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December 31, 2024 

IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

Dr. April Vauss 
Superintendent 

One University Place 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 
(973) 399-6800 X 2110 
{973) 372-3724 Fax 

Reporting Entity and Its Se1vices 

The Mission of the Irvington Public Schools is to inspire and instruct all students to think critically, 
creatively, and responsibly, to embrace diversity, and to pursue their dreams with purpose. Our mission 
is enhanced through a multifaceted approach and a solid commitment to student growth and 
development by all District stakeholders, including, but not limited to, students, parents, 
administrators, teachers, custodians, secretaries, security, supp01t staff, and the cornmunity-at-]arge. 

The primary purpose of the ltvington Public Schoo]s is to improve student academic achievement by 
(a) implementing the District's aligned Standards curricula; (b) providing staff development that 
promotes student engagement and academic rigor; (c) conducting data analysis to info1m instruction; 
and ( d) monitoring teaching and learning to ensure the alignment of curriculum, instruction and 
assessment. 

The District is dedicated to academic success through a rigorous and relevant curriculum that 
empowers students to become productive, responsible, and self~directed learners and citizens. The 
cuniculum is designed to meet the individual needs of all students through authentic assessment, 
research-based instruction, and responsive differentiation that encourages students to think critically 
and to connect all learning to life beyond the classroom. Further, the cutTiculum is designed to explore 
big ideas, essential questions, and promote enduring understandings. Technology is also integrated 
throughout the cu1Ticulum to promote 21st Century thinking and learning. The curriculum is grounded 
in critical thinking skills to help students solve real-life complex problems. 

The English Language Arts program is designed to foster a love of reading and to develop skills that 
are essential for students to become effective, lifelong readers and writers. The District's balance­
literacy program provides opportw1ities for learning experiences in listening and speaking, phonemic 
awareness, phonics, word identification, word analysis, vocabulary development, fluency, and 
comprehension strategies. As students read a variety of selections, they learn appropriate strategies to 
optimize their comprehension. These strategies indude previewing and predicting, confirming 
predictions, using prior or background knowledge, self-questioning adjusting reading rate, using 
typographic clues, visualizing, rereading, and using text features and illustrations to facilitate 
comprehension. As a result of students' focus on comprehension, students develop into readers who 
learn how to relate the text to themselves, the world, and other texts. They learn to be critical and 
active readers who know that reading equates with getting meaning from text. 
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Dr. April Vauss 
Superintendent 

One Unlvenilty Place 
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The importance of students developing good habits for reading is emphasized in the English Language 
Arts program. Following a mini-lesson model by the teacher to focus students' attention to a specific 
text aspect or strategy, students are offered multiple opportunities for practice and application through 
learning centers and small group instruction that is focused on meeting students and their respective 
ability levels. Small group discussions are used to explore students' understanding of textual content 
and ideas. 

Through the implementation of the English Language Arts program with fidelity, students will: 

• Demonstrate independence 
• Understand one's own thought process 
• Build strong content knowledge 
• Respond to varying demands of audience, task, purpose and discipline 
• Comprehend as well as critique 
• Value evidence 
• Use technology and digital media strategically and capably 
• Understand other perspectives and cultures. 

Reading Wonders has been implemented in grades K to 5. The program provides support for building a 
strong reading foundation, accessing complex text, finding and using text evidence, engaging in 
collaboration conversations, and writing to sources. Secondary students (grades 6-12) use Houghton 
Mifflin Harcourt-Collections. This program helps students develop abilities to analyze complex texts, 
determine evidence, reason critically, and communicate thoughtfully. To enhance our ELA learning, 
we began a pilot program at Florence Avenue School that focuses on phonemic awareness and 
phonological knowledge. This program is called Magnetic Reading Foundation. 

All District students are tested (3) times per year to measure their progress toward reading proficiency 
using the i-Ready program. [dentified students in all grades 3-11 English Language Arts classrooms 
receive intervention using the program with a learning center. 

The goal of the K-12 Mathematics program is for all students to achieve proficiency by developing 
both conceptual w1derstanding and procedural fluency through rigorous instruction and authentic 
assessments. The curriculum includes concepts and processes of mathematics upon which technical 
and scientific progress is dependent. Therefore, provisions are made for students to colJaborate and 
share different ways of thinking in an effort to make sense, to question, and to think critically about the 
world of mathematics and beyond. The intellectual curiosity about the study of mathematics will 
promote the standards for mathematical practices, students' abilities to communicate mathematically, 
students' ability to use mathematics to solve problems in real-world contexts. TI1e importance of 
students developing good habits for mathematical reasoning is emphasized in the Mathematic program. 
Following a mini-lesson modeled by the teacher, students are offered multiple opportunities for 
practice and application tluough learning centers (vocabulary, problem solving, and skill enhancement) 
and small group discussions are used to explore student's conceptual understanding of content. 
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En Vision Math 2.0 is used in grades K-12. It is a comprehensive mathematics curriculum with superior 
focus, coherence, and rigor. It includes problem-based learning, embedded visual learning and 
personalization to empower every teacher and student. 

All District K to 8 students are tested three (3) times a year to measure the progression of their 
mathematical skills using the i-Ready assessment program. Data reports from this benchmark 
assessment are discussed at common planning and department meetings. 

Irvington Public Schools supports the goal of improving student achievement by providing quality 
professional development that opens the doors to improved teaching and leaming through content rich, 
research-based instructional practices. In-Service days are dedicated exclusively to the acquisition of 
knowledge and skills in an effort to refine the craft of our teachers for their work in the classroom. 
Teachers continue to make paradigm shifts by ensuring that students are provided with multi­
dimensional instruction and high-quality assessment. Our support staff also engage in professional 
development that provides them with opportunities to contribute effectively to the learning 
environment. 

The District offers After School Enrichment programs with the goal of extending student learning 
beyond the traditional school day. The programs are designed to provide individualized instruction to 
students and document their progress through benchmark assessments. The program is taught by 
highly qualified teachers who are required to maintain progress data for each student. The teachers 
provide re-teaching and /or acceleration as needed. 

The District uses the Charlotte Danielson Framework for Teaching to evaluate the perfo1mance of 
teachers. The Framework provides an opportunity for teachers and administrators to work 
collaboratively to improve teaching and learning through on-going and targeted feedback related to 
planning and preparation, classroom environment, instruction and professional responsibilities. 

Parental involvement plays an integral role in improving academic achievement. The District will 
continue to collaborate with parents to provide on-going feedback on the effectiveness of services to 
students inside and outside of the classroom. Superintendent1s Quarterly Forums are conducted to 
foster parental as well as community involvement. In addition, the District website, School Messenger 
automated phone system, surveys and public access Channel 36 are used to communicate and seek 
feedback from parents and community stakeholders. 
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Major District Initiatives 
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The Irvington Public Schools recognizes and supports that the success of a student is significantly 
influenced by utilization of effective research-based instructional practices. Therefot·e, time, effort and 
finding support in raising achievement levels by teaching students how to learn, using direct/small 
group instruction learning centers, adopting instruction to the students' teaming needs, and providing 
opportunities for cooperative learning, authentic assessments and mastery learning, all which lead to 
improving educational outcomes for students. 

Assessments used in the District include: i-Ready, ELA and Mathematics (3 times per year)~ 
enVisiorunath2.0 (curriculum assessment); Reading Wonders (cutTiculum assessment); Houghton 
Mifflin Harcourt-Collections (cmriculum assessment); District monthly benchmark assessments 
created through ED Connect; and end of the cycle, mid-year and final-year examinations. In addition, 
formative assessment strategies are infused in daily lessons to enable teachers to continuously monitor 
studeut progress. 

In order to ensure the implementation of New Jersey Student Learning Standards, all teachers are 
required to have uniform lesson plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by principals and district 
supervisors. Teachers engage in lesson design and lesson study during common planning meetings. 
Staff development has been upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach that transcends to small 
group instruction and lea.ming centers is in use. 

We are very proud of our work of infusing technology into every classroom in order to provide our 
students with rigorous, relevant and engaging educational experiences. We have expended over 
$2,000,000 in computer hardware upgrades. This new hardware will allow teachers to access 
educational videos and supplemental on-line instructional materials via the Internet at top rates of 
speed. Also, we have provided two to one Chromebook access at our elementary school and our 
secondary schools' access is to one to one. Furthermore, we purchased several interactive panels, VR 
headsets, Ozobots, 3D printers, and improved intercom systems, updated conference rooms throughout 
the district. 

To meet the needs of all students and increase student engagement and technology advancement, 
Kagan Cooperative Learning training is available each year for all staff members. 

The Early Childhood Preschool Program is au inclusive educational program. It builds on learning 
experiences, which develop passionate lifelong learners who cooperatively as we11 as independently 
work to create, investigate, and solve problems. The program builds on the strengths of each child 
while involving students in alJ aspects of the learning process. We document student growth through 
authentic perfom1ance-based assessments and use a variety of powerful teaching strategies. 
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All staff members of the Irvington Public Schools work collaboratively to ensw·e that our students are 
presented with a rigorous instructional program. In addition, we provide resources and materials of 
high interest from diverse perspectives to serve our student population. 

Classroom instruction consists of relevant learning tasks for students that expand their critical thinking 
skills in order to solve complex, real-life problems. Professional development is available to staff 
members weekly in the areas of student engagement and technology. 

Service Effo11s and Accomplishments 

The Irvington Public Schools continues to work diligently to address the goals and objectives of the 
Irvington Board of Education. Data driven schools, enhanced, enriched instruction through academic 
1igor and improved student achievement is the mantra heard throughout the District. 

Professional Leaming Communities, alignment of curriculum and instruction, critical thinking skills, 
literacy instruction, academic rigor, common assessments via Ed Connect, feedback, small group 
instruction, and differentiated instruction are the areas of focus. 

In regards to technology, student access to the internet has been expanded through the increased use of 
the computer labs, which increasingly supp011 our academic programs. In addition, Sma11 Boards, 
Smait Tables, and Chromebooks are utilized to enhance instruction and assessment. The District has an 
inventory of Chromebooks for use in virtual learning and for state testing. 

The Irvington Public Schools has received numerous grants. Examples include the Special Olympics 
Play Unified Partnership Grant ($25,000.00); and Whole School, Whole Community, Whole Child 
Grant ($15,000.00) for a three-year period. 

The JROTC program was awarded Honor Unit with Distinction and the Consumer Bowl Team won 
the State Championship. Also, we have planned to add additional JROTC staff to the District to 
acconunodate the growing interests in this CTE program. The High School class of2024 received $8.4 
million in financial scholarships (250 students). Irvington is one of 39 school districts to make the 
Advanced Placement (AP) National Honor Roll. To be included in the I 1th Annual Honor Roll, school 
distiicts had to increase the number of students participating in advanced placement since 2016, while 
also increasing or maintaining the percentage of students earning AP Exam scores of 3 or higher for a 
three-year period. 
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A few highlighted of accomplishments for the 2023-2024school year are listed below: 
1. The DistJ.ict purchased a food truck to further innovate and advance our culinary a11s program. 

Also, extensive renovations were made to our cosmetology rooms. 
2. The District continued its pa11nership with the Community Congregational Church of Short 

Hills, New Jersey, to distribute food to our families once a month. 
3. Honor Society induction ceremonies were held in all of our schools 
4. The District sponsored an Adult English as a Second Language program for ou1· parents for a 

seven straight year. 

Respectfully Subm_it_te __ 

Dr.A 
Superintendent of Schools 
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550 BROAU STREET, llTH l<'LOOR 

NEWARI<, N.J. 07102·9969 
PHOl':E (073) 624•6100 
FAX (973) 624•6101 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

36 WEST )IAl.:-C S'l'RJ,;ET. Su1·r1-; :ma 
l<"'REEHOl,U, N .• J, 07728•2:Wl 

PHONE (7:32) 780·2600 
FAX (7:32) 780-10:30 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Irvington Township School District, as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Irvington Township School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Irvington Township School District, as of June 30, 2024, 
and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS), the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards), and audit 
requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit 
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Irvington 
Township School District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical 
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Irvington Township School 
District's ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, 
including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE Of' CtRTtf'IED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the 
financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and Government Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Towns hip School District's internal control. 
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about the Irvington Township School District's ability to continue as a 
going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis, the schedules of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability, the 
schedules of the District's contributions, the budgetary comparison information, the schedule of changes in 
the District's total OPEB liability, related ratios and notes, and the notes to the required supplementary 
information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility 
of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit 
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide 
any assurance. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

This section of the Irvington Township Public School District's Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
presents Management's Discussion and Analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2023. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial 
performance as a whole; readers should review the notes to the basic financial statements to enhance their 
understanding of the School District's financial performance. Therefore, the reader should focus on current 
activities, resulting change and current facts, and it should be read in conjunction with the Letter of Transmittal, 
the District's Basic Financial Statements and the Notes to Financial Statements. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis is an element of Required Supplementary Information specified in 
the Governmental Accounting Standard Board's (GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements - and 
Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments. Therefore year June 30, 2023 to 
June 30, 2024 comparative information is provided in the Management's Discussion and Analysis in order to 
provide meaningful comparisons that will explain the Irvington Township School District's financial position and 
the result of operations. 

Using this Generally Accepted Accounting 620 Report (GAAP) 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These statements 
are organized so the reader can understand Irvington Township Public School District as a financial whole, an 
entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific financial 
activities. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the whole 
School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a long-term view of 
those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these 
statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The 
fund financial statements also look at the School District's most significant funds. In the case of Irvington 
Township Public School District, the General Fund (consisting of both the Traditional and School Base) is by 
far the most significant fund. 

Reporting the School District as a Whole 

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and 
activities, the view of the School District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question, 
"How did we manage financially during fiscal year 2023-2024?" The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities answers this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the 
actual basis of accounting similar to the accounting basis used by most private-sector companies. This basis 
of accounting takes into consideration all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash 
is received or paid. 

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in those positions. This change In 
net position is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole, the financial position 
of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors, 
some financial, and some not. Non-financial factors include facility condition, required educational programs, 
etc. 
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The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities are divided into two distinct kinds of activities. 

Governmental Activities - Governmental activities are the activities where most of the School District's programs 
and services are reported including, but not limited to, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance 
of plant, pupil transportation and extracurricular activities. 

Business-Type Activities - These services are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all 
or a significant portion of the expenses of the goods or service provided. The District food service activities are 
reported as business activity. Whitsons, an outside contractor, manages the School District's Food Service 
Program. 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the School District's major funds. The School District 
uses many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements 
focus on the School District's most significant funds. The School District's major governmental funds are the 
General Fund, the Special Revenue Fund, Debt Service Fund and the Permanent Fund. 

Governmental Funds 

The School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and 
out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future periods. These funds 
are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all 
other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a 
detailed short-term view of the School District's general government operations and the basic services it 
provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial 
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship ( or differences) 
between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and 
governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements. 

Proprietary Funds 

The District maintains one proprietary fund type, the Enterprise Fund. Enterprise Funds are used to report the 
same funds presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The District 
uses enterprise funds to account for the operations of its Food Service Program. 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statement 

The notes provided additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the 
government-wide and fund financial statements. 

The School District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the School District as a whole. 
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Table 1 provides a summary of the School District's Net Position for fiscal year 2024 versus fiscal year 2023. 

Assets 
Current and Others Assets 
Capital Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Noncurrent Liabilitlies 
Other Liabilities 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Total Liabilities 

Net Position 
Invested in Capital Assets, 
Net of Debt 

Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

Table 1 

Net Position 

2024 2023 

$54,496,031 $ 67,546,268 
38,676,045 53,487,165 
2,041,061 1,994,317 

95,213,137 123,027,750 

26,003,871 30,860,176 
31,125,383 27,688,627 
2,217,771 4,759,136 

59,347,025 63,307,939 

39,046,078 47,170,388 
36,554,318 53,179,635 

(39,734,283) (39,833,557) 

$35,866.113 $ 60,516,466 

The amount recorded under noncurrent liabilities is detailed below: 

2024 2023 

Compensated Absences $ 5,209,683 $ 5,210,936 
Pension Liability 25,915,700 25,649,240 

$31.125,383 $30.860.176 

Increase/ 
(Decrease) Percent 

$(13,050,237) -19.3% 
(14,811,120) -27.7% 

46,744 2.3% 

(27,814,613) -22.6% 

(4,856,305) -15.7% 
3,436,756 12.4% 

(2,541,365) -53.4% 

(3,960,914) -6.3% 

(8,124,310) -17.2% 
(16,625,317) -31.3% 

99,274 -0.2% 

$ (24,650,353) -40.7% 

Increase/ 
(Decrease) Percent 

$ (1,253) 0.03% 
266,460 1.01% 

~ 265.207 0.98% 

It must be noted that compensated absences due to retirements or other circumstances have always been paid 
through general fund budget appropriations and will continue to be paid. The School District has never failed 
to meet its contractual obligations. 

Table 2 shows the changes in net position for fiscal year 2024 and fiscal year 2023. The District has been 
experiencing decreases in net position over the recent years due to the phasing in of Whole School Reform 
(State Mandate for Abbott Districts). We see this trend continuing over the next several years as the District 
continues to implement programs needed to meet the Abbott mandates. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

EXCESS SURPLUS CALCULATION 

SCHOOL BASED BUDGET DISTRICT 

SECTION 1 

A. 2% Calculation of Excess Surplus 

2024-25 Total General Fund Expenditures per the CAFR, Ex. C-1 

Increased by: 
Transfer from Capital Outlay to Capital Projects Fund 
Transfer from Capital Reserve to Capital Projects Fund 

Less: Expenditures Allocated to Restricted Federal Resources 
as Reported on Exhibit D-2 

Decreased by: 
On-Behalf TPAF Pension and Social Security 
Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases in Fund 15 

Adjusted 2023-24 General Fund Expenditures 

2% of Adjusted 2023-24 General Fund Expenditures 
[(A9) times .04] 

Enter Greater of (A10) or $250,000 
Increased by: Allowable Adjustment• 

Maximum Unassigned Fund Balance [(A 11 )+(K)] 

SECTION 2 

Total General Fund - Fund Balances@ 6-30-24 
{Per CAFR Budgetary Comparison Schedule C-1) 
Decreased by: 

Year ended Encumbrances 
Legally Restricted - Designated for Subsequent Year's 

Expenditures 
Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's 

Expenditures** 
Other Restricted Fund Balances **** 
Assigned - Fund Balance - Designated for Subsequent Year's 

Expenditures 

Total Unassigned Fund Balance [(C)-(C1)-(C2)-(C3)-(C4)-(C5)) 

$ 202,178,998.72 (A) 

$ _____ (A1a) 
$ _____ (A1a) 

$ 2,295,620.40 (A1b) 

$ 30,597,228.99 (A4) 
$ _____ (A5) 

$ 169,286,149.33 (A9) 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

3,385,722.99 (A10) 
3,385,722.99 (A 11) 
1,639,936.00 (K) 

41,475,233.65 (C) 

38,977.74 (C1) 

0.00 (C2) 

17,346,695.01 (C3) 
12,809,580.76 (C4) 

(C5) 

$ 5,025,658.99 (M) 

$ 11,279,980.14 (U1) 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF ESSEX 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

SECTION 3 

Restricted Fund Balance· Excess Surplus*0 [(U2)-(M)] IF NEGATIVE ENTER -0- $ 6,254,321.15 (E) 

Recapitulation of Excess Surplus as of June 30, 2023 

Reserved Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's 
Expenditures** $ 17,346,695.01 (C3) 

$ 6,254,321.15 (E) Reserved Excess Surplus***[(E)] 

Total [(C3) + (E)] $ 23,601,016.16 (D) 

... 

This adjustment line (as detailed below) is to be utilized for Impact Aid, Sale and Lease-back (Refer to the Audit Program 
Section 11, Chapter 10) and Extraordinary Aid, and Additional Nonpublic School Transportation Aid. Refer to the Audit 
Program Section 11, Chapter 10 for restrictions on the inclusion of Extraordinary Aid and Additional Nonpublic School 
Transportation Aid. 

Detail of Allowable Adiustments 

Impact Aid 
Sale and Lease-Back 
Extraordinary Aid 
Additional Nonpublic School Transportation Aid 

Total Adjustments [(H)+(l)+(J1 )+(J2)] 

$ _____ (H) 
$ _____ (1) 
$ 1,639,936.00 (J1) 
$ _____ (J2) 

$ 1,639,936.00 (K) 

This amount represents the June 30, 2023 Excess Surplus (C3 above) and must be included in the Audit Summary 
Worksheet Line 90031. 

.... Amounts must agree to the June 30, 2024 CAFR and Audit Summary Worksheet Line 90030 . 

..... Amount for Other Restricted/Reserved Fund Balance must be detailed for each source and request for approval to use 
amounts other than state imposed legal restrictions in the excess surplus calculation must be submitted to the Assistant 
Commissioner - Field Services prior to September 30. 

Detail of Other Restricted Fund Balance 

Statutory restrictions: 
Approved unspent separate proposal 
Capital outlay for a district with a capital outlay Cap Waiver 
Sale/lease-back reserve 
Capital reserve 
Maintenance reserve 
Unemployment reserve 
Other state/government mandated reserve 

{Other Restricted Fund Balance not noted above) **** 

Total Other Restricted Fund Balance 

$ 
$------

$ 
$------

$ 12,500,000.00 
$ 309,580.76 
$ ------

$ ------

$ 12,809,580.76 (C4) 
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Program Revenues: 
Operating Grants and Contributions 

General Revenues: 
Property Taxes 
Grants and Entitlements 
Other 

Total Revenues 

Program Expenses: 
Instruction 
Support Services: 

Student and Instruction Related 
Services 

Board of Education, Administration 
Fiscal and Business 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
Pupil Transportation 

Contribution to Charter School 
Unallocated Depreciation 
Capital Outlay 

Total Expenses 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 

Program Revenues: 
Charges for Services 
Operating Grants and Contributions 

Total Revenues 

Cost of Sales 
Salaries and Benefits 
Other 
Total Expenses 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 

Table 2 

Change in Net Position 

2023-2024 
Governmental 

Activities 

$ 79,085,245 

17,459,529 
139,232,401 

1,582,922 
237,360,097 

102,443,126 

69,921,969 

12,702,207 
27,355,578 
8,808,259 

22,398,809 
17,634,343 

261,264,291 

$ (23,904.194) 

2023-2024 
Business-Type 

Activities 

$ 180,632 
5,270,454 
5,451,086 

2,103,870 
2,531,107 

847,929 
5,482,906 

$ (31,820) 

2022-2023 
Governmental 

Activities 

$ 74,684,629 

17,459,529 
141,254,756 

1,152,557 
234,551,471 

95,255,259 

66,535,566 

12,252,746 
26,676,234 
11,414,235 
20,547,366 

1,519,471 
893,498 

235,094,375 

$ (542,904) 

2022-2023 
Business-Type 

Activities 

$ 190,951 
4,969,410 
5,160,361 

2,218,595 
2,559,262 

553,938 
5,331,795 

$ (171,434) 
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Governmental Activities 

A majority of all revenue for the Irvington Township School District comes from the State Department of 
Education through state aid. This amount represents 87.9% for governmental activities for the Irvington 
Township School District. 

Instruction comprises 46.3% of district expense and support services 53.7%. 

The District's overall financial position has changed from the prior year. As a result of the financial crisis facing 
the State, adopted budgets were extremely tight. Unexpended balances of general fund appropriations totaled 
$41,475,233.65 of which $38,977.74 is for encumbrances, $17,346,695.01 is budgeted for fiscal year 2024-
2025, $12,500,000.00 is restricted for maintenance reserve, $309,580.76 is restricted for unemployment 
compensation and $6,254,321.15 is reserved excess surplus leaving an unassigned surplus of $5,025,658.99 
which represents 2% of the budget. As a result, the District must be vigilant, and remain prudent to ensure that 
the expenditure of its financial resource is in accordance with the approved spending plan while maintaining its 
fiscal solvency. 

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants 
offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the net cost of services. That is, it identifies the cost of these services 
supported by tax revenue and unrestricted State entitlements. 

Business-Type Activities 

The School District operates business-type activities for the Food Service Program. For the current school 
year, the food service had a decrease in net position of $31,819.94. Ending net position for the food service 
shows a positive of $2,921,682.38. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. These budget 
amendments fall into two categories: 

1. Implementing budgets for specially funded projects, which include both federal and state grants 
and reinstating prior year purchase orders being carried over. 

2. Increases in appropriations for significant unbudgeted cost, such as emergency school 
maintenance and repair needs. 

For fiscal year 2024-2025, the District will be able to meet the $17,346,695.01 budgeted fund balance amount. 
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Instruction 
Support Services: 

Student and Instruction Related 
Services 

Board of Education Administration, 
Fiscal and Business 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
Pupil Transportation 

Contribution to Charter School 
Capital Outlay 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

Table 3 

Net Cost 
of Services 

2024 

$ 67,956,794 

32,717,170 

9,741,561 
22,922,111 
8,808,259 

22,398,809 

17,634,343 

$182,179,047 

A description of each service provided by the School District Is detailed as follows: 

Net Cost 
of Services 

2023 

$ 65,601,065 

26,894,642 

10,061,170 
23,478,299 
11,414,235 
20,547,366 

893,498 
1,519,471 

$160,409,746 

Instruction expenditures include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction 
between teacher and pupils. 

Tuition expenditures are for Education Services for pupils residing in the School District and include 
placements in private, County and State Facilities. 

Student and Instructional Related Services expenditures include the activities involved with assisting 
staff with the content and process of teaching to pupils. Also included are Attendance and Social Work 
Services, Health Services and Guidance, Child Study and Educational Media Services. 

Board of Education, Administration, Fiscal and Business Expenditures are associated with 
administration and financial supervision of the District. 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant expenditures involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and 
equipment in an effective working condition. 

Transportation expenditures facilitate the transport of approximately 415 special education students to 
over 45 specialized educational centers throughout the State. The expenditures reflect salaries, 
contracted services, vehicle repairs and maintenance, gasoline, road tolls, guard dog services and 
contracted special medical transports. 
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Sources of Irvington Township School District's General Fund Revenues 

For Fiscal Year 2024 

General Fund Revenues: 
Budgeted Fund Balance 

Local Sources: 
Local Tax Levy 
Miscellaneous 
Total Local Sources 

State Sources: 
Equalization Aid 
Transportation Aid 
Special Education Categorical Aid 
Security Aid 
Adjustment Aid 
Extraordinary Aid 
TPAF - Post-Retirement Medical 

(On-Behalf - Nonbudgeted) 
Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund 

(On-Behalf - Nonbudgeted) 
TPAF - Long-Term Disability Insurance 
(On-Behalf - Nonbudgeted) 

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security 
Contributions (Nonbudgeted) 
Total State Sources 

Federal Sources: 
Other Federal Aids 

Total Revenues 

Original 
Budget 

$ 17,346,695 

17,459,529 
583,000 

18,042,529 

104,716,989 
1,164,430 
6,835,301 
3,649,144 

22,051,380 

138,417,244 

206,670 

$ 174,013.138 

Final 
Budget 

$ 17,346,695 

17,459,529 
583,000 

18,042,529 

104,716,989 
1,164,430 
6,835,301 
3,649,144 

22,051,380 

138,417,244 

206,670 

$ 174.013,138 

The cost of all General Fund activities this year was $202,179,456.00. 

District taxpayers' share was $17,459,529.00. 

Actual 

$ 17,346,695 

17,459,529 
1,367,292 

18,826,821 

104,716,989 
1,164,430 
6,835,301 
3,649,144 

22,051,380 
1,639,936 

5,573,739 

20,479,385 

8,866 

4,535,696 
170,654,866 

193,119 

$ 207,021,501 

$ 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 

784,292 
784,292 

1,639,936 

5,573,739 

20,479,385 

8,866 

4,535,696 
32,237,622 

(13,551) 

$ 33,008,363 

Most of the District's operating cost was paid for by State Sources (See Chart of General Fund Expenditures 
on next page). 
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Sources of Irvington Township School District's General Fund Expenditures 

For Fiscal Year 2024 

Variance 
Original Final Final to 
Budget Budget Actual Actual 

Expenditures: 
Instructional $ 59,485,945 $ 65,328,954 $ 55,039,192 $ 10,289,762 
Undistributed 103,005,590 113,703,689 123,501,247 (9,797,558) 
Capital Outlay 688,500 594,518 1,240,208 (645,690) 
Charter School 21,842,919 22,404,444 22,398,809 5,635 

Total Expenditures I 1ss,022,954 i 202,031,605 i 202,179,456 I (147,851} 

The above analysis is on a budgetary basis and does not include the results of encumbered funds. 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the fiscal year 2024, the School District had $38,379,881.66 invested in land, buildings and 
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation. 

Purchases of equipment and machinery and construction in progress for a number of schools being 
administered on-behalf of the District by the Economic Development Authority were among the fixed asset 
additions this year. 

Debt Administration 

The School District had no outstanding debt at June 30, 2024. 

For the Future Construction - Next Five Years 

New Jersey School Development Authority anticipated emergent projects for a number of schools: 

• Irvington High School - Roof/HVAC 
• Madison Avenue - Roof 
• Union Avenue Middle - Roof/Masonry 
• Chancellor Avenue - Roof 

Other Projects Next Five Years 

• Florence Avenue School - HVAC 
• Track and Field - Irvington High School 
• Outdoor Camp- Flemington, NJ 
• Grove Street School - Roof /Windows/Boilers 
• Chancellor Avenue - Boiler 
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Factors that will Impact Upon the District's Future 

To ensure that our students receive an education that can be defined as "thorough and efficient", the Irvington 
Board of Education and the Superintendent of the Irvington Public Schools have continued to embrace the Core 
Curriculum Content Standards in the areas of Language Arts/Literacy, Mathematics, Science, Social Studies, 
World Languages, Cross Content Workplace Readiness, Visual and Performing Arts, and Comprehensive 
Health and Physical Education. A realignment of our curricular areas to the core curriculum standards and 
updating of curriculum continues to be an ongoing process, based of course on a needs assessment. Further, 
the District has been guided by instructional priorities such as intensive early literacy, classroom library a focus 
on Middle School literacy and mathematics, and Special Education. 

Clearly, we must note that as a result of CAPA visitations to our "schools in need of improvement" 
recommendations were made which will definitely impact instruction. 

In order to ensure the implementation of CCCS, classroom schedules were adjusted, and will continue to be 
adjusted to allow time for the implementation of CCCS. All teachers are now required to have weekly lesson 
plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by principals and district supervisors. Staff development has been 
upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach is now in use that transcends to cooperating learning strategies. 
Additionally, these activities are designed to carry out the goals of the District and to present a plan for District­
Wide instructional improvement. Staff Development days are dedicated to academic achievement and student 
assessment. 

Irvington continues to work in order to make paradigm shifts by ensuring that students are provided with 
multidimensional instruction and assessment. Clearly, by utilizing a variety of strategies by capitalizing on our 
student's best learning styles and by utilizing a variety of assessment tools, our students have been provided 
"authentic" learning opportunities. 

With the improvement of facilities by the New Jersey School Construction Corporation with proposed projects 
that will be in place over the next few years (as highlighted in the construction section), the District believes that 
new families will be attracted to our school system. Furthermore, the Superintendent is confident that the future 
development of blighted residential areas, and the Mayor's commitment to increase the activities in the 
commercial areas in the Township, will create an economic boom that will have a positive impact upon the 
educational system for the youth of Irvington. 

The next five (5) years are critical to the Irvington Township School District and every Abbott School District. 
The allocation of Abbott Funds to fully renovate and build new schools is paramount to the achievement of 
higher test scores, higher academic performance and overall academic achievement. Newer schools mean 
newer facilities equipped with state-of-the-art technology and tools to help our students excel. Newer school 
facilities mean an end to the existence of overcrowded, substandard facilities which exist in every one of our 
schools. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide general overview of the Irvington Township School District's 
Finances for all those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the 
Office of the Assistant Superintendent for Business/Board Secretary, 1 University Place, 4th Floor, Irvington, 
New Jersey 07111. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2024 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 29,673,464.81 $ 2,380,258.20 
Receivables, Net 21,879,210.18 366,466.30 
Inventories 81,999.18 
lnterfunds Receivable 4,316.50 110,315.68 
Capital Assets, Net (Note 5) 38,379,881.66 296,164.13 

Total Assets 89,936,873.15 3,235,203.49 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Amount Related to Pension 2,041,061.00 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable 10,149,780.50 309,922.11 
Scholarships Payable 287,387.53 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings Payable 5,291,514.67 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 1,516,939.93 
lnterfunds Payable 126,400.59 3,599.00 
Deferred Inflows 8,318,326.75 
Noncurrent Liabilities (Note 6): 

Due Beyond One Year 5,209,683.15 
Net Pension Liability (Note 8) 25,915,700.00 

Total Liabilities 56,815,733.12 313,521.11 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Amount Related to Pension 2,217,771.00 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets, Net 
of Related Debt 38,379,881.66 666,195.93 

Restricted for: 
Other Purposes 36,244,736.77 
State Unemployment Compensation 309,580.76 

Unrestricted (41,989,769.16) 2,255,486.45 

Total Net Position I 32,944,430.03 I 2,921,682.38 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

A-1 

Total 

$ 32,053,723.01 
22,245,676.48 

81,999.18 
114,632.18 

38,676,045.79 

93, 172,076.64 

2,041,061.00 

10,459,702.61 
287,387.53 

5,291,514.67 
1,516,939.93 

129,999.59 
8,318,326.75 

5,209,683.15 
25,915,700.00 

57,129,254.23 

2,217,771.00 

39,046,077.59 

36,244,736.77 
309,580.76 

(39,734,282.71) 

i 35,866, 112.41 
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to) 
0 

Function/Programs 

Governmental Acii11ities: 

Instruction: 

Regular 

Special Education Instruction 

Other Special Instruction 

Other Instruction 

Support Services: 

Student and Instruction Related Services 

General Administration Services 

School Administration Services 

Central Services 

Plant Operations and Ma,ntenance 

Care and Upkeep of Grounds 

Security 

Pupil Transportation 

Transfer to Charter School 

Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Governmental Acti11ities 

Business-Type Activities: 

Food Services 

Total Primary Go11emment 

General Re11enues: 

General Purpose Property Taxes 

Unrestricted Federal and State Aid 

Miscellaneous 

Total General Re11enue 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position • July 1 

Net Position - June 30 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Program Revenues 

Operating 

Charges Grants and 

Expenses for Services Contributions 

$ 80,911,728.30 $ S 29,283,997.81 
11 .395.289.44 2,834,764.25 
5,018,835.97 1,407,541.12 
5,117,272.31 960,028.80 

69,921,969.30 37,204,799.68 
2,497,455.58 380,260.09 
6.417.335.45 1,617,394.95 
3,787,415.81 962,990.37 

21,249,124.38 721,620.20 
3,421, 148.37 2,079,567.08 
2,685,305.54 1,632,280 28 
8,808,259.26 

22,398,809.24 
17,634,343.30 

261,264,292.26 79,085,244.64 

5,482,905.50 180,631.74 5,270,453 82 

S 266,747,197.76 S 180.631.74 $ 84,355,698.46 

M 

Net(Expense) Revenue and 
Change in Net PosiUon 

Business-
Governmental Type 

Acti11ities Activities Total 

$ (51,627,730.49) $ $ (51,627,730.49) 
(8,560,525.19) (8,560 .525.19) 
(3,611,294.85) (3,611,294.85) 
(4,157,243.51) (4,157,243.51) 

(32,717,169.62) (32,717,169.62) 
(2,117,195.49) (2,117,195.49) 
(4,799,940.50) (4,799,940.50) 
(2,824,425.44) (2,824,425 44) 

(20,527,504.17) (20,527,504.17) 
(1,341,581 28) (1,341,581.28) 
(1,053,025 26) (1,053,025.26) 
(8,808,259 26) (8,808,259.26) 

(22,398.809 24) (22,398,809 24) 
(17,634,343.30) (17,634,343.30) 

{182,179,047.62) (182,179,047.62) 

(31,819.94) (31,819.94) 

s ( 182. 179 .047 .62) s !31.819.94! $ (182.210,867.561 

s 17,459,529.00 $ s 17,459,529.00 
139,232,400.90 139,232,400.90 

1,582,921.78 1,582,921.78 
158,274,851.68 158,274,851.68 

(23,904,195.94) (31,819.94) (23,936,015.88) 

56,848,625.97 2,953,502.32 59,802.128.29 

$ 32.944.430.03 $ 2,921,682.38 $ 35,866,112.41 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
lnterfunds Receivable: 

General Fund 
Enterprise Fund 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 
Federal 
State 
Other, Net 

Other Accounts Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Cash Overdraft 
Accounts Payable: 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings Payable 
Unemployment Compensation Claims Payable 
Other 

lnterfunds Payable: 
Special Revenue Fund 
Enterprise Fund 

Intergovernmental Accounts Payable: 
State 
Federal 
Other 

Accrued Liability for Insurance Reserve 
Deferred Inflows 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Excess Surplus - Prior Year- Designated for 
Subsequent Year's Expenditures 

Excess Surplus - Current Year 
Maintenance Reserve 
Unemployment Compensation 
Scholarships 
Student Activities 

Assigned: 
Other Purposes 

Unassigned (Deficit) 
Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

JUNE 30, 2024 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Fund 

$29,877,656.79 .. $ 

717.50 
3,599.00 

339,870.63 9,400,212.03 
1,725,261.86 
7,274,801.77 2,150,882.07 

988,181.82 

$ 40,205,772.87 $11,555,410.60 

$ $ 204,191.98 

5,291,514.67 •• 
287,387.53 ••• 

5,377,348.91 

717.50 
110,315.68 15,367.41 

279,533.67 
4,492,324.92 

573.00 
1,516,939.93 

8,318,326.75 
12,584,224.22 13,310,317.73 

17,346,695.01 
6,254,321.15 

12,500,000.00 
309,580.76 

38,977.74 
(8,828,026.01) 
27,621,548.65 

$40,205,772.87 

717.50 
104,025.37 

(1,859,650.00) 
(1,754,907.13) 

$11,555,410.60 

• 

B-1 
Sheet#1 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$29,877,656.79 

717.50 
3,599.00 

9,740,082.66 
1,725,261.86 
9,425,683.84 

988,181.82 

$51,761,183.47 

$ 204,191.98 

5,291,514.67 
287,387.53 

5,377,348.91 

717.50 
125,683.09 

279,533.67 
4,492,324.92 

573.00 
1,516,939.93 
8,318,326.75 

25,894,541.95 

17,346,695.01 
6,254,321.15 

12,500,000.00 
309,580.76 

717.50 
104,025.37 

38,977.74 
(10,687,676.01) 
25,866,641.52 

$ 51.761.183.47 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2024 

Total Fund Balance Above 

Amounts reported for governmental actiVities in the 
statement of net position (A-1) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and therefore are not reported in the fund. The cost 
of the capital assets is $99,228,898.52 and the accumulated 
depreciation is $60,849,016.86. (See Note 5). 

Deferred outflows related to pension contributions subsequent to the 
Net Position Liability measurement date and other deferred items are 
not current financial resources and therefore are not reported in the 
fund statements. (See Note 8). 

Deferred inflows related to pension actuarial gains from experience and 
differences in actual return and assumed returns and other deferred 
items are not reported as liabilities in the funds. (See Note 8). 

Accounts Payable related to pensions are not liquidated with current 
financial resources; therefore, such amounts are not recorded in the 
fund financial statements. (See Note 7). 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, and compensated absences 
payable are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are 
not reported in the funds. (See Note 7). 

Net Position of Governmental Activities (A-1 ). 

*Includes former fiduciary fund cash and cash equivalents . 

B-1 
Sheet#2 

$ 25,866,641.52 

38,379,881.66 

2,041,061.00 

(2,217,771.00) 

(25,915,700.00) 

(5,209,683.15) 

$ 32,944,430.03 

...,Includes payroll deductions payable and flexible benefits liabilities {flex spending has no net position, only liabilities) . 
.. *Includes unspent employee payroll unemployment contributions. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

REVENUES 
Local Property Tax Levy 
Unrestricted Miscellaneous Revenue 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Local Sources 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 
Special Education Instruction 
Other Special Instruction 
Other Instruction 
Support Services and Undistributed Costs: 

Student Instruction Related Services 
General Administrative Services 
School Administrative Services 
Central Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Employee Benefits 

Charter Schools 
Capital Outlay 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES) 
Transfer - Contribution to Special Revenue 

Fund- EPCA 
Transfer - Contribution to School-Based 

Budget 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

General 
Fund 

$ 17,459,529.00 
1,367,291.76 

169,636,968.31 
193,118.90 

188,656,907.97 

42,066,285.61 
6,731,747.13 
2,703,254.50 
3,537,904.67 

31,665,886.50 
1,871,880.10 
3,756,518.14 
2,203,176.02 

20,061,968.74 
8,808,259.26 

55, 133,558.34 
22,398,809.24 

1,240,207.79 
202, 179,456.04 

(450,000.00) 

2,295,619.70 
1 .845,619. 70 

(11,676,928.37) 

39,298,477.02 

i 27,621,548.65 

*Special Revenue Fund now includes revenues from student activities. 
-special Revenue Fund now includes expenditures from student activities. 

$ 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

18,531,435.38 
21,240,296.10 

229,870.87 * 
40,001,602.35 

10,225,260.56 

22,946,772.37 •* 

3,139,983.59 

1,768,032.20 
38,080,048.72 

1,921,553.63 

450,000.00 

(2,295,619.70} 
p ,845,619.70) 

75,933.93 

(1,830,841.06) 

1(1,754,907.13} 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 17,459,529.00 
1,367,291.76 

188,168,403.69 
21,433,415.00 

229,870.87 

52,291,546.17 
6,731,747.13 
2,703,254.50 
3,537,904.67 

54,612,658.87 
1,871,880.10 
3,756,518.14 
2,203,176.02 

20,061,968.74 
8,808,259.26 

58,273,541.93 
22,398,809.24 

3,008,239.99 
240,259,504.76 

(11,600,994.44) 

(11,600,994.44) 

37,467,635.96 

i 25,866,641.52 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Total Net Change In Fund Balances• Governmental Funds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activlt~s (A-2) are 
different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, 
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Depreciation Expense (Current Year) 
Depreciation Expense (Prior Year Adjustment) 
Capital Outlays 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated 
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. 
In the governmental funds, however, expenditures exceed the paid amount, 
the difference is reduction in the reconciliation(-); when the paid amount 
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconclliation. (+) 

Net pension obligation related to PERS and ERFEC which is attributable to June 
30, 2024 not reported in governmental funds; however, it is reported in the 
statement of activities. 

Change In Net Position of Governmental Activities 

$ (364,992.30) 
(17,269,351.00) 

3,008,239.99 

JH 

$ (11,600,994.44) 

(14,626,103.31) 

1,252.81 

2,321,649.00 

$ (23,904,195.94) 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Other 
lnterfunds 

Inventories 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30, 2024 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$2,380,258.20 

9,096.80 
275,743.75 

81,625.75 
110,315.68 
81,999.18 

2,939,039.36 

1,850,159.08 
1,553,994.95 

296,164.13 

$3,235,203.49 

$ 309,922.11 
3,599.00 

313,521.11 

666,195.93 
2,255,486.45 

$2,921,682.38 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs 
Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of Sales - Reimbursable Programs 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
Administration and Management Fees 
Insurance 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
Federal Sources: 

National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 
After School Snack Program 
Local Farm 
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 

Interest and Investment Revenue 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Change in Net Position Before Adjustments 

Total Net Position - Beginning Before Adjustments 

Total Net Position - Ending 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food 
Service 

$ 180,631.74 
180,631.74 

2,103,869.73 
2,531,107.00 

93,123.00 
222,150.04 
268,958.90 

78,680.93 
185,015.90 

5,482,905.50 

(5,302,273.76) 

387,732.92 

1,738,953.86 
3,051,364.04 

53,472.51 
2,615.40 

10,920.00 
25,395.09 

5,270,453.82 

(31,819.94) 

2,953,502.32 

$ 2,921,682.38 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Employees 
Payments for Employee Benefits 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash (Used) for Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Other Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Interest and Dividends 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balance• Beginning of Year 

Balance• End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income {Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided by {Used) for Operating Activities: 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to 

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Net Amortization 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash (Used) for Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 95,093.35 
(2,531,107.00) 

(93,123.00) 
(3,490,467.81) 
(6,019,604.46) 

308,831.53 
4,967,399.75 

30,954.05 
5,307,185.33 

25,395.09 
25,395.09 

(687,024.04) 

3,067,282.24 

$ 2,380,258.20 

$ (5,302,273.76) 

185,015.90 
(85,538.39) 

(816,808.21) 
(717,330.70) 

$ {6,019,604.46) 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY 

The Irvington Township School District (the "District") is a Type II District located in the County of Essex, 
State of New Jersey. As a Type I District, the District functions independently through a Board of Education 
(the "Board"). The Board is comprised of nine (9) members elected to three (3) year staggered terms. The 
purpose of the District is to educate students in grades K-12. 

The Irvington Township School District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2024 of 7,331 students. 

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units. and other organizations that 
are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. The primary 
government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from the 
School District. For Irvington Township School District, this includes general operations, food service, and 
student related activities of the School District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 
of the GASS Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is whether: 

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name) 
the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 
the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
the District is able to impose its will on the organization 
the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District 
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Irvington Town ship School District have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS) is the accepted standard­
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The most 
significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The School District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including 
a statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which 
provide a more detailed level of financial information. 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the 
School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary 
government, except for fiduciary funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental activities 
of the School District at year-end. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been 
removed from these statements. The statement of activities presents a comparison between 
direct expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the School District's 
governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a 
service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. 
Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by 
the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not classified as program 
revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District, with certain limited 
exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent 
to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of 
the School District. The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with GAAP 
and GASB. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

During the year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School District 
functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to 
demonstrate legal compliance. 

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School District 
at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major 
funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is 
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

1. Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of 
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental 
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are 
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental 
fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's 
major governmental funds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the General Operating Fund of the District. It 
is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable 
instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay 
subfund. The General Fund also includes Net Payroll, Payroll Agency, Flexible 
Spending, Workmen Compensation and Unemployment Accounts. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes 
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles in the 
United States of America (GAAP) as they pertain to governmental entities state that 
General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived 
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from 
unrestricted revenues. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued} 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

1. Governmental Funds (Continued) 

Genera/Fund(Conttnued) 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of 
New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are 
those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing 
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can 
be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund Is used to account for the 
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, ( other than major 
capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that 
are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The Special Revenue 
also includes scholarship and student activities accounts 

Capital Proiects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial 
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities 
(other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are 
derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by a 
bond ordinance approved by a two/thirds majority of a municipality governing body 

2. Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial position 
and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Fund of the 
District: 

Enterprise Fund- The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where 
the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and 
indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis 
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or 
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability or other purposes. 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" 
measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or 
noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their 
reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into contributed capital and retained 
earnings, if applicable. Proprietary Fund type operating statements present 
increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total position. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive capital assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged 
as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on 
Proprietary Fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated 
useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives in the operation 
of the Enterprise Funds are approximately 1 O years. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

2. Proprietary Fund Type (Continued) 

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used to report any activity that 
provides goods or services to other funds, departments or agencies of the primary 
entity and its component units, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. In addition, internal service funds are used only if the reporting school district 
is the predominant participant in the activity. The District does not currently utilize 
any internal service funds. 

3. Fiduciary Funds 

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for 
assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private 
organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds 

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to 
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby 
the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from Governmental Funds are accounted for in 
the Government- wide statements, not in the Governmental Funds. This includes serial 
bonds outstanding that are expected to be financed from Governmental Funds, the 
outstanding principal balance on capital leases, lease-purchase agreements, compensated 
absences and the outstanding principal on outstanding bonds. Because the District is a 
Type I District, all serial bonds are issued by the municipality. 

C. Measurement Focus 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets, plus deferred outflows of resources and liabilities plus 
deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of the School District are 
included on the Statement of Net Position. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

All Governmental Funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities 
generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and 
changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) 
and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This 
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government­
wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements therefore 
include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the 
government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Measurement Focus (Continued) 

2. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of 
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total position) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary Fund­
type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) 
in net total position. 

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results 
of all Governmental Fund types, Expendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds. Under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both measurable and 
available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means 
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current 
period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue during the period in which they are 
appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental 
fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund liability is 
incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recorded when due. 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted 
upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy 
as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the unpaid 
amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recognized in 
the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are incurred. 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General and Special 
Revenue Funds. The budgets are approved and voted on by the Board of Education, submitted to the 
county office for approval and if determined to be within the allowable tax levy cap and within the 
allowable appropriation cap, become effective upon the holding of a public hearing and final adoption 
by the School District. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except 
for the Special Revenue Fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at 
line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level 
of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-
2A.2(m)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the 
fiscal year subject to the limitations of N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-2.3 (et seq.). 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device 
during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary 
basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 
(GAAP) with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment 
for budgetary purposes only and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting 
is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. 
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting 
budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, 
whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the 
presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

Sourcesllnflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenues" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule. 
Difference - Budget-to-GAAP: 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs f ram GAAP in 
that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, 
and the related revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in 
current year, previously recognized for budgetary 
purposes. 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not 
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent 
year. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances - govern­
mental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule. 
Difference - Budget-to•GAAP: 

The district budgets for claims and compensated absences 
only to the extent expected to be paid, rather than on the 
modified accrual basis. 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not 
received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are 
received for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows 
of budgetary resources but are not expenditures for 
financial reporting purposes: 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances - governmental funds 

General 
Fund 

$189,674,805.97 

12,835,787.00 

(13,853,685.00) 

$188,656,907.97 

$202,179,456.04 

$202,179,456.04 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$39,918,170.35 

1,943,082.00 

(1,859,650.00) 

$40,001,602.35 

$38,080,048.72 

450,000.00 
(2,295,619.70) 

$36,234,429.02 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNnNG POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Encumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure 
of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in 
governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are reported as reservations of fund 
balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, but rather commitments 
related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received advances, are 
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at 
the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by 
the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Equity 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at 
cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit 
with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments 
are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial 
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 1 SA:20-37 provides a list of permissible 
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public 
funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental Unit 
Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPAn). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental 
Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of 
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds 
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public 
depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and 
savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge 
collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of 
collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public depository fails, 
the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to 
pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in 
the Enterprise Fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2024. 

3. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

4. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The 
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. 

S. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2022-23 and 2023-24 were based on rates established by 
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been 
determined. 

6. Shorl-Term lnterfund Receivables/Payables 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than 
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due 
within one year. 

7. Capital Assets 

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net 
position but are not reported in the fund financial statements. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions 
and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market values 
as of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000.00. 
Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to 
the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. 

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over 
the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using the 
straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and Equipment 

8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

Estimated Lives 

50 - 100 years 
50 - 100 years 

10 years 
20 years 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows 
of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so 
will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. In addition 
to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, 
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be 
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. 

50 

https://2,000.00


2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabllities and Equity (Continued) 

9. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as 
vacation, sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are 
attributable to services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that 
is outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take 
place. 

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide 
financial statements. 

For Governmental Fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated 
absences is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These 
amounts are recorded in the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from which 
the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid, The noncurrent portion of the 
liability is not reported. 

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense and 
liability of the fund that will pay for them. 

10. Accrued Liabilities and Noncurrent Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide 
financial statements. 

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and 
in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental funds. 
However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans payable 
that will be paid from Governmental Funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial 
statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable, 
available financial resources. 

11. Net Position 

The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. This statement 
defines net position as the residual of all other elements presented in a statement of financial 
position. It is the difference between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. This Statement provides guidance for reporting 
net position within a framework that includes def erred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources, in addition to assets and liabilities. 

The District has implemented GASB No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Liabilities. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that 
reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that 
were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of resources or 
inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. 

A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net position by the District that is applicable 
to a future reporting period. A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net position by 
the District that is applicable to a future reporting period. 

51 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

11. Net Position (Continued) 

Net position is displayed in three components - net investment in capital assets; restricted and 
unrestricted. 

The net investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the acquisition, 
construction, or improvement of those assets or related debt also would be included in this 
component of net position. 

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources related to those assets. 

The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows 
of resources, liabilities, and def erred inflows of resources that are not included in the 
determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net position. 

12. Unearned {Deferred) Revenue 

Unearned revenue in all funds represents cash that has been received but not yet earned. 
Unearned revenue in the Special Revenue Fund represents funds collected for future 
programs. In the case of the Food Service Fund, it is unused food distribution and student 
deposits for purchasing food in a future period. 

13. Fund Balance 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions 
("GASB 54") established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily 
on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of 
the resources reported in governmental funds. Under GASB 54, fund balances in the 
governmental funds financial statements are reported under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting and classified into the following five (5) categories, as defined below: 

a. Nonspendable - Includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) 
not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
Assets included in this fund balance category include prepaid assets, inventories, 
noncurrent receivables and corpus of any permanent funds. 

b. Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes 
stipulated by constitution, external resource providers or through enabling legislation. 

c. Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes imposed 
by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority. The 
District's highest level of decision-making authority is the Board of Education (the 
"Board") and formal action is taken by resolution of the Board at publicly held meetings. 
Once committed, amounts cannot be used for other purposes unless the Board 
revised or changes the specified use by taking the same action (resolution) taken to 
originally commit these funds. 

d. Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but 
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Interest is 
expressed by the Business Administrator, to whom the Board has delegated the 
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes, including the 
encumbering of funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

13. Fund Balance (Continued) 

e. Unassigned - includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications 
in the general fund. This classification represents fund balance that has not been 
assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to 
specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that 
reports a position unassigned fund balance amount. In the other governmental funds, 
if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted, 
committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative 
unassigned fund balance. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy 
to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For the 
unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned funds, and 
finally, unassigned funds. 

14. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with 
a Proprietary Fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the 
School District Enterprise Fund, (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of food 
service. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales, services, 
administrative expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not 
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

15. Rebatable Arbitrage 

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or 
indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred on the borrowed 
funds. In accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or judgment. 
All interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The liability, if any, is 
recorded in the "Statement of Net Position". 

16. Non-Monetary Transactions 

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the District 
and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the Food Service Enterprise Fund 
at market value. The use of the commodities is included in cost of sales. 

17. On-Behalf Payments 

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of New 
Jersey social security and post-retirement medical pension contributions for the certified 
teachers and other members of the New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. The 
amounts are not required to be included in the District's annual budget. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

18. Allocation of Expenses 

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct 
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including 
the employer's share of social security, worker's compensation and medical and dental 
benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where 
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense column of 
the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific 
function is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. No expenses were allocated as 
"Indirect Expenses". 

19. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions 

The district implemented GASB 68 which amends Statement No. 27. It improves accounting 
and financial reporting by state and local governments for pensions. It also improves 
information provided by state and local government employers about financial support for 
pensions that is provided by other entities. 

The District has also implemented GASB Statement 71, Pension Transition for Contributions 
made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASB No. 68. The objective 
of this Statement is to address an issue regarding application of the transition provisions of 
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The issue relates to 
amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local government employer 
or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement 
date of the government's beginning net pension liability. 

Statement 68 requires a state or local government employer (or nonemployer contributing 
entity in a special funding situation) to recognize a net pension liability measured as of a date 
(the measurement date) no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. If a state or local 
government employer or nonemployer contributing entity makes a contribution to a defined 
benefit pension plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension liability and 
the end of the government's reporting period, Statement 68 requires that the government 
recognize its contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. 

In addition, Statement 68 requires recognition of deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources for changes in the net pension liability of a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity that arise from other types of events. 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Other Post-Retirement Benefits ("OPES") 

In 2018 the District implemented GASB #75 which addresses accounting and financial 
reporting for OPEB that is provided to the employees of state and local governmental 
employers. This Statement establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, 
def erred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, revenues and 
expense/expenditures. The Statement GASB #45 supersedes Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Post-Employment Benefits with other than Pension. 

The participating local education employer allocations included in the supplemental Schedule 
of special funding amounts by employer are provided as each local education employer is 
required to record in their financial statements, as an expense and corresponding revenue, 
their respective situation and to include their respective amount of total OPEB liability in their 
notes to their financial statements. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

21. Management Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

22. Extraordinary and Special Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of management 
and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these types of 
transactions occurred during the fiscal year. 

H. Other Accounting Standards 

The District is currently reviewing the following for applicability and potential impact on the financial 
statements: 

• GASB Statement No. 101. Compensated Absences. The objective of th Is Statement is to 
better meet the information needs of financial statement users by updating the recognition 
and measurement guidance for compensated absences. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after December 15, 2023. The District is currently reviewing what effect, if any, this 
Statement might have on future financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 102. Certain Risk Disclosures. The objective of this Statement is to 
provide users of government financial statements with essential information about risks 
related to a government's vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations or constraints. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 2024, and all reporting periods thereafter. The District is currently reviewing 
what effect, if any, this Statement might have on future financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 103. Financial Reporting Model Improvements. The objective of this 
Statement is to improve key components of the financial reporting model to enhance its 
effectiveness in providing information that is essential for decision making and assessing 
a government's accountability. This Statement also addresses certain application issues. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 2025, and all reporting periods thereafter. The District is currently reviewing 
what effect, if any, this Statement might have on future financial statements. 

• GASS Statement No. 104. Disclosure of Certain Capital Assets. The objective of this 
Statement is to provide users of government financial statements with essential information 
about certain types of capital assets. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 2025, and all reporting periods thereafter. The District is currently reviewing 
what effect, if any, this Statement might have on future financial statements. 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies certificates of deposit 
which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date of 
purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as amended by GASB 
Statement No. 40. 

A. Deposits 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New 
Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United 
States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to deposit 
public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

New Jersey Statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of collected 
public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, If the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital funds 
of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 100% of 
the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank of 
Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a member of the 
Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 

Custodial Credit Risk - This is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) 
to a transaction, the Board will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that 
are in the possession of another party. The Board does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. Federal 
depository insurance and New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act mitigate this risk. 

Interest Rate Risk - This is the risk that changes in market interest rates that will adversely affect the fair 
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity of its 
fair value to change in market interest rates. The Board's investment policy does not include limits on 
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing 
interest rates. 

As of June 30, 2024, cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following: 

Reconciliation by Fund: 
Go-.emmental 
Proprietary 

Cash and 
Cash Equivalents 

$29,673,464.81 
2,380,258.20 

$32,053,723.01 

Risk Analysis - All of the balances were covered by either federal depository insurance or Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA") as of June 30, 2024 and are considered to have minimal custodial 
risk. Obligations of the U.S. Government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. Government are 
not considered to have concentration of credit risk 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

B. Investments 

New Jersey P.L. 2017, c. 310 permits the Board of Education to purchase various investments in 
accordance with the Board's Cash Management Plan. 

4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2024 consisted of Federal source, State source, and 
other revenue. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of 
intergovernmental accounts receivables are as follows: 

General Fund: 
State Aid: 

General Fund: 
Extraordinary Aid 
TPAF FICA Reimbursement 

Federal Aid: 
General Fund 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Federal Source 

Proprietary Fund: 
Enterprise Fund: 

State Source 

Federal Source 

Governmental 
Fund Financial 

Statements 

$ 1,639,936.00 
222,216.88 

$ 1,862,152.88 

$ 339,870.63 

$ 9,400,212.03 

Business­
Type 

Activities 

$ 9,096.80 

$275,743.75 
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 was as follows: 

Land 
Site Improvements and Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 

Total Historical Cost 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Governmental Assets, Net 
Capital Assets 

Business-Type Activities 
Machinery and Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Business-Type Activities Capital 
Assets, Net 

6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES AND DEBT 

Balance 
June 30, 2023 

$ 656,300.00 
77,129,143.78 
18,435,214.75 

96,220,658.53 

(43,214,673.56) 

$ 53,005,984.97 

$ 1,850,159.08 
(1,226,354.13) 

$ 623,804.95 

Additions Retirements 

$ $ 
1,522,093.99 
1,486,146.00 

3,008,239.99 

(17,634,343.30) 

$ (14,626,103.31) $ 

$ 10,925.00 $ 
(371,124.50) 

$ (360, 199.50} $ 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the following changes occurred in liabilities: 

Beginning Ending Due 
Governmental Activities Balance Additions Retirements Balance One Year 

Compensated Absences 
Payable $ 5,210,935.96 $ $1,252.81 $ 5,209,683.15 $ 

Net Pension Liability 25,649,240.00 266,460.00 25,915,700.00 

$ 30,860,175.96 $ 266,460.00 $1,252.81 $31,125,383.15 $ 

Balance 
June 30, 2024 

$ 656,300.00 
78,651,237.77 
19,921,360.75 

99,228,898.52 

(60,849,016.86) 

$ 38,379,881.66 

$ 1,861,084.08 
(1,597,478.63) 

$ 263,605.45 

Long-Term 
Portion 

$ 5,209,683.15 
25,915,700.00 

$ 31,125,383.15 



6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES AND DEBT (Continued) 

A. Bonds and Loans Payable Currently Outstanding are Summarized as Follows 

The Irvington Township School District is a Type II School District. There are no bonds issued for the 
School District by the Municipality. However, there are bonds outstanding previously issued and reported 
by the Municipality when the School District was a Type I. 

B. Debt Service Requirements 

As of June 30, 2024, there were no Bonds outstanding. 

C. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2024, there were no Bond Authorizations outstanding. 

D. Short-Term Obligations 

7. 

State School Aid Anticipation Note - N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44-2 states that if a board of education of a school 
district is notified by the Commissioner of Education that one or more June State school aid payments will 
not be made until the following school budget year, and the school district demonstrates through a written 
application to the Commissioner the need to borrow and the Commissioner approves that application, the 
board may borrow on or before June 30 of the current school budget year, but not earlier than June 8 of 
the current school budget year, a sum not exceeding the amount of the delayed State school aid payments. 
and may execute and deliver promissory notes therefor through private sale or delivery thereof .. 

The following represents short-term debt activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024: 

Balance Balance 
Description June 30, 2023 Additions Deductions June 30, 2024 

General Fund $12,835,787.00 $ 13,853,685.00 $12,835,787.00 $ 13,853,685.00 
Special Revenue 

Fund 1,943,082.00 1,859,650.00 1,943,082.00 1,859,650.00 

$ 14.778.869.00 $15,713,335.00 $ 14.778.869.00 $ 15.713.335.00 

LEASES 

In June 2017, the GASB issued GASB No. 87, Leases. This GASB increases the transparency and 
comparability of organizations by requiring the capitalization of substantially all leases on the balance sheet 
and disclosures of key information about leasing arrangements. Under this new guidance, at the lease 
commencement date, a lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset and lease liability, which is initially measured 
at the present value of the future lease payments. For income statement purposes, a dual model was 
retained for lessees, requiring leases to be classified as either operating or finance leases. Under the 
operation lease model, lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Under the 
finance lease model, interest on the lease liability is recognized separately from amortization of the right­
of-use assets. As of June 30, 2024, there were no operating or financing leases recorded by the District. 
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8. SUBSCRIPTION-BASED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ARRANGEMENTS 

In June 2022, GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements was 
implemented providing School Districts guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for Subscription­
Based Information Technology Arrangements (SBITAs) for government end users. Under this new 
guidance, the District must disclose and report any SBITAs in excess of one year with the following 
information. A general description of its SBITAs, including the basis, terms, and conditions on which 
variable payments not included in the measurement of the subscription liability are determined; the total 
amount of subscription assets, and the related accumulated amortization, disclosed separately from other 
capital assets; the amount of outflows of resources recognized in the reporting period for variable payments 
not previously included in the measurement of the subscription liability; the amount of outflows of resources 
recognized in the reporting period for other payments, such as termination penalties, not previously included 
in the measurement of the subscription liability, principal and interest requirements to maturity, presented 
separately, for the subscription liability for each of the five subsequent fiscal years and in five-year 
increments thereafter and commitments under SBITAs before the commencement of the subscription term; 
the components of any loss associated with an impairment. The Irvington Township School District has 
reviewed all their SBITAs and determined that the following disclosures are required under GASB 
Statement No. 96: 

On July 4, 2022, the Irvington Township School District entered into a thirty-six (36) month 
subscription for the use of IXL Learning Software. An initial subscription liability was recorded in 
the amount of $90,068.55. As of June 30, 2024, the value of the subscription liability was 
$7,620.55. The Irvington Township School District is required to make annual fixed payments of 
$45,715.00. The subscription has an interest rate of 2.0380%. The value of the right-to-use 
asset is $90,068.55 with accumulated amortization of $66,755.85 as of June 30, 2024. 

On April 1, 2023, the Irvington Township School District entered into a thirty-nine (39) month 
subscription for the use of IXL Learning Software - Math. An initial subscription liability was 
recorded in the amount of $43,383.53. As of June 30, 2024, the value of the subscription liability 
was $23,116.53. The Irvington Township School District is required to make annual fixed 
payments of $3,092.00. The subscription has an interest rate of 2.6560%. The value of the right­
to-use asset is $43,383.53 with accumulated amortization of $20,512.19 as of June 30, 2024. 

On September 7, 2022, the Irvington Township School District entered into a sixty (60) month 
subscription for the use of Wonders Software 2023. An initial subscription liability was recorded 
in the amount of $3,957,394.51. As of June 30, 2024, the value of the subscription liability was 
$2,482,098.11. The Irvington Township School District is required to make annual fixed 
payments of $828,921.40. The subscription has an interest rate of 2.3660%. The value of the 
right-to-use asset is $3,957,394.51 with accumulated amortization of $1,292,748.88 as of June 
30, 2024. 

9. PENSION PLANS 

Description of Plan 

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' Retirement System or 
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are 
administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of New 
Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should the systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the 
financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees' Retirement System 
and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Description of Plan (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAFJ 

The State of New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost sharing multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension plan with a special-funding situation, by which the State of New Jersey (the State) 
is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contribution, excluding any local employer early retirement 
incentive (ERi) contributions. TPAF is administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and 
Benefits (the Division). For additional information about TPAF, please refer to Division's Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) which can be found at 
www.state.ni.us/treasury/pensions/financla1-reports.shtml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66, TPAF provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their 
own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned 
on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full 
interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF: 

Tier 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 
November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 
May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 
28,2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1155th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1160th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more years of service 
credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced 
by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her 
respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit 
and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

The State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits 
(the Division). For additional information about PERS, please refer to Division's Annual Comprehensive 
Financial Report (ACFR) which can be found at http://www.nj.gov/treasury/pensions/financial-reports.shtml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS. 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System {PERS} (Continued) 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 
November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 
May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 201 0 and prior to June 
28,2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1 /551Jt of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1160th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more years of service 
credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced 
by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a member can 
receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members can receive 
an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred retirement 
is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the service 
retirement age for the respective tier. 

Funding Policy - The contribution policy is set by New Jersey Statutes and contributions are required by 
active members and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended 
by State of New Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, employee contribution 
rates for TPAF and PERS are 7.5% of employees' annual compensation. Employers are required to 
contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both the TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined 
contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post­
retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to be 
in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a non­
employer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly (except for 
employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows to report 
in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to the financial 
statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the non-employer contributing 
entities total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local participating 
employer. 

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS 

Annual Percentage Net 
Year Pension of APC Cost to 

Ending Cost {APC} Contributed District 

June 30, 2024 $ 149,640.00 100% $ 149,640.00 
June 30, 2023 1,883,365.00 100% 1,883,365.00 
June 30, 2022 2,022,533.00 100% 2,022,533.00 



9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System {PERS) (Continued) 

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF 
{Paid On-Behalf of the District) 

Post-
Annual Percentage Long-Term Retirement 

Year Pension of APC Disability Medical 
Funding Cost (APC} Contributed Insurance Benefits 

June 30, 2024 $20,479,385.00 100% $8,866.00 $ 5,573,739.00 
June 30, 2023 19,451,673.00 100% 8,265.00 4,651,145.00 
June 30, 2022 19,402,804.00 100% 8,056.00 4,533,280.00 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the State of New Jersey contributed $20,479,385.00 to the 
TPAF for pension, $8,866.00 for long-term disability insurance and $5,573,739.00 for post-retirement 
medical benefits On-Behalf of the District. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66, the State of New 
Jersey reimbursed the District $4,535,696.31 during the year ended June 30, 2024 for the employer's share 
of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has 
been included in the basic financial statements, and the combining and individual fund and account group 
statements and schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense. and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

The information for PERS was abstracted from State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System 
Schedules of Employer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer as of June 30, 2023 
and June 30, 2022 Independent Auditor's Report dated May 24, 2024 and May 18, 2023, respectively. 

At June 30, 2024, the District reported a liability of $25,699,036.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2023 (measurement date), and the 
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as 
of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's 
long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating 
school districts, actuarially determined. 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - lncrease/(Decrease) 

June 30, 
2023 

0.1774259361% 

0.0095642874% 

0.1678616487% 

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the District recognized pension expense of $149,640.00. At June 30, 
2024, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS 
from the following sources: 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued} 

Public Employees' Retirement System {PERS) (Continued} 

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense. and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Change in Assumption 
Difference Between Expected and Actual 

Experience 
Changes in Proportion 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

$ 56,456.00 

245,716.00 
1,620,542.00 

118,347.00 

$ 2,041,061.00 

Deferred 
Inflows of 

Resources 

$ 1,557,472.00 

105,049.00 
555,250.00 

$ 2,217,771.00 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and def erred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Additional Information: 

Year Ended 
June 30 

2024 
2025 

Collective balances are as follows: 

Collective Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Collective Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Collective Net Pension Liability 
Collective Total Pension Expenses 

Actuarial Assumptions 

Amount 

$(738,004) 
(159,615) 

June 30. 2023 

$ 1,080,204,730 
1,780,216,457 

14,606,489,066 
(79,181,803) 

June 30. 2022 

$ 1,660,772,008 
3,236,303,935 

15,219,184,290 
(1,032,778,934) 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2023 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1, 2022, which rolled forward to June 30, 2023. This actuarial valuation used the following 
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement. 

Inflation Rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary Increases: 

Investment Rate of Return: 

2.75% 
3.25% 

2.75%- 6.55% 
Based on Years of Service 

7.00% 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense. and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Mortality Rates 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-201 0 General Below-Median Income Employee 
mortality table with an 82.2% adjustment for male and 101.4% adjustment for females, and with future 
improvement from the base year of 201 o on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were 
based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 91.4% 
adjustment for males and 99. 7% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year 
of 2010 on a generational basis. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on 
the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree with a 127.7% adjustment for males and 117.2% adjustment for 
females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality 
improvement is based on Scale MP-2021. 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at June 
30, 2023) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of 
Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term 
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of 
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) 
are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected 
rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage 
and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset 
class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2023 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 

US Equity 
Non-U.S. Dewloped Markets Equity 
International Small cap Equity 
Emerging Markets Equity 
Private Equity 
Real Estate 
Real Assets 
High Yield 
Private Credit 
lnwstment Grade Credit 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 

Discount Rate 

Long-Term 
Target Expected Real 

Allocation Rate of Return 

28.00 % 8.98 % 
12.75 9.22 
1.25 9.22 
5.50 11.13 

13.00 12.50 
8.00 8.58 
3.00 8.40 
4.50 6.97 
8.00 9.20 
7.00 5.19 
2.00 3.31 
4.00 3.31 
3.00 6.21 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% as of June 30, 2023 (measurement 
date). The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from 
plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers 
and the nonemployer contributing entity will be based on 100% of the actuarially determined contributions 
for the state employer and 100% of actuarially determined contributions for the local employers. Based on 
those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected 
future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to all projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERSJ (Continued) 

Long-Term Rate of Return (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the collective net pension liability measured as 
of June 30, 2023, calculated using the discount rate of 7 .00%, as well as what the District's proportionate 
share of the collective net pension liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is one­
percentage point lower (6.00%) or one-percentage point higher (8.00%) than the current rate: 

June 30, 2023 
1% At Current 1% 

Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
6.00% 7.00% 8.00% 

District's Proportionate Share of the 
Collectiw Net Pension Liability $34,690,664 $25,915,700 $19,258,972 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) or by visiting 
their website at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/pers1. 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

Data for the TPAF was abstracted from the State of New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
Schedules of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer and 
Nonemployer as of June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022 Independent Auditor's Reports dated May 24, 2024 
and May 18, 2023, respectively. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to be 
in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a 
nonemployer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly to the 
plan (except for employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows 
or inflows to report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to 
the financial statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the nonemployer 
contributing entities' total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local 
participating employer. 

The portion of the TPAF Net Pension Liability that was associated with the District recognized at June 30, 
2024 was as follows: 

Net Pension Liability: 
State's Proportionate Share Associated 

with the District $240,014,656.00 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2023, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2022. The net pension liability 
associated with the District was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to 
the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts and the State 
actuarially determined the proportion of the TPAF net pension liability associated with the District as follows: 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund {TPAFJ (Continued) 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - lncrease/(Decrease) 

2023 

0.4703156973% 

0.0055485429% 

June 30, 
2022 

0.4647671544% 

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the District recognized on-behalf pension expense and revenue of 
$19,451,673 for contributions provided by the State. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2023 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1, 2022, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2023. This actuarial valuation used the following 
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation Rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary Increases 
Through 2026 

lmestment Rate of Return 

2.75% 
3.25% 

2. 75% - 4.25% 
1.55% - 4.45% 

Based on Years of Service 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Employee 
mortality table with a 93.9% adjustment for males and 85.3% adjustment for females, and with future 
improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were 
based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 114.7% 
adjustment for males and 99.6% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from base year of 
2010 on a generational basis. Disability mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled 
Retiree mortality table with a 106.3% adjustment for males and 100.3% adjustment for females, and with 
future improvement from the base year of 201 0 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based 
on Scale MP-2021. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2022 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021. 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at June 
30, 2023) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of 
Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term 
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of 
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) 
are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected 
rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage 
and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset 
class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2023 are summarized in the table as follows: 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF} (Continued) 

Asset Class 

US Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 
International Small Cap Equity 
Emerging Markets Equity 
Private Equity 
Real Estate 
Real Assets 
High Yield 
Private Credit 
Investment Grade Credit 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

28.00 % 
12.75 

1.25 
5.50 

13.00 
8.00 
3.00 
4.50 
8.00 
7.00 
2.00 
4.00 
3.00 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

8.98 % 
9.22 
9.22 

11.13 
12.50 
8.58 
8.40 
6.97 
9.20 
5.19 
3.31 
3.31 
6.21 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7 .00% as of June 30, 2023. The projection 
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based 
on 100% of actuarially determined contributions for the State. Based on those assumptions, the plan's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current 
plan members through 2062. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was 
applied to projected benefit payments through 2062, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected 
benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District as of 
June 30, 2024 (measurement date June 30, 2023) calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above 
as well as what the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District would 
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower or one percentage point 
higher than the current rate: 

State's Proportionate Share of the 
Net Pension Liability Associated 
with the District 

1% 
Decrease 

6% 

$283,449,486 

At Current 
Discount Rate 

7% 

$240,378,173 

1% 
Increase 

8% 

$204,101,891 



9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAFI (Continued) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
TPAF financial report. 

Additional Information 

Collective balances of the Local Group are as follows: 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Net Pension Liability 
Total Expenses - Non-Employer 

Description of System 

June 30, 

$ 2,498,730,891 
14,719,080,314 
51,032,669,551 

1,292,291,943 

$ 4,996,491,160 
19,532,696,776 
51,594,415,806 

1,424,884,581 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (OCRP) was established on July 1, 2007 for certain public 
employees under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007. The program 
provides eligible members, with a minimum base salary of $1,500.00 or more, with a tax-sheltered, defined 
contribution retirement benefit, in addition to life insurance and disability coverage. The DCRP is jointly 
administered by the Division of Pensions and Benefits and Prudential Financial. 

If the eligible elected or appointed official will earn less than $5,000.00 annually, the official may choose to 
waive participation in the DCRP for that office or position. This waiver is irrevocable. 

As of May 21, 2010, the minimum base salary required for eligibility in the DCRP was increased to 
$5,000.00. 

This retirement program is a new pension system where the value of the pension is based on the amount 
of the contribution made by the employee and employer and through investment earnings. It is similar to a 
Deferred Compensation Program where the employee has a portion of tax deferred salary placed into an 
account that the employee manages through investment options provided by the employer. 

The law required that three classes of employees enroll in the DCRP, detailed as follows: 

• All elected officials taking office on or after July 1, 2007, except that a person who is reelected to 
an elected office held prior to that date without a break in service may remain in the Public 
Employees' Retirement System (PERS). 

• A Governor appointee with the advice and consent of the Legislature or who serves at the 
pleasure of the Governor only during that Governor's term of office. 

• Employees enrolled in the PERS on or after July 1, 2007 who earn salary in excess of established 
"maximum compensation" limits. 

• Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS on or after November 2, 2008 who do not 
earn the minimum salary for PERS Tier 3, but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00. 
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Description of System (Continued) 

• Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS after May 21, 2010, who do not work the 
minimum number of hours per week required for PERS Tier 4 or Tier 5 enrollment (32 hours per 
week) but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00 annually. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing requirement. other employees who hold a professional license or certificate 
or meet other exceptions are permitted to remain to join or remain in PERS. 

10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPES'? 

Plan Description and Benefits Provided 

The State of New Jersey provides employer-paid coverage to members of the TPAF who retire from a 
board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the 
provision of Chapter 126, P .L. 1992, the State also provides employer-paid coverage to members of PERS 
and Alternate Benefits Program (ABP) who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years 
of service or on a disability retirement if the member's employer does not provide this coverage. Certain 
local participating employers also provide post-retirement medical coverage to their employees. Retirees 
who are not eligible for employer paid health coverage at retirement can continue in the program if their 
employer participates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of their former 
employer and are enrolled in Medicare Parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves 
and their covered dependents. In Fiscal Year 2023, the State paid PRM benefits for 103,825 State and 
local retirees. 

The State funds post-retirement medical benefits on a "pay-as-you-go" basis, which means that the State 
does not pre-fund, or otherwise establish a reserve or other pool of assets against the PRM expenses that 
the State may incur in future years. For Fiscal Year 2022, the State contributed $1.342 billion to pay for 
pay-as-you-go PRM benefit costs incurred by covered retirees. The State's "pay-as-you-go" contributions 
have remained consistent with Fiscal Year 2020 amounts. The State has appropriated $1.344 billing in 
Fiscal Year 2023 as the State's contribution to fund pay-as-you-go PRM costs. 

In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemp/oyment Benefits Other Than Pensions, the State is required to quantify and disclose its obligations 
to pay Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) to retired plan members. This new standard supersedes 
the previously issued guidance, GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, effective for Fiscal Year 2018. The State is now required 
to accrue a liability in all instances where statutory language names the State as the legal obligor for benefit 
payments. The Fiscal Year 2021 total State OPEB liability to provide these benefits is $60.0 billion, a 
decrease of $5.5 billion or 8.3 percent from the re-measured total OPEB liability in fiscal year 2020. 

Additional Information on Pensions and OPEB can be accessed at state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/financial­
reports.shtml. 

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes Annotated, 
Title 52, Article 17.25 et seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found 
in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. 

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB No. 75. 
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPES'? (Continued) 

Plan Description and Benefits Provided (Continued) 

Total OPEB Liability 

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer 
contributions to OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's proportionate share 
percentage determined under paragraphs 193 and 203 through 205 of GASB's No. 75 is zero percent. 
Accordingly, the LEA did not recognize any portion of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of 
Net Position. Accordingly, the following OPEB liability note information is reported at the State's level and 
is not specific to the board of education/board of trustees. Note that actual numbers will be published in 
the NJ State ACFR at https://www.ni.gov/trea~u /ombl~cfr.shtml. 

Actuarial assumptions and other imputs. The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2023 actuarial valuation 
reported by the State in the State's most recently issued ACFR was determined using the following actuarial 
assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise 
specified. 

Total Nonemployer OPES Liability 

The total nonemployer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2022 was determined by an actuarial valuation as of 
June 30, 2021, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2022. The actuarial assumptions vary for each plan 
member depending on the pension plan the member is enrolled in. This actuarial valuation used the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Total Nonemployer 
OPEB Liability 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases 

$52,361,668,239 

2.50% 

TPAF/ABP 

2. 75% - 4.25% 
Based on SenAce Years 

PERS 

2. 75% - 6.55% 
Based on SenAce Years 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Healthy "Teachers" (TPAF/ABP), "General" 
(PERS), and "Safety" (PFRS) classification headcount-weighted mortality table with fully generational 
mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2021. Postretirement mortality 
rates were based on the Pub-2010 "General" classification headcount-weighted mortality table with fully 
generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2021. Dlsability 
mortality was based on the Pub-2010 "General" classification headcount-weighted disabled mortality table 
with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2021. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2022 valuation were based on the results of the TPAF, PERS 
and PFRS experience studies prepared for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021. 

Health Care Trend Assumptions 

For pre-Medicare medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 6.25% and decreases to a 4.50% long-term 
trend rate after eight years. For post-65 medical benefits PPO, the trend is initially -1.99% in fiscal year 
2023, increasing to 13.44% in fiscal year 2026 and decreases to 4.50% in fiscal year 2033. For HMO the 
trend is initially-3.54% in fiscal year 2023, increasing to 15.19% in fiscal year 2026 and decreases to 4.50% 
in fiscal year 2033. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8.00% and decreases to a 4.50% 
long-term trend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.00%. 
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPES'? (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure to total OPES liability was 3.54%. This represents the municipal bond 
return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. 
As the long-term rate of return is less than the municipal bond rate, it is not considered in the calculation of 
the discount rate, rather the discount rate is set at the municipal bond rate. 

Changes in the Total OPES Liability Reported by the State of New Jersey 

Balance as of June 30, 2022 Measurement Date 

Changes Recognized for the Fiscal Year: 
Service Cost 
Interest on the Total OPEB liabiliity 
Changes of Benefit Terms 
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Changes of Assumptions 
Gross Benefit Payments 
Contributions from the Nonemployer 
Contributions from the Member·• 
Net Investment Income 
Administrative Expense 

Net Changes 

Balance as of June 30, 2023 Measurement Date 

lncrease/(Decrease) 

Total OPEB 
liability 

8,646,586 
8,019,945 
N/A 

(2,309,821) 
458,985 

(6,251,678) 
N/A 
205,523 

N/A 
NIA 

8,769,540 

$ 227.717,875 

1Oata for Measurement Period Ending June 30, 2023 was provided by the State. 

At June 30, 2023, the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District is 
$227,717,875.00. The nonemployer allocation percentages are based on the ratio of the State's 
proportionate share of the OPES liability attributable to the District at June 30, 2023 to the total OPES 
liability of the State Health Benefit Program Fund - Local Education Retired Employees Plan at June 30, 
2023. At June 30, 2023, the State's share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District was .43 percent, 
which was the same percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2022. 

There were no changes of benefit terms. 

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.21 percent in 2021 
to 2.16 percent in 2022. 
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPES) (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the Total Nonemployer OPES Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Trend Rate 

The following presents the total nonemployer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, 
calculated using the healthcare trend rate as disclosed above as well as what the total nonemployer OPEB 
liability would be if it was calculated using a healthcare trend rate that is one percentage point lower or one 
percentage point higher than the current rate: 

Total OPEB Liability 
(School Retirees) 

Total OPEB Liability 
(School Retirees) 

1% 
Decrease 

$216,331,981 

1% 
Decrease 

$180,008,308 

June 30, 2023 
Healthcare 

Cost 
Trend Rate 

$227,717,875 

June 30, 2022 
Healthcare 

Cost 
Trend Rate 

$218,948,335 

1% 
Increase 

$273,261,450 

1% 
Increase 

$267,394,927 

OPES Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPES 

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the board of education recognized OPEB expense of $8,701,586 
determined by the State as the total OPES liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB 
plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB's No. 75 and in 
which there is a special funding situation. This amount has been included in the District-Wide Statement 
of Activities (accrual basis) as a Revenue and Expense in accordance with GASB No. 85. 

In accordance with GASB's No. 75, the Irvington Township School District's proportionate share of school 
retirees OPEB is zero, there is no recognition of the allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources. At June 30, 2023, the State reported deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired school employee's OPEB from the following 
sources: 

( 1 ) Difference Between Actual and Expected 
Experience 

(2) Net Difference Between Expected and Actual 
Earnings on OPEB Plan Investments 

(3) Assumption Changes 
(4) Proportion Changes 

(5) Total 

Deferred 
Outflows 

$33,224,691 

32,381,769 
18,811,250 

$84,417,710 

Deferred 
Inflows 

$ (59,978,617) 

(62,841,993) 
(9,331,766) 

$ (132,152,376) 
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ("OPES) (Continued) 

OPES Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPES (Continued) 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired 
school employee's OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, 

11. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

2023 
2024 
2025 

Thereafter 

Total 

$ 43,440,417 
43,440,417 
43,440,417 

4,704,163,473 

$4,834,484,724 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated 
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as 
employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the District's 
personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's policy permits 
employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon 
retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the District's 
agreements with the various employee unions. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the Governmental Fund types is recorded in the 
Statement of Net Position. The current portion of the compensated absence balance of the Governmental 
Funds is not considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore is not shown 
separately from the long-term liability balance of compensated absences. 

12. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The District offers its employees a choice of various def erred compensation plans created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the Great American 
Plan Administrators, permit participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts 
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or 
unforeseeable emergency. 

13. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting from these risks 
have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Annual Comprehensive Financial Report. 

74 



13. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey 
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the 
District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to former 
employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the 
State. 

Worker's Compensation (Self-Insurance) 

The Board of Education maintains self-insurance funds for workmen's compensation. Workmen's 
compensation claims are administered by Qual-Linx. 

A reserve account has been established for Worker's Compensation. The IBNR reserve as of June 30, 
2024 was $1,516,939.93. 

Medical Insurance 

The Board of Education finances its employee medical insurance program, which includes prescription, 
drug and vision, under a Minimum Premium Payment Plan (the "Plan"). The Plan requires the Board to 
establish a Premium Stabilization Fund (the "Fund"), the purpose of which is to stabilize premium rates and 
provide a resource for the payment of excess claims. The Fund can be used to mitigate the effect on 
premiums of excess charges for claims against the Fund or to cover the cost of run-out health claims in the 
event the Board of Education severs its relationship with the insurer. 

14. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

There were interfund balances on the balance sheet as at June 30, 2024: 

lnterfunds 
Receivable 

General Fund: 
Due to Special Revenue Fund 
Due to Enterprise Fund 

Proprietary Fund: 
Due from General Fund 
Due to Special Revenue Fund 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Due from General Fund 
Due from Enterprise Fund 

Total 

$ 

110,315.68 

717.50 
3,599.00 

$114,632.18 

lnterfunds 
Payable 

$ 717.50 
110,315.68 

3,599.00 

$114,632.18 

The amount of transfers identified above is considered non-routine and is inconsistent with activities of the Fund. 

15. MAINTENANCE RESERVE 

The School District established a maintenance reserve account for the accumulation of funds for use as 
required maintenance of a facility in subsequent fiscal years. 
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15. MAINTENANCE RESERVE (Continued) 

Funds placed in the maintenance reserve account are restricted to maintenance projects in the School 
District's approved Maintenance Plan (M-1 ). A School District may increase the balance in the maintenance 
reserve account by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer 
by Board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation 
amounts, or both. The balance in the account cannot at any time exceed four (4) percent of the replacement 
cost of the school district's school facilities for the current year. 

Balance June 30, 2023 

Increase 

Balance June 30, 2024 [Budgetary Basis] 

16. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES 

General Fund 

$ 6,800,000.00 

5,700,000.00 

$12,500,000.00 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $8,828,026.01 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2024 as reported 
in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). P.L. 2003, c. 97 provides that in the event a state school 
aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the last state aid 
payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides legal 
authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental 
transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) 
should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a 
liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school 
district cannot recognize the last state aid payments on the GAAP financial statements until the year the 
State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid payments, General 
Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the District is facing financial difficulties. 

Pursuant to P.L. 2003, c. 97 any negative unreserved, undesignated General Fund balance that is reported 
as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in 
violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District deficit in the 
GAAP funds statements of $8,828,026.01 is less than the last state aid payments. 

Special Revenue Fund 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $1,859,650.00 in the Special Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2024 
as reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. 1 SA:22-44.2 provides that in the event 
a state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the last 
state aid payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides 
legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For 
intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, 
asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government 
recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the last two (2) state aid payments in the subsequent 
fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the last state aid payment on the GAAP financial statements 
until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid 
payment, the Special Revenue Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the district is facing 
financial difficulties. 

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund balance that is 
reported as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not 
considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District 
deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $1,859,650.00 in the Special Revenue Fund is less than the last 
state aid payments in the Special Revenue Fund. 
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17. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund - Under the GAAP Basis the District has a General Fund balance in the amount of 
$27,621,548.65 at June 30, 2024. If the District was able to realize the 19th and 20th state payments, the 
District would have the following, $38,977.74 is assigned for other purposes (encumbrances); 
$6,254,321.15 is restricted as excess surplus (from 2023-2024); $17,346,695.01 is restricted - excess 
surplus as designated for subsequent years expenditures; $309,580.76 is reserved for unemployment 
compensation; $12,500,000.00 is restricted as maintenance reserve; and $8,828,026.01 is unassigned. 
The District received the 19th and 20th state aid payments in July 2024. 

Special Revenue Fund - Of the $1,754,907.13 Special Revenue Fund fund balance at June 30, 2024, 
$104.025.17 is restricted for student activities, $717.50 is restricted for scholarships and $(1,859,650.00) 
is unreserved and undesignated. 

18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

A. Grant Programs - The school district participates in federally and state assisted grant programs. 
These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. 
The school district is potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed pursuant to the 
terms of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items of noncompliance 
which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures. 

B. Litigation 

The following are active litigation that may lead to financial exposure: 

L.J. V. IBOE 

This is a personal injury case where a student was injured while in the playground at Mt. 
Vernon Avenue Elementary School. The case is in the pre-suit stage but is likely to ripen into 
litigation. Based on preliminary facts, this case is valued at about $20,000.00 - $25,000.00. 

JOHN DOE KT V. IBOE 

This case involves a claim of sexual abuse of a student by a teacher that occurred over 40 
years ago. This case does not have a trial date. The Plaintiff is seeking personnel from the 
District to depose - which we have been unable to supply. We intend to file a Summary 
Judgment motion. 

If a motion of Summary Judgment is unsuccessful, the case should be valued at no more than 
$50,000.00. 

DENISE BROWN V. IBOE 

This is a property liability case in which a volunteer of the County slipped and fell into a hole 
of some sort at the Florence Avenue Elementary School and suffered injury. The value of this 
case is between $25,000.00 - $35,000.00. 

LUVENCY V. IBOE 

This is a personal injury case where a student was injured while in the playground at University 
Elementary School. The case is in the pre-suit stage, but is likely to ripen into litigation. Based 
on preliminary facts, we would not value the case in excess of $15,000.00 - $20,000.00. 

BAYLON BEHING V. IBOE 

This is another playground injury at University Elementary School. Student fell off slide and 
suffered minor injury to his shoulder. The case is pre-suit and appears only as a minor injury. 
If suit is filed, we do not value the case in excess of $10,000.00. 
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18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (Continued) 

A. Litigation (Continued) 

IKENSON V. IBOE 

This case occurred while the parent was picking up child at dismissal, slipped on ice and fell 
while at August Street School. Cash is pre-suit and at this juncture not valued greater than 
$10,000.00. 

WHILBYV. IBOE 

The Special Needs student alleges that she was urinated on by another student and later 
ridiculed by students while in class. 

We are aware that there was an Institutional Abuse investigation that determined that no 
institutional abuse occurred in this case. Based on the known facts there is significant potential 
exposure to the District. I would value this case in the $500,000.00 to $750,000.00 range for 
settlement or verdict. 

ISRAEL V. IBOE 

This is a schoolyard slip and fall in the playground at Grove Street Elementary School. The 
complaint was recently filed and the District has no discovery as of yet. Injuries appear non­
permanent, valued at less than $50,000.00. 

There are several other personal injury matters that are not at the notice of claim stage but 
may ripen into civil complaints later this calendar year. 

19. NET POSITION 

Enterprise Fund 

Operations of the Food Service Fund resulted in a net loss of $31,819.94 in fiscal year 2024. This loss 
resulted in an increase to the net position to $2,921,682.38 as of June 30, 2024. 

20. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess 
Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and 
Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund 
balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted 
fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. There was excess fund balance as a result of the 2022-
2023 school year of $17,346,695.01 and 2023-2024 school year of $6,254,321.15 . 

78 

https://6,254,321.15
https://17,346,695.01
https://2,921,682.38
https://31,819.94
https://50,000.00
https://750,000.00
https://500,000.00
https://10,000.00


21. RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND 

The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP Basis and a 
Reconciliation from the Budget Basis to the GAAP 
Basis is as follows: 

Balance on a Budget Basis on the General Fund 
Budgetary Basis Comparison 

Less: Allocation of State Aid Payment Not Recognized 
on a GAAP Basis 

Balances on a GAAP Basis on the Governmental Fund 
Balance Sheet 

22. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

Unassigned 

$ 41,475,233.65 

13,853,685.00 

$ 27,621,548.65 

The District receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state governments. A significant 
reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, could have an effect on the District's programs and 
activities. 

23. TAX ABATEMENTS 

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement 
between a government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax revenues 
and the individual or entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to economic 
development or otherwise benefits the government or its citizens. However, the county or municipality in 
which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement agreements, and that potential 
must be disclosed in these financial statements. lf the county or municipality entered into tax abatement 
agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue because 
N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from 
other taxpayers and remitted to the school district. 

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their 
minimum tax levy using the required local share provision at N.J.S.A.18A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue 
resulting from the municipality or county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate 
due to the complex nature of the calculation of required local share performed by the New Jersey 
Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth. 

The Township of Irvington has thirteen long-term tax exemptions, as authorized by New Jersey State 
Statutes. N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq. sets forth the criteria and mechanism by which property taxes can and 
are abated. The latest user friendly budget indicates that the properties were assessed at $57,141,600.00 
with the amount of taxes being $3,485,637.60. For the prior year, the properties were assessed at the 
same with the amount of taxes being the same. 

24. SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

The Irvington Township School District has evaluated subsequent events that occurred after the balance 
sheet date, but before January 27, 2025. Based upon this evaluation, the District has determined that no 
disclosure is needed. 
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C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
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222 586.00 1,562.00 

8,519,680.00 4,687,486.00 
941,890.00 (9,411.27) 
332.079.00 73,459.62 
263.543.00 700.00 

. 63__.ll7 00 25 2:12.◄2 
45 518.530 00 •.933.082.08 

EahlbltC-1 
~ 

v,rt,nce 
Flnal to Actu•I 

Final Fa-1bl1 
Dl!s!.n.1 &illl.ll fUnfavonbllll 

17,459 529 DO s 17.◄59 ~900 ' 583.000.00 1.367,291.76 78◄.291.76 

18,04t52.!_\!!L 18.8.26,1120.76 78◄.291.76 

104,716,989.00 104,716,989.00 
\, 164.430.00 1.164.430.00 
6,835,301 00 6,835,301.00 
3,649. 144.00 3,649,144.00 

22,051.3801►-1 22.051.380.00 
1,63~.936.00 1,639,936.00 
5,573,739.00 5,57J,739.00 

20.479.385.00 20,479.385,00 
8.66600 6.&G6.00 

4,535,696.31 4.535.696.31 
138.417,24◄.00 170,654,llli6.3\ __ 32.23].622.31_ 

206670.00 193118 90 t13~10J 
206,670.00 19)\18.90 !13,551.10! 

156.666,443.00 189,674,805.91 33,008 362,2L_ 

1,864,053.99 1,668,370.60 195,683.39 
16,483,174.53 15.516.548.99 666,625.54 
6 522,277 71 7,820,476.91 701.800.80 
8.318, 19\.00 1 .956,567 AG 361,623.54 

221,181.08 218,228.40 2,952.68 
224.148.00 63,872.00 140,276.00 

13,107,366.00 ?,414,268.0l 5.6~.~797 
932,478.73 611,279.63 321,199.10 
405,538.62 197,803.19 207,735.43 
284,243.00 206,381.42 77,861 58 
88 959.42 72.488.98 16,470.44 

50,451.612.08 42,066.285.61 8,385,326.47 
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SPECIAL EQUCAJIQH • INSTRUCTIOOI 
Learning andfor Language DlaabltlU.a: 

Salaoles of T eecllers 
Tot.II L•amlng andfor lengu■ge Dl1,abHiU•1 

Mu1Up1e Dlubllllloo: 
Selanes of T eaCherS 
General Supplies 

Toto! MulUple DlaablllUn 

R1souru RoomlReaour01 Center. 
Salanes of Teachers 

Tot.It Re1ourc:e Room/Resourc. Center 
Autism: 

Purthhed Proles""'1a~Educafion1I Sen,ices 
Totll1ALIU■m 

PrHcllool DlaabllltJH • Full• Time: 
Selaries of Tea<hn 

Total Prnchool Dl11blllllH • Full•Tlm• 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION• INSTRUCTION 

BIUng1.11I EducaUon .. ln1,lructJon; 
Solari• of T•a,hers 
General Suoplles 

Tolal BHlngual Educ1t.lon .. fn1tn1ct.lon 

School-Sponsored coc ... n1curi1, ActlvlU.a • lnstruetlot1: 
Salarie:s 
Putehased SeMCeS (J00-500 Series) 

Tot.I School-Spon1orwd Coc:unteulll' AcUvlt.les • lnst,uctJon 

School-Spon1ored Cocurrlcular Ath,.ttcs - lnaltucUon: 
Salaries 
Pu,cl\ased Sentloes (300-500 Seriesl 
Supp~es and Malerials 
Other Objecls 

Total School-Sponaorwd Cocurricular AU\loUca • 1)1&1Nctlon 
Summer 8chool - ln1tructlon: 

Solories of Teachers 
General Supplies 

Tot.Ill Bu"'mer School• lnsttuctlon 
5U1'111'n11r Sic:hool • Support: 

SatariM 
Total Summer Schoot. SupPQrt 

Total SUl'Plfller School 
lnstrvc.tton1I AJtam1Uve Edi,catJon Program• lnstrvcUon: 

Sa1ories of T eaehers 
Purchased Prolcs""'1ol ond Technical Somces 
General Supplios 
Olhe, Objecls 

Total ln1ttuctlon1I AlternaUve Education PrOQtam • Instruct.Ion 

ln1ttucllonal Altam1Uve EducaUon Program• Support: 
Selori0$ 
Purchased ProfeMIOflal and Technical Services 
Purchased SeNlces (400-500 Sones) 
Supplles tnd Ma1erlatt 

Tolll lnstructlonal Aitern1Uve Education Program• SupPort 

Tot,.l lnstrucUon■I Alt1m1Uve Educaafon Program 

TOTAL INSTRUCTION AND AT-RISK PROGRAMS 
Undl1ttlbutad Expendllur111 • lnotn,cUon: 

Tuilion 10 Other LEA'< Wllhin the Stale· R<9utar 
Tullion lo Olller LEA"s W<thin 111<1 Stole • Special 
T ullion lo Counly Vocational School Oislrici • Regutar 
Tuilion IO Counly Vocauontl S<hool Dislricl • Special 
Tulllon to CSSD and Reglonol Day Schools 
Tuliloll lO Privale Schools for lho Disabled • Wilhin Slale 
Tullion • S!attt Facililie,s 

Total Undl11tlbuted E•pondlturu • lnstrucUOft 

Undllltlbutect l:xpendlwrn • Attandence and Social Work: 
Salarla 
Salaries ol Famly Liaisons end Community Pel'Ol\t Inv. Specialists 
Olller Purohosed se.- (400-500 Serl .. l 

Total Undl1trlbul.ld Expenditures. Attendanc:• and Social Work 

UndlWlbuted Expendiluru • H11llh S.rvicet: 
Salaoles 
Solalles ol Social SeNlces Coordin•­
Pun:hased Professlonal and Technical Services 
Supples and Materials 

Tolal Undistributed Exponclllure&. HHllh S.n.lc.s 
Undlalrlbutod ExpendllurH • SPNch/Occ. TheraPI', PT ond Rel1tod 8erv.: 

Solorles 
i>un:hased Pmfesalona~Educotionol Sncos 
Ol/ler Objeclo 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

$ 

Orialnol 
Mllll 

2,613,369.00 
2,613,369.00 

610,492.00 

610,492.00 

3,462.211.00 
3,◄62.211.00 

443 867.00 
443,867.00 

616,136.00 
616,136.00 

7,746,075.00 

2,745,445.00 
1000.00 

2,746,445.00 

54,895.00 
2.900.00 

57,795.00 

705.◄29.00 

340.27B.OO 
62,828.00 

231,000.00 
1,339,535.00 

110.000.00 
500.00 

110 500.00 

37,191.00 
37 191.00 

141691.00 

1.695. 131.00 
121,221.00 
98,522.00 
15,000.00 

1,929,874.00 

1,929,874.00 

59,485,945.00 

1,781,773.00 
2,504,850.00 
1,465,928.00 

201,184.00 
1,554,674.00 

17,327,874.00 
141172.00 

24,988,055.00 

551,511.00 
2115,72&.00 

96.038.00 
944,888.00 

1.583.091.00 
643.490.00 
173.900.00 

17 900.00 
2,418,381.00 

~.051.00 
120,000.00 
200000.00 

Budget 
ill!!Hl!I 

(33,3B4.7T) 
100.00 

(33,284.77) 

51,348.59 
51,348.59 

18 063.82 

125.847.20 
{1,000.001 

216,887.20 

15,155.00 

15155.00 

0.25 

B5,236.48 
115.236.73 

500.00 
500.00 

500.00 

(216.306.00) 
(86,016.00) 
(6,316.79) 
(1,224.78) 

(309.863.571 

816.306.00 
24,350.00 
22,691.57 
20,600.00 

883,947.57 

574 084.00 

5,843.008.83 

(388,163.96) 

(790,454.11) 
(5,457,990.54) 

16,646,608.61 t 

(7,437.57) 

(7,437.571 

13.988.26 
152,276.17 

(8,966.161 
10.50 

157 308.77 

51.837.66 
846.000.00 
349,255.30 

Total Uncll11tlbullHI Expenditure&. 8PNch/Occ. Therapy, PT and Related Su,r, 853,051.00 1.247,092.96 

fln1I 
!!l!m.l ~ 

t 2,613,369.00 $ 2,437,629.38 
2,613,369.00 2,437,629.38 

577.107.23 374,550.97 
100.00 98.72 

577 207.23 374,649.69 

3 513,559.59 3,215,436.99 
3,513,559.59 3,215,436.99 

443867.00 359,416.49 
443,867.00 359,416.49 

616,136.00 344.614.58 
616,136.00 344.614.58 

7,764,138.82 6,731.747.13 

2,871,292.20 2.605.116.18 

2,963,332.20 2.703.254.50 

70,050.00 67.677.10 
2,900.00 

72 950.00 67,677.10 

705,429.00 491,201.21 
340,278.25 22M24.24 

62.828.00 57,384.31 
316,236.48 316 236.48 

1424 771.73 1,090,546.24 

110.000.00 
I 000.00 

111,00000 

3719100 
37 19100 

148 191 00 

1,478,82500 1,379,630.44 
35,205.00 35,20<1.75 
92,205 21 91,000.09 
13175 22 12 443.22 

1,620,010.43 1,518,278.50 

816,30600 778.406.57 
24,350.00 24,350.00 
22,691.57 39.407.57 
20,600 00 19 238.69 

883 947.57 861,402 83 

2,500 958,00 2,379,681 33 

65,328,953.83 55,039,191 91 

1.393.609.04 747.422 88 
2.504.850.00 757,288.78 
1.465,928.00 1,209.704 70 

201.184 00 
764.219.89 558.882.00 

11.869.883.46 10.252,540.59 
14177200 U1 77200 

18,341,446.39 13,667,610.95 

551.511 00 508,386.78 
278.290.43 238,365.48 
96,038.00 96,032.09 

937 450,43 854 394.39 

1,597.079.26 1.542,902.40 
795,766.17 792,427 74 
164.933.84 107,250.00 
17 910.50 15 574.73 

2,575,689.77 2,458, 154.87 

584.888.66 583,894.86 
966,00000 685,244.40 
549,255.30 506,725.80 

2100,U3.96 1175 865.06 

s 

Exhibit C•1 
:i!!nl.!Z 

V1ri111.:. 

Flnol lo Actual 
Favorable 

CUnfavonbltl 

175,739.62 
175.739.62 

202.556.26 
1.28 

202,557.54 

298,122.60 
298,122.60 

84 450.51 
84 450.51 

271 521.42 
271 1121.42 

1,032,391.69 

266,176.02 

260,077.70 

2,3n.90 
2 900.00 
5,272.90 

214.227.79 
114,554.01 

5,443.69 

334.225.◄9 

110,000.00 
1 000.00 

-- 111,000.00_ 

37191.00 
37,191.00 

148.191.00 

99.194.56 
0.25 

1.205.12 
1332.00 

101.731.93 

37,899.43 

(16116.00) 
1361 31 

22,544.74 

12~,_6L 
10.289 761.92 

646,186 16 
1,747.561.22 

256,223.30 
201184.00 
205,337.89 

1.617 .342.87 

4 673835.44 

43,124.22 
39,924.95 

5.91 
83,056.04 

54.176.86 
3,338.43 

57.683.84 
2 335.77 

117,534.90~ 

993.80 
260.755.60 

42,529.50 
:)24 278.90 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
IIUDGETARY COIIPAlllSON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

O,lgln•I Budget 
l!lulllll I!l!!m!l 

Undlstrlb<lted Expondltures • Guidanca S.rvlcu: 
SalariU r,f Othe, Professional Slaff 2,270,281.00 (140,578.10) 
Salaries c,f Seaetarial and Clerical Assistanls 529,229.00 
Olher Siilarie:s 959,510.00 12,545.82 
Supplies and Materials 3,100.00 (1,144.14) 

T olal Undlstrl.b\llltd ExpondlturH • Guld•n,;e S.mces 3,762,120.00 1129, 176.421 

Undlstrlbuled E•pondlturt1 • C~lld Sludy THmt: 
Salanss of Othe< Prolsssional Sta" 2,379,936.00 9,800.00 
Salalles of Secteteri.11 and Clerical Asslstanis 281,999.00 20,610.26 
Mlscefleneous Pun:hosed S-es ( 400-500 Seriss) Olher Than Residen~al 5,000.00 131.457.00 

Tolal Undlalrlbutad &pendllur.,. • Child Sludy Tuma 2 666 935.00 161867.26 

Undia.trib1Jt.d Expenditures .. lmprov•m•"l of Inst. Service&: 
Salaries <11 SupeMsor of lnslNctlon 2,356,637.00 167,000.00 
Solaries al Oilier Prolessio,..1 Staff 428.873.00 
Salari8$ r,f Secrot.eriel and Clerical As&l•iants 670,018.00 8,000.00 
Purchased Professlonal•Educational SeNices 1,265.00 
Other P""'hased SeNlcas (400..000 Seri .. • Other Than 444) 59,031.00 (4,663.76) 
Supplies lftd Met•rials 26,828.00 

Total Undl1trlbutod E,cpondlturas • lmprovemonl ol lnsl Se<viotl 3,542,652.00 170,336.24 

llndlltribu11td e.~ndltures. Edu. loledla Setv./S~h. llbr•ry: 
Salaries 2,192,051.00 (73,295.021 
Salaries ol Tochnology Coordlnato,s 711,893.00 (3,150.00) 
Otl1er Pun:hased Services (400-500 Series) 1,287 .099.00 886.518.95 
Supp,ia and Materials 59,075.00 16 071.00 

Total Undlllrlbutad Ekpondltu,as. Edu, lledll Serv./Sch. llbra<v 4,250.118.00 826.144.93 

Undl1lr1butlld f,;pendH11re1 • l"struc11on•I 8Ulff Tr,inlnv S.rvir.e•~ 
Purchased Profession..,.Educalional Services 5,192.00 (3,252.291 
OU.er Pun:hased Services (400.500 581esl 2 950.00 (2,671.001 

Tota, Und•1tr1buted Expo11<ntu191 ... ln1truc:1Jon1I SI.lift T.-.alnlng Sen,•cea 8,792.00 (6,573.291 
UMl1.1rtbutad E:.:pendit.ures • Support Servtc.s • General Admlnl1traUon; 

S•larieo 858,783.00 
legal s.rvtces 425,000.00 
AudttFees 97,000.00 87.204.00 
0111 ... Purchased Prol8$$ional Se,,,lc;es 30,000.00 
Pun:hased Tecllnical Services 52.202.00 (4,462.75) 
BOE Other Pun:l\ased Semces 6.908.00 (1,959.83) 
Mlscellaneous Pun:t,ased Ser;tces (◄00-500 Series Other lh•n 530/585) 201,640.00 (1,744.56) 
Genetal Supplies 31.270.00 (435.n) 
Judgments Agelr>ot Uie SohOof Dislllct 100,000.00 450000.00 

Total Undis&rlbuied E•pendltur•• ~ 'Support Service,• Gener•IAdmrnistre\lon 1,803 087.00 ~8,601.64 

V"dlstrlbuted Expe,-dHunts .. Support Services• Sct\ool AdmJnistraUon: 
Salaries of Prindpols/Asslstant PrinCiP"li/Pmgram Oi<ectors 2,883,616.00 103,019.34 
Solaries ol Secnrtariel and Cle<1cal Asststanls 788,719.88 117,8◄2.50 

Other Salaries 167,308.73 61,598.95 
Purchased Professional Ind Technical Serw:es 300.00 (300.00) 
Oll>er Putd>ased S6Mces (400-500 Serieol 59,821.00 5.926.81 
Supplies ind Mater1als 75 212.46 18 991.33 

Total Undl•trlb<llad E1pendlturw1 • Suppon S.rvlo<l1 • School Ad<nlnfstraijon 3,974,978.07 307,078.93 

Undlslrlbuled E•pendllurea • Cenu11 S.rvl011: 
Salaries 1,460,612.00 714,436.58 
Purchased Profssslonal Se<vic«s 1,200.00 
Mlscellono,,.,. P~hased Services (400-500 Serieo) 13.559.00 23,825.90 
Supplies and Malenels 47 720.00 ,2,!i!I0.71) 

Tol,I Undlsb1buted ExpendltuRI • Cantrel S.rvlCII 1 523.091.00 7~671.77 

Undlstrtbutod E•pend1Wre$ • Roqulrad lolalntenance for ,School FaclllUes: 
Salaries 1,414,713.00 216.092.00 
Ct.eaning. Repair, end Maintenance Services 1,269,000.00 146,716.00 
GMe<al Supp ... 334,000,00 (22.453,99) 
0th• 01,jacls 24,220.00 752,686.00 

Total UndlslrlbUled E•pendlturea • Required lolalntana~ce for 5c~ool Facllltlot 3,041 .933.00 1.093 040,01 

Undl1Ulbu11td bp,ndlw ... • Cu1lodlaf S.rvlcos: 
Salaries 4,701,330.00 15,232.00 
Cleaning. Repair and M•lntenanc.e S•MOIS 125.000.00 10.227.941.03 
Other Purcllosed Property SetYlces 351,976.00 1,959.83 
l"surant;e 1,568.000.00 132,676.00 
M~cellaneous Pun;taHed Setvices 46,700.00 (4,800.00) 
Gene.rel Supplies 343.600,00 (28,000.00) 
Energy· Electttcily 2 250,000.00 191341.00 

Total Uodlstrlbulad E•pendllures • Cu11odlal 8en,lce1 9,386,606.00 10,636,3-19,86 

Undlllrlb\111td Expendlturn • S.curlly: 
Salaries 3.892,501.00 161,285.37 
Purcnased Prolesslonal and Taehnic:al Se<vlces 324,300.00 (160,202.45) 
o.,..ra1 Supplies 8,000.00 
Olller Objacts 66,900.00 

Total Undlslributad bpondltur .. • Becurlly 4,291,701.00 1,082.92 
Total Undlttributad Expenditures• Oper•Uon, ,nd M•lnt.n1nce of Plant 16,720,240.00 11,630,472.79 

V'•rh11nce 
Flnal lb Acwal 

Final F••«abte 
llllllal &ill!II (!JDflvl[llii!ll 

s 2. 129,702.90 s 2,058,701.68 s 71.()01.22 
529,229 00 483,574.63 45,654.37 
972,055.82 797.53710 174 518.n 

1 955.86 1 315.52 640.34 
3,632 94358 3,341,128 93 291814.65 

2,389,73600 2,386.908 79 2,827.21 
302,609 26 300.882.16 1 727.10 
136 457.00 3-4.17906 102,277.94 

2,828,802.26 ~721,970'!!_ 106,832.25 

2,523,637 00 2,522,671.75 965.25 
428,873 00 425.678.72 3,194.28 
678.018,00 611.569.33 6,448.67 

1,26500 1,265.00 
54.367 2◄ 50_51n.63 3,856,61 
26,828.00 6400.53 20 427.47 

3.712,988.24 3,676,830.96 36 157.28 

2.118,755.98 1,647,825 00 470,930,98 
708.743.00 695,392.0f.T 13,351.00 

2,173,617 95 773.426 35 1,400.191.60 
75146.00 52 754.27 22,391.73 

5,076,262.93 3.1§9 3!17.62 1.!l!j,!IM.l1 

1,939.71 254.71 1.68~.oo 
279.00 279.00 

2 210.71 533.71 1685.00 

858.78300 854.782,01 4,lll~•.99 
425,00000 296,627.50 128,372.50 
184,204.00 178.204,00 6.'-"l0.00 
30,000.00 30Ir)O.OO 
47,739.25 35,692 ,1 12,046.38 
4,948.17 3,854,68 1,093.◄9 

199.895.44 144,687.23 55,Z08.21 
30.al◄.78 13,031 a1 17,802 97 

550,000.00 315,000.00 235,000.00 
2,331,688.64 1,871,880.10 459 808.54 

2,986.635.3-1 2,645,930.55 340,704.79 
906.562.38 834,261.33 72,301,05 
226.907.68 155.~ 46 73.377 22 

65.747.81 43,186.93 22,!l6Q.W, 
91203.79 77.60887 ~~-92_ 

4,282,057.00 3,756,518 14 525.538.86 

2,175,048.58 2.164,694.26 10,354 30 
1,200.00 1,200.00 

37.364.90 21,130.28 16,254.6Z 
45129.29 17 35146 27 777 83 

2,258,762.77 2,203,17602 55.586,75 

1,630,805.00 1,622,121.24 6,683 76 
1.◄15,716.00 5,057,23712 (3,641,521.121 

311,546.01 218,379.05 93,166.96 
776906.00 36,94◄.69 739 961 31 

4, 134,973,01 6,934,682, 10 (2,799,709.091 

4,716,562.00 4,674,633.44 4U28 56 
10,352.941,03 107.1140.29 10,245.000,7◄ 

353,935.83 325.352.32 28,583.51 
1,700,676.00 1 .699,262 00 1.414.00 

41,900.00 41,607 23 292,77 
315,600.00 245,519.16 70,080.84 

2,'41,3-41.00 2U108917 --~1R 
19,922,955.86 9,235 403.61 10,687,552.25 

◄,053,786.37 3,669,182 90 384,60347 
1114.097.55 163,298.13 799.42 

8,000.00 8 l)00.00 
66,900.00 59,402.00 --- 7~9~ 

4,292,783.92 3,891,883 03 400900 89 

28,~.712.79 20,061,968.74 8,288,744.05 
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ExhlbltC•1 
~ 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

V1rl1nc. 
Flnal IDAl:1ual 

Original Budgot Final Favorable 
lhlmll1 I!mlfn l!!!dllll 6liWl (U11Wgt1bl1I 

Undlstrlbuled Expenditure• • 8tudont Tronaport.Uon 8eMc.a: 
CINning, Res,1.- and Maintenance Sllf\'lces s 100,000.00 (24,000.00] s 76,000.00 $ 74,864.56 s 1,135.44 
Con1ract SeMces (Oilier than Beiween Home and Schooll • Vanc10n1 75,323.00 24,652.65 99,975.65 83,969.18 16,006.47 
Contrac1 SONlces (Special Eduoation Studenls) • Vendon 8.513,290.00 8,513,290.00 8.203,240.00 310.050.00 
G-rar Supplies 73,000.00 8000.00 81,000.00 71940.40 9,059.60 

T-1 Undlstrlbutad ExpendlC..r11. !lltudont Tran1-1&llon Sorvr .. , 9,561,613.00 8,652.65 9,570,265.65 8.809,259.26 762.006.39 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Security Conlributions 2.460,475.00 259.898.20 2,720,373.20 2,720,373.20 
lPAF CQnlribdlions • ERIP 527,000.00 (◄ 51.239.20) 75.760.80 75,760.80 
OU,er Retirement Conlributions - PERS 2,496.168.00 2,496, 168.00 2,397,859.05 98.308.95 
Unemplo)'ment Compemation 300.000.00 300.000.00 300.000.00 
WDl1<efs Compensation 1,000.000.00 1,250,000.00 2,250.000.00 2,000.000.00 250,000.00 
Heollh Benetils 17.841.746.00 1,262.757.39 19, 104.503.39 16.919.703. 70 2, 184.799.69 
Tuition Reimbursement 225.000.00 975.00 225.975.00 145.238.09 80,736.91 
Olller EmplOj'M Benefits 1,029.200.00 1618,409.181 410,790.82 234,012.98 176 777.84 

TOT AL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 25,987,589.00 1,714,667.22 27.702.256.22 2◄,!>35,872.03 3.166,384,19 
ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS: 

lPAF • Medical (01>-Behatt • Nonbudgeted) 5.573.739.00 (5,573.739.00) 
TPAF • Pensloro (On-BellaN • Honbudgeledl 20.479.385.00 (20,479.385.00) 
TPAF • Long-Term OIHblllty lnsuranoe (On•BehaW • NQnbudgetlld) 8,866.00 (8,866.00) 
TPAF. Social Security (Reimbu,serne,,t Nonbudgetedl ◄,535,696.31 [◄ ,535,696.31l 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 30,597,686.31 1:io,ss1,686.31 l 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 25,987,589.00 1,714,667.22 27,702,256.22 55,133,558.34 121,431,:io2. 12i 

TOT AL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURE$ 103,005,590.07 10.698,099.27 113, 703,689.34 123,501,247, 10 (9,797,557.76} 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 162,491,535.07 16,541,108.10 179,032,643.17 178,540.439.01 ◄92 204.16 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

~ 
Regul•r Proar•m• • Jn11ruct1on: 

Klnde,g1'1M 10.500.00 10.500.00 9,600.00 900.00 
Spilcl■I EducaUon • lnttructlon: 

Undlslrlbu1ed &pendil&Jres • lnstrucuon 173.500.00 (36.635.00) 136.86!1.00 75,129.50 61,735.50 
Undlslrlbuted E><pendil&Jres • SuppOrl Se,v. • Inst. Slaff 300.000.00 300.000.00 300.000.00 
Undislrlbuted Expendilures • Ce,,lral Sen,jces 3.409.29 (3.409.29) 
Undislribu1ed &pendil&J<es - Required Malnteiunca for Sr.had F.t< 719,884.00 !719.884.00) 

Tolal Equipmenl 613,500.00 {148,782.01} 464 717.99 1,110,407 79 1645,689.80) 
FeclllUe1 AcqulalUon Ind ConstrucUol\ S.rvlc.oo: 

A<QlitecturaVEng...,.r1ng SeMces 75,000.00 54 800.00 129,800.00 129,800.00 
Tolai FlclllU11 AcqulslUon and Cons1rucUon Ser,lcea 75,000.00 54800.00 129,800.00 129800,00 

TOT AL CAPITAL OUTLAY 688,500.00 {93,982.01 J 594 517 99 1,2◄0,207,79 (645,689.80) 

Tren1fer oT Fund1 to Chanar School• 21,842.919.00 561,525.00 22,404,444.00 22,398,809.24 5 634.76 

TOTAL EXPl!:NDITURES 185,022,954.07 17,008,6M.09 202,031,605.16 202,179,456.04 (147,850.66) 

ExceH (Doftclency) of Re...,u .. Owr/(Undor) Expendll\l,.a 12e,l:o61s11.01i {17,008.651.09) !◄ ~365,162.16) 112.504,650.07l 32.860.512.09 

Oilier Flnancb•g Sources {Uaesl: 
OperaUng Transfer In: 

Con1t1buUon la Schoo~BIMd Budget. Generol Fund 85.984,319.00 85.984,319.00 78,233,195.33 7.751, 123.67 
Con1tibuUon lo Bchool-Bned Budget• Special Rewnu• Fund 1.190,501.00 1190,501.00 2,295,619.70 (1.105.118,701 

Oper■Ung Tranafwr Out: 
Tr■nsfllr to Spacial Revenue Fund• Pra1chool Piogr1m• (450,000.00) (450,000.00) (450,000.001 
Contribution to 8chool•BIMd Budge! 184,674,820.00J [84,674,820.00) (78,233,195.33) !6,A◄ 1,624,67l 

T-1 011,er Fll\onclng Sou, .. , (UNa): 2,050,000.00 2,050,000.00 1,845.619.70 204,380.30 

ExCH& (Deficiency) of RewnuH end Oilier Ananc:<ng Bourcea 
0,,,,r/(Undor) Expenditure• end Olllu Financing UNI (26.306,511.07) (17,006.651.09) (43,315, 162.161 (10,659,030.371 (32.656.131.79) 

Fund Bala"ce. J~ly 1 52, 134.264.02 52,134,264.02 52, 134,264.02 

Fund Bel,nce. Juno 30 s 25 827,752.95 $ 07,006,651.09) s 8 819101.86 s 41475 233.65 $ (32,656131,79! 

Recap11y1t119n 
~lltrlclad Fund Balance: 

Excess Surplus: 
Prior YNr • DeslgNlled for Subsequent YN~· E><penditurllS $ 17 .346.695.01 
Cu.,..., Year 6,254,321.15 

Unemployment Compensalio,, 309.!!80.76 
~erve far Malntenanc.e Reserve 12.500,000.00 

Aa1lgned: 
Year End Encumbtances 38,977.74 

UnaHigned Fund Balance 5,025,658.99 
41.475.233.65 

ReconclllaUon ta Gowm.,en1al l'und1 Slalamenla fOAAP); 
LHt Si.le Aid Paymenl Nol Recoiiniud on GAAi' B11is j 13,853,685.00) 

Fund Bal,nce per Go .. rnment&I Funds (GAAPI s 2716211548.65 
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IRVIIIGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers ~ ~ Fini!I 12 A!.!Yi!I 

REVENUE.S: 
Stale Sources: 

Preschool Education Aki $ 18,798,675.00 s s 18,798,675.00 $ 18,399,451.24 $ 399,223.76 
Wrap Around Enhancement Program 156,000.00 156,000.00 156,000.00 
Other Stale Grants 1,404,837.86 1.404.837.86 48,552.14 1,356,285.72 

Total Stale Sources. 20.359,512.86 20,359,512.86 18.448,003.38 1,911,509.48 

Federal SoUICeS: 
Tide I 5,609,995.00 481,230.17 6,091,225.17 4,800,298.50 1,290,926.67 
Tide II, Pan A 494,927.00 412,983.70 907,910.70 753.257.55 154,653.15 
Title It! 336,033.00 294,232.00 630,265.00 358,358.30 271,906.70 
Tide IV 305,216.00 302,195.00 607,411.00 203,396.17 404,014.63 
I.D.E.A. Part B, Basic 2,045,744.00 1,012,274.13 3,058,018.13 2.479.366.04 578,652.09 
Junior ROTC Program 116,090.40 115,090.40 112,196.04 3,894.36 
Cart Peri<ins Vocational 50,129.00 17,579.00 67,708.00 61,121.64 6,586.36 
CRRESA ESSER It 1,657,556.00 1,657,556.00 758,354.26 899,201.74 
ESSER It Leaming Acceleration 257,777.00 (~5.342 101 212,434.90 212,434.72 0.18 
ESSER It Mental Healtn 1,352.00 51.51 1,403.51 1,403.51 
ARP ESSER 14,564,944.00 14,564,944.00 10,056,697.02 4,508,246.98 
ARP Individual with Disability Act, Part 8 204,803.00 (98,013.34) 106,789.66 115,343.99 (8,554.33) 
ARP Leaming Accelenltion 841,906.00 (234,498.47) 407,407.53 327,437.27 79,970.26 
ARP Mental Healtn 242,213.00 (9,783.931 232,429.07 212,669.03 19,760.04 
ARP Summer Leaming 53,412.00 53,412.00 30,000.00 23,412.00 
ARP Beyond the School Day 53,412.00 53,412.00 51,703.00 1,709.00 
Compensation Special Ed It 41,106.00. 41,106.00 41,106.00 
Middle Grades Career Awareness 68,992.00 4,074.00 73,066.00 51,583.48 21,482 52 
NJ High tmpacl 623,816.00 623,916.00 613,569.58 10,346.42 
Oll19r 296,930.00 ,,oo.1as.001 196,145.00 196,145.00 

Total Federal Sources 26,885,341.00 2,817,309.07 29.702.650.07 21,240,296.10 8,462,353 97 

Local Soun:es: 
Revenue from Local Sources (See Nole 1 Below) 31,000.00 31,000.00 229.870.87 p00,870.87! • 

T olat Local Sources 31,000.00 31.000.00 229,870.87 p9a.a10.87l 

Total Revenues 47,275,853.86 2,817,309.07 50.093.162.93 39,918,170.35 10,174,992.58 

EXPENDITURES: 
lnetrucllon: 

Salaries 2,697,417.35 (991,878.44) 1.705.538.91 1,174,887.06 530,651.85 
Salaries of Teachers 4,931,959.00 43,265.43 4,975,224.43 4,451,339.25 523,885.18 
Purmased Professional and Technical Servioes 303,848.00 303,848.00 783,584.88 (419,736.88) 
PLfdlased Professional and Educational Set'llices 435,726.00 435,726.00 435,728.00 
Other Purchased Services 3,149,620 5-4 (340,893.54) 2,808,727.00 2,134,331.92 674,395.08 
Tuition 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 
SUlllllies and Materials 4.199,754 66 (1,788,001 99) 2,411,752.67 1,506,924.50 904,828.17 
Other Objects 520,953.53 {131,971 72! 388,981.81 174,192.95 214,788.86 

Total lnetructlon 15,853,553.08 (2,773,754.26) 13,079,798.82 10,225,260.56 2,854,538.26 

Support Service■.: 

Salaries 1,801,482.04 1,985,523.17 3,787,005.21 2,729,770.94 1,057,234.27 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 230,617 00 3,241.35 233,858.35 233,858.35 0.00 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 335.345.00 1,290.63 336,635.63 310,957.94 25,677.69 
Salaries of Other Professional Slaff 1,295,536.00 0.00 1,295.536.00 1,260,354.28 35,181.72 
Salaries of Secretaries and Cl&rical Assistants 325,516.00 0.00 325,516.00 318,345.43 7,170.57 
Other Salaries 407,128.00 8,986.79 416,114.79 408,530.39 7,584.40 
Community Parent lnvOlvement Speclallsls 54,080.00 2,321 00 56.401.00 56,210.44 190.58 
Coaches and Master T11achers 685,732.00 5,775.00 691,507.00 623,126.82 68,380.18 
Employee Benefits 3,476,666.01 63,533.09 3,540,219.10 3.139,983.59 400,235.51 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2.957,768.50 2,957,768.50 2,955,961.29 1,807.21 
Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services. Conttacted Pre-K 8,622,915.00 {973.180.00) 7,649,735.00 6,623,023.74 1,026,711.26 
Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services• Head Start 1,052.183.00 1,052,183.00 969,955.00 82,228.00 
Purchased Professlonal-Educati0/13I Services 7,400.00 7,400.00 54.552.32 (47,152.32) 
Other Purchased Professional Services 380,400.00 (237,050.00) 143,350.00 5,436.86 137,913.14 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,666,286.48 5,054,737 83 6,721,024.31 4,678,815.09 2,042,209.22 
Rentals 83,000.00 30.414.64 113,414.64 20,972.36 92.442.28 
Conll'actual Services (Other Than Between Home 
and School) • Grant Agreements 95,890.00 177,360.00 273,250.00 128,210.00 145,040.00 

Travel 25,000.00 525.00 25,525.00 4,279.31 21,245.69 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 405,474.00 (248,940.15) 156,533.85 75,080.05 81,453.80 
Supplies end Materials 1,841,758.56 1,841,758.56 1,260,265.67 581,492.89 
Student Activities ( See Note 1 Below) 223,128.09 (223,128.09) • 
Miscellaneous Expenditures J51,002.00 {226,002.00) 125,000.00 5,938.00 119,062.00 

Total Support Servlcea 26,093,799.59 5,655.936 35 31,749,735.94 26,086,755.96 5,662,979.98 

F11cllltl88 Acquisition an<I Construction Services: 
Jnstruciional Equipmenl 1,072,967.02 1,072,967.02 451,999.53 620.967.49 
Non-lnslruetional Equipment 1,690,661.15 1,690,861.15 1,316,032.67 374,628.48 

Total Facllltlee Acqulehlon and Construction Services 2,763,628.17 2,783,628.17 1,768,032.20 995,595.97 



Total Expenditures 

Other Financing Sourcn (U1e■l: 
Transfer In from General Fund 
Transfer Out lo School-Based Budgets (General Fund) 

Tot•I Other Financing Sources (U•••l 

E•c•H (Deficiency) of RevenuH Over/(Under) 
Eicpendlturee and Other Financing Sources (Usa•J 

Fw,d Balance, July 1 
Prior Period Adjustment 

Fund Balance, July 1 (Restated) 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Recapitu1ation 
Reslricied: 

Scholarships 
Student Acijvlties 

Tolal Fund Betance 

Note 1 • Not required lo budget klr 1hrse funtk 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Qllglnal 
Budoet 

$ 44,710,980.84 

(2,564,873.02) 
(2,564,873.02) 

Budget 

~ 

$ 2,882,182.09 

64,873.02 
64,873.02 

Final 
Budget 

$ 47,593,162.93 

(2,500,000.00) 
{2,500,000.00) 

Actual 

s 38,080,048.72 

450,000.00 
(2,295,619.70) 
(1,845,619.70) 

(7,498.07) 

s 112,240.94 

112,240.94 

s 104,742.87 

$ 717.50 
104,025.37 

i 104 742.87 

s 

C-2 
Sheel #2 

Variance 
Finf1IO~i!I 

9,513,114.21 

(450,000.00) 
(204,380.30) 
(654,380.30) 

7,498.07 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENT ARY INFORMATION 

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION 
NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Note A• Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows of Resources 

General 

Fund 

Special 

Revenue 

Fund 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue• from the 
budgetary comparison schedule. lC-1) $189,674,805.97 [C-2) $39,918,170.35 

Difference - Budget-to-GMP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the 
related revenue Is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for GMP statements in current year, 
previously recognized for budgetary purposes. 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not 
recognized for GMP statements until the subsequent year. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule. 
Differences - Budget-to-GMP: 

The district budgets for claims and compensated absences 
only to the extent expected to be paid, rather than on the 
modified accrual basis. 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not 
received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are 
received for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows 
of budgetary resources but are not expenditures for 
financial reporting purposes: 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 

12,835,787.00 1,943,082.00 

(13,853,685.00) (1,859,650.00) 

[B-2] $188.656.907.97 $ 40.001.602.35 

[C-1) $202,179,456.04 [C-2] $ 38,080,048.72 

(B-2) $ 202.179.456.04 

450,000.00 
(2,295,619.70) 

$ 36,234.429.02 
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L. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 

Note: GASB 68 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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2024 

~cl'g proportion ., fM! net pension Qi.b1lil)i 1asset) D.177 4259381 

[);stricrs propoftionate share of Illa net pension 
liability (assel) s 25,699,038 

Stala's proportionate share of ll'le net pension 
liabiity (asset) associated ,.;,i, ll'le Distric1 14,606,~9.066 

1 141&~ 18s 103 

Dislncl's coverecl•mp~ payroll s 15,720.461 

Oisbicl's proportionate share of tna net pension 
liability (asset) as a paraintage of ils co,,eted-
employee payroll 163.46% 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of 
Ille total pension liability 7033% 

s 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF THIE DISTRICTS PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION UABIUTY 
PUBLIC IEIIPLOYIEES' RIETIREIIENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

LAST TIEN FISCAL YEARS" 
UNAUDITED 

2023 m:i ml ruQ ~ 

0.16786164a7% 0.1727013047'1, 0.1711803783% 0 16771048% 0.16476244% 

25,332.634 s 20,677,152 s 27915,043 s 30,218,885 s 32,440,904 

15,219.164 920 , , .en,1a2.a1a 16,435,616,426 18.143,832.135 19.689.501.539 

I 1i 244 i11 ~~ I 11199314ao 1g30 1 1e,◄e3,s31 1,ee I 1; 11411i1 !120 I 19 7211942,443 

s 14,212,011 s 12,890,505 s 12.272,927 s 12,118,681 s 11 792,721 

178.25'1, 160.41% 227.45'- 249.36% 275.09'1, 

7033% 70.33'1, 58.32% 56.27% 53.60% 

L·1 

~ 2017 21>~ ~ 

0.167405373% 0172~5213'1, 0.169S448503'1, 0 1716138709% 

s 38.969,295 s 51.085,173 s 38,059,421 s 32,852,253 

23,278,401,588 29,617,131,759 22,447,996,119 18,722,735,003 

1 231317 ~1g §§~ j 29.688,216,932 i 22~6,!l~~~g I 1; 1ii i£!7 2~ 

s 11,202,897 s 11 380,343 $ 11 779,195 s 11,530,447 

347.85% 448.89% 323.11'1, 28,4.92% 

4810'1, 46.64% 47.93% 52.08% 



2024 ~ 

Contractually required contribution $ 149,640 S 2,116,816 

Contributions in relation to the contractua ly 
required contribution 149,640 2,116,816 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ $ 

District's covered-employee payroll $15,720.461 $14,212,011 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll 0.95% 1489% 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

2022 2Qll 2020 

$ 2,022.533 $ 1,872,627 $ 1,631,329 $ 

2,022,533 1,872,627 1,631,329 

$ $ $ $ 

2019 

1,647,416 

1,647,416 

$12,890,505 $12.272,927 $12,559,389 $12,118,661 

1569% 1526% 12.99% 13.59% 

l-2 

2018 20t7 2016 lQ1§_ 

$ 1,560,035 $ 1,457,631 $ 1,414,760 $ 1,409,151 

1,560,035 1,457,631 1,414,760 1,409,151 

$ $ $ $ 

$11,792 721 $11,575,253 $11,380,343 $11,779,195 

12.23% 12.59% 12.81% 12 37% 



~ ~ 

0..lri<1'• ""'p0rnon of lho not _..,., Mobility (uael) 0.47031S6973% 0.4&t767154"4% 

Dlstrtcra proparttonale •h■re ol lhe Mt peoalon liabllHy (UHt) s 240,014.658 $ 239 793.898 

Stala'o p,_ata 11\an of lie nel penllon llabUily (-> 
--ted- ... Diolr1c1 51,032 669 551 s1,5&4,415,eoe 

Total 51,372,6&0 207 ! 51634 2!!27~ 

Olallict'a co.-plo"'8 peyn,11 58,797.887 s 57 3141166 

01•-• p-n•la _,,.,. of Ille nol pension lloblllly (aaoo4f 
ea• -- of 111 oov--.p1oyw P"l""il 406.20,,, 418.38% 

Plan llcluoo,y net pOOltlon •• a -lag• of lie tDlal 
pension llablilly 2,.so,r, 239°"' 

s 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOi. DISTRICT 
COUNT'r ~ ESSEX 

SCHEDULE Of OISTIUCT-S PROPORTIONATE SHARE 
OF THE NET PENSIOtl W.BIUTY 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY fUND (TI'Al'I 
LAST nN flSCAL YEARS 

l!!!AW!!W! 

~ 2021 1'i10 

o . .eo5355859% 0.4751!199245% 0.4587179755% 

231.018,3110 s 312.913,235 s 280,292,132 

48,075,188,642 65,993,•98,888 e1,s191,2443 

I •8 306 201 022 I M306411,v:i3 61 122 4~ 1;1s 

s 54.445,1140 s 53,690,864 54,273.470 

424 31% 582 e1,. ~1644!, 

35.39% 24.6ml 28.95% 

m.~ U. 2017 Z!t! ill} 

0.4902691470% 0.4885730683% 0.47923632- 0.4805151919% l.52220958~ 

s 311 898,700 s 329,413,580 s 376,997,809 s 303,706.121 s 279.104,015 

63806.~.4•6 67,423,805,11511 78,&ee,;)87,~ 63,204 270,305 !>3,446,745,367 

114 118 249148 1 &7753 019 439 I 1'11,043 364,881 I 63 507 976 426 53 725&t9382 

50.354,065 s 49,697,S89 s 49,450,006 s 48,613,927 47,523,911 

619.•1% 1182,&t,., 762;)8'11, 1,12473% 58729% 

26.•9% 25.41% 2794% 28.71"' 33.64% 



District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
associated with the District 

District's covered~mployee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
as a percentage of its covered~mployee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 

"Oata was not provided by School District. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICTS PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF TIIE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
EMPLOYEE PENSION FUND OF ESSEX COUNTY 

LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

~ 2023 20:22 2021 10;!.0 

1.426851% 

$ 379,754 

26,614,872 

$26,994.626 

$ 726,854 

52.25¾ 

79.38¾ 

Note: Only the last nine (9) years of information are presented as GASS 68 was implemented dunng fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 

U) 
U) 

Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

~ ~ 2017 2016 

1.474611% 1.2881233% 1 7327365% 1.5432226% 

$ 492,090 $ 404,812 $ 495,219 $ 594,432 

33.370.818 31,426,510 28,580,175 38,518,876 

i 33,ss2,90e $31,831,322 $29,075,394 $39,113,308 

s 864 927 $ 948,378 $ 1,125,521 

56.89% 42.68o/t 44.00% 

82.56'% 77.36% 7951% 76.05% 



-0 
0 

Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required 
contribution 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

District's covered-employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee 
payroll 

"Data was not provided by School District. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
EMPLOYEE PENSION FUND OF ESSEX COUNTY 

LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2024 2023 2022 2021 

. • . • 

. 
• 
. • 

2020 

$51,477 

51,477 

I 

$30,294 

169.92% 

Note: Only the last nine (9) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was rmplemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 
Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

2019 2018 2017 2016 

$52,781 $50,536 $71,440 $80,251 

52,781 50,536 71,440 80,251 

!Ii !Ii !Ii § 

$29,628 $27,266 $29,913 $31,489 

178.15% 185.34% 238.83% 254.85% 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART 111 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Note 10 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions. 
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M. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR 
POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS 

Note: GASB 75 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE DISTRICT'S 
TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY FOR PERS AND TPAF AND RELATED RATIOS 

LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS 

2019 
Total OPEB Liability 

Service cost $ 7,786,548 $ 6,945,868 
Interest 7,507,230 8,345,944 
Differences between expected and actuai experience 21,333.41, (34,052,772) 
Changes of assumptions or other inputs (24,272,224) 2,831,826 
Benefit payments {5,655,794) (5,830,190) 
Contributions from members 195,473 172,823 
Net changes m total OPEB liability 6,894,644 (21,586,501) 
Total OPEB liability· beginning 204,618,778 211,513,422 

Total OPEB liability- ending $211,513,422 $189,926,921 

Covered-employee payroll {PERS and TPAF) $ 66,392,131 $ 64,166,084 

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee 
payroll 318.58% 295.99% 

$ 

Measurement Date 
Fiscal Year 

Ending June 30, 

7,312,806 $ 13,114,089 
6,816,556 6,738,415 

43,271,504 (51,417,223) 
54,156,591 (20,210) 
(5,161,462) {5,307,983) 

156,444 172,268 
106,552.439 (36,720,644) 
189,926,921 296,479,360 

$296,479,360 $259,758,716 

$ 65,963,791 $ 68,336,145 

449.46% 380.12% 

Note: Only the last six (6) years of information is presented as GASB 75 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 
Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

Notes to Required Supplementary lnfonnation: 
Benefit Changes - None 

Changes in Assumptions: Assumptions used in calculating the OPEB liability are presented in Note 11. 

Exhibit M-1 

$ 11,129,434 $ 8,646,586 
5,802,372 9,019,945 
6,555,709 (2,309,821) 

(58,734,855) 458,985 
(5,747,421) {6,251,678) 

184,380 205,523 
(40,810,381) 9,769,540 
259,758,716 218,948,335 

$218,948,335 $228,717,875 

$ 68,657,651 $ 74,518,348 

318.90% 306.93% 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Note 11 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET· GAAP BASIS 
JUNE 30, 2024 

Operating Blended 
Fund Resource 

Fund 11 -13 Fund 15 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $28,442,075.17 $ 1,435,581.62 
Accounts Receivables - Other 988,181.82 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 1,725,261.86 
Federal 339,870.63 
Local 7,274,801.77 

Total Assets $38,770,191.25 $1.435,581.62 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable $ 3,942,216.98 $1,435,131.93 
Unemployment Compensation Claims Payable 287,387.53 
lnterfunds Payable 111,033.18 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Reserve 1,516,939.93 
Reserve for Payroll Deductions 5,291,514.67 

Total Liabilities 11,149,092.29 1,435,131.93 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Excess Surplus - Designated for 
Subsequent Years Expenditures 17,346,695.01 

Excess Surplus - Current Year 2,868,598.17 
Unemployment Compensation 309,580.76 
Maintenance Reserve 12,500,000.00 
Year End Encumbrances 38,528.05 449.69 

Unassigned, Reported in: 
General Fund {5,442,303.03) 

Total Fund Balances 27,621,098.96 449.69 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $38,770,191.25 $ 1.435.581.62 

D-1 

Total 
General 

Fund 

$29,877,858.79 
988,181.82 

1,725,261.86 
339,870.63 

7,274,801.77 

$40,205,772.87 

$ 5,377,348.91 
287,387.53 
111,033.18 

1,516,939.93 
5,291,514.67 

12,584,224.22 

17,346,695.01 
2,868,598.17 

309,580.76 
12,500,000.00 

38,977.74 

(5,442,303.031 

27,621,548.65 

$ 40.205.772.87 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa%of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to S88 $84,674,820.00 $78,232,745.64 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2023 96,835.07 96,835.07 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 84,771,655.07 0.97 78,329,580.71 
-

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 2,500,000.00 0.03 2,295,619.70 

2,500,000.00 0.03 2,295,620.00 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 2,500,000.00 0.03 2,295,620.00 

Totals i87,271,655.07 100.00% 180,625,200.41 

0-2 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$6,442,074.36 

6,442,074.36 

204,380.30 
204,380.00 

204,380.00 

16,646,454.66 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

BERKELEY TERRACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended o/. Allocated 
Amount of Total asa %of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $6,594,156.00 $5,907,558.01 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 6,594,156.00 0.98 5,907,558.01 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 162,381.00 0.02 145,473.53 

162,381.00 0.02 145,473.53 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 162,381.00 0.02 145,473.53 

Totals i6, 756,537.00 100.00% i6,053,031 .54 

D-2a 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$686,597.99 

686,597.99 

16,907.47 
16,907.47 

16,907.47 

i703,505.46 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE • ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

CHANCELLOR AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expendllures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa¾of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $5,512,541.00 $5,441,625.26 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2023 3,375.00 3,375.00 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,515,916.00 0.96 5,445,000.26 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 201,485.00 0.04 198,774.31 

201.485.00 0.04 198,774.31 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 201,485.00 0.04 198,774.31 

Totals is, 111,401.00 100.00% 15,643,774.57 

IHb 

Total 
Surplus{ 

Carryover 

$70,915.74 

70,915.74 

2,710.69 
2,710.69 

2,710.69 

173,626.43 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

CHANCELLOR SOUTH 

NOT APPLICABLE 

D-2c 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

MADISON AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total as a% of 

Resources (Final Budgetl Resoyrces Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $4,748,632.00 $4,304,898.25 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,748,632.00 0.97 4,304,898.25 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 171,659.00 0.03 155,618.40 

171,659.00 0.03 155,618.40 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 171,659.00 0.03 155,618.40 

Totals i4,920,291.00 100.00% i4,460,516.65 

0-2d 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Car!Xover 

$443,733. 75 

443,733.75 

16,040.60 
16,040.60 

16,040.60 

$459,774.35 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

MOUNT VERNON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa°kof 

Resources {Final Budget} Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $5,653,855.00 $5,250,592.33 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,653,855.00 0.96 5,250,592.33 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 247,879.00 0.04 229,304.41 

247,879.00 0.04 229,304.41 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 247,879.00 0.04 229,304.41 

Totals i5,901, 734.00 100.00% i5,4 79,896.74 

Total 
Surplus( 

Carntover 

$403,262.67 

403,262.67 

18,574.59 
18,574.59 

18,574.59 

i421,B37.26 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

FLORENCE AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asao/oof 

Resources (Final Budget} Resources T olal Resources 

General Fund Contribution to S8B $6,342,269.00 $6,054,048.29 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 6,342,269.00 0.96 6,054,048.29 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Tille I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 243,240.00 0.04 232,190.12 

243,240.00 0.04 232,190.12 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 243,240.00 0.04 232,190.12 

Totals iS,585,509.00 100.00% i6,286,238.41 

0-2f 

Total 
Surplus/ 
Carotover 

$288,220.71 

288,220.71 

11,049.88 
11,049.88 

11,049.88 

i299,270.59 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

GROVE STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total as a 0/4 of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $5,332,069.00 $4,949,469.63 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2023 3,891.88 3,891.88 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,335,960.88 0.96 4,953,361.51 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 194,857.00 0.04 1B0,743.23 

194,857.00 __ 0.0..i_ 1B0,743.23 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 194,857.00 0.04 180,743.23 

Totals 15,530,817 .BB 100.00% 15,134,104.74 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$382,599.37 

3B2,599.37 

14,113.77 
14,113.77 

14,113.77 

1396,713.14 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

UNIVERSITY MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount ofTotal asa%of 

Resources {Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to see $10,265,031.00 $9,527,941.14 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2023 5.46 5.46 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 10,265,036.46 0.98 9,527,946.60 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 230,647.00 0.02 213,943.51 

230,647.00 0.02 213,943.51 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 230,647.00 0.02 213,943.51 

Totals i 10,495,683.46 100.00% 19,741,890.11 

O-2:h 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$737,089.86 

737,089.86 

16,703.49 
16,703.49 

16,703.49 

i 753,793.35 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

UNIVERSITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa %of 

Resources {Final Buslget} Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $5,433,966.00 $4,830,649.76 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,433,966.00 0.97 4,830,649.76 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Tide I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 154,427.00 0.03 137,281.45 

154,427.00 -om" 137,281.45 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 154,427.00 0.03 137,281.45 

Totals i5,588,393.00 100.00% i4,967,931.21 

Total 
Surplus/ 

CarD(over 

$603,316.24 

603,316.24 

17,145.55 
17,145.55 

17,145.55 

i620,461. 79 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE • ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

THURGOOD MARSHALL SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended¾ Allocated 
Amount of Total asao/oof 

Resources {Final Budget} Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $6,085,987.00 $5,659,932.90 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 6,085,987.00 0.98 5,659,932.90 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 145,811.00 0.02 135,603.39 

145,811.00 0.02 135,603.39 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 145,811.00 0.02 135,603.39 

Totals 16,231,798.00 100.00% Is, 795,536.29 

D-2j 

Total 
Surplus/ 

CarD{2ver 

$426,054.10 

426,054.10 

10,207.61 
10,207.61 

10,207.61 

i436,261. 71 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE ·ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

UNION AVENUE MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa %of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $9,686,167.00 $8,415,388.85 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2023 1,854.00 1,854.00 

Combined General Fund Contrlbulion and State Resources 9,688,021.00 0.97 8,417,242.85 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
TiUe I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 279,030.00 0.03 241,947.66 

279,030.00 0.03 241,947.66 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 279,030.00 0.03 241,947.66 

Totals i9,9671051.00 100.00% iS,659, 190.51 

D-.2k 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$1,270,778.15 

1,270,778.15 

37,082.34 
37,082.34 

37,082.34 

i 1,307,860.49 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

IRVINGTON HIGH SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated 
Amount of Total asa%of 

Resources (Final Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $19,020,147.00 $17.890.641.22 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2023 87,708.73 87,708.73 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 19,107,855.73 0.98 17,978,349.95 

Restricted Federal Resources; 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 468,584.00 0.02 424,739.69 

468,584.00 0.02 424,739.69 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 468,584.00 0.02 424,739.69 

Totals i19,576,439.73 100.00~ i1s,403,089.64 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Carryover 

$1,129,505.78 

1,129,505.78 

43,844.31 
43,844.31 

43,844.31 

i1,173,350.09 
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BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
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SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
District-Wide Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Kindargarten • Salaries of Teachers $ 1,919,378.00 $ (55,324.01) $ 1,864,053.99 $ 1,668,370.60 $ 195,683.39 
Grades 1•5. Salaries of Teachers 16.429,995.00 (546,820.47) 15,883,174.53 15,221,435.44 661,739.09 
Grades 6-l! • Salaries of Teacllers 7,925,253.00 (2,975.29) 7. 922,2n. 71 7,226,156.71 696,121.00 
Grades 9-12 • Salanes of Taacllars 7,278,641.00 (258,579.00) 7,020,062.00 6,958,764.76 61,297.24 

Regular Programs • Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchued Professior,a~Educational Services 8,496,880.00 8,496,880.00 6,653,718.03 1,843,161.97 
Oller Purthased Services (400-500 Sanes) 210,631.00 (9,600.00) 201,031.00 178,447.22 22,583.78 
General Supplies 164,372.00 73,459.62 237,831.62 169,910.17 67,921.45 
Ta- 1,543.00 700.00 2.243,00 2,243.00 
Otllar ObJacts 63,n1.00 25,232.42 88,959.42 72,488.98 16.470.44 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS• INSTRUCTION 42,490.420.00 !773.906. 73l 41,716.513.27 38.149,291.91 3,567,221.36 

SPECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION 
Leaming and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salanes of Teachers 2,613,369.00 2,613,369.00 2.437,629.38 175,739.62 
Total Leaming and/or Language Disabilities 2,613,369.00 2,613,369.00 2.437,629.38 175,739.62 
Multiple Disabilities: 

Salanes of Teachers 610,492.00 (33,384.77) 577,107.23 374,550.97 202,556.26 
General Supples 100.00 100.00 98.72 1.28 

Total Multiple Dlsabilttles 610,492.00 !33,284.77l 577,207.23 374,649.69 202,557.54 
Resoun;e Room/Resoun;e Center: 

Salenas of Teachers 3,462,211.00 51,348.59 3,513,559.59 3,215,436.99 298,122.60 
Total Resoun;e Roorn/Rasoun;e Center 3,462,211.00 51,348.59 3,513,559.59 3,215,436.99 298,122.60 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION 6,686,072.00 18,063.82 6,704.135.82 6,027,716.06 676,419.76 

Blllngual Education - Instruction: 
Salllri9$ of Teadla,s 2,745,445.00 125,847.20 2,871,292.20 2,605,116.18 266, 176.02 
Oller Salanes for Instruction 92,040.00 92,040.00 98,138.32 (6,098.32) 
General Supplies 1,000.00 p,000.00) 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 2,746,445.00 216,887.20 2,963,332.20 2,703,254.50 260,077.70 
School-Sponsored Cocurr1cular Activities - Instruction: 

Salaries 54,895.00 15,155.00 70,050.00 67,677.10 2,372.90 
Purth.sed Sarvices (300-500 Sen!!$) 2,900.00 2,900.00 2,900.00 

Total School-Sponsored Cocun1cular Activities - Instruction 57,795.00 15,155.00 72,950.00 67,677.10 5,272.90 
School-Sponsored Cocurr1cular Attiletlcs - Instruction: 

Selaries 705,429.00 705,429.00 491,201.21 214,227.79 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 340,278.00 0.25 340,278.25 225,724.24 114,554.01 
Supplies and Malerials 62,828.00 62,828.00 57,384.31 5,443.69 
Other Objects 231,000.00 85,236.48 316,236.48 316.236.48 

Total School-Sponsored Cocun1cular Athletics - Instruction 1,339,535.00 85,236.73 1,424,771.73 1,090,546.24 334,225.49 
Summer School - Instruction: 

Salaries of Teacher$ 110,000.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 
General Supplies 500.00 500.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 

Total Summer School • Instruction 110,500.00 500.00 111,000.00 111,000.00 
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SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL. 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
District-Wide Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

Summer School • Support 
Salaries $ 37,191.00 $ $ 37,191.00 $ $ 37,191.00 

Total Summer School • Support 37,191.00 37,191.00 37,191.00 
Total Summer School 147,691.00 500.00 148,191.00 148,191.00 

Tola! lnelnlctlon 53.467, 958.00 (438,063.98) 53,029,894.02 48,038,485.81 4,991,408.21 
Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction: 

T uilion • o.>er 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 
Total Undistributed Expenditures • Instruction 10.000.00 (10,000.00) 

Undistributed Expenditures • Attendance and Social Wor1c: 
Selaries 551,511.00 551,511.00 508,386.78 43.124.22 
Salaries of Fam. ua;sons and Comm. Patent Inv. Spec. 285,728.00 (7,437.57) 278,290.43 238,365.48 39,924.95 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 11,611.00 11,611.00 11,610.04 0.96 
Other Pun:t,ased Services (400-500 Series) 96,036.00 96.038.00 96,032.09 5.91 

Total Undistributed Expenditures• Attendance and Social Wor1c 944,888.00 (7,437.57) 937,450.43 854,394.39 83,056.04 
Undistributed Expendlturae • Health Services: 

Salaries 1,468. 118.00 13,988.26 1,482.106. 26 1,443,373.18 38,733.08 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinalors 643,490.00 152,276.17 795,766.17 792,427.74 3,338.43 

Total Undistributed Expenditures• Health Services 2,111,608.00 166,264.43 2,277,872.43 2,235,800.92 42,071.51 
Undistributed Expenditures• Guidance Servlcae: 

Salaries of o.>er Profeuional Stall 2,270,281.00 (140,578.10) 2,129,702.90 2,058,701.68 71,001.22 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 529,229.00 529,229.00 483,574.63 45,654.37 
Other Salaries 959.510.00 12,545.82 972,055.82 797,537.10 174,518.72 
SupplieS and Materials 3,100.00 (1,144.14) 1,955.86 1,315.52 640.34 

Total Undistributed Expenditures. Guidance Services 3,762,120.00 (129,176.42) 3,632,943.58 3,341,128.93 291,814.65 
Undistributed Expenditures• Improvement of Inst. Serv,: 

o.>er Purthased Services (400-500 Series) 38,291.00 (4,663.76) 33,627.24 33,038.21 589.03 
Total Undlst. Expend.• Improvement of Inst. Serv. 38,291.00 (4,663.76) 33,627.24 33,038.21 589.03 
Undistributed Expenditures • Educational Media Services/School Library: 

Salaries 947,116.00 19,089.98 966,205.98 890,989.77 75,216.21 
Salaries of Tecllnology Coordinators 709,893.00 {1,150.00) 708,743,00 695,392.00 13,351.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 202,348.00 (45,343.33) 157,004.67 149,903.67 7,101.00 
Supplies and Materials 4,825.00 (2,825.00) 2.000.00 1,961.87 38.13 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Educational Media Services/School Library 1,864. 182.00 (30,228.35) 1,833,953.65 1,738,247.31 95,706.34 
Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services: 

Salaries of Supervisors of lns~ction 650.00 (650.00) 
Purchased Professional-Edueationar Services 5,192.00 (3,252.29) 1,939.71 254.71 1,685.00 
Other Pun:t,ased Services (400·500 Series) 2,950.00 (2,671.00) 279.00 279.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • lnstructlonal Staff Training Services 8,792.00 (6,573.29) 2,218.71 533.71 1,685.00 
Undfstrtbuted Expenditures • Support Services• School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Plogram Directors 2,883,616.00 103,019.34 2,986,635.34 2,645,930.55 340,704.79 
Salaries of Secretanal and Clerical Assistants 788.719.88 117,842.50 906,562.38 834,261.33 72,301.05 
Other Salanes 167,308.73 61,598.95 228.907 68 155,530.46 73,377.22 
Pun:t,.sed Professional and Technical Services 300.00 (300.00) 
Other Pun:t,ased SeNices (400-500 Series) 59,821.00 5,926.81 65,747.81 43,186.93 22,560.88 
Supplies and Materials 75,212.46 18,991.33 94,203.79 77,608.87 16,594.92 

Total Undistributed Expenditures• Support Servlcae • School Admin. 3,974,978.07 307,078.93 4,282,057.00 3,756,518.14 525,538.86 
Undistributed Expenditures • Security: 

Salaries 3,094,596.00 56,285.37 3. 150,881 37 2,779,319.57 371,561.80 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 3,094,596.00 56,285.37 3,150,881 37 2.779,31957 371,561.80 
Total Undistributed Expenditures • Operations and Maintenance of Plant 3.094,596.00 56,285.37 3,150,881 37 2. 779,319.57 371,561.80 .... 

~ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
D-3 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
Sheel#3 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
District-Wide Bud9et Transfers Budget Actual Flnal to Actual 
Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 

Contnleled Services (Olher lhan Be._n Home and Sauol) • Vendot $ 75,323.00 $ 24,652.65 $ 99,975.65 $ 83,969.18 $ 16.006.47 
Total Undistributed Ellpendltures • Student Transportation Services 75,323.00 24,652.65 99,975.65 83,969.18 16,006.47 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Se(Urity Conlributians 673,332.00 673,332.00 673,332.00 
Heall!l llel'lefiis 16,783,587.00 122,229.00 16,905,816.00 16,896,628.57 9,187.43 
Olher Employee Benefits 300,000.00 300,000.00 124,474.17 175,525.83 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 17,756,919.00 122,229.00 17,879,148.00 17,694,434.74 184.713,26 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17,756,919.00 122,229.00 17,879,148.00 17,694,434.74 184,713.26 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 33,641,697.07 488.430.99 34, 130.128.06 32,517,385.10 1,612,742.96 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 87. 109,655.07 50.367.01 87,160,022.08 80,555,870.91 6,604,151.17 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Regular Program - Instruction: 

Kindergar1en 10,500.00 10,500.00 9,600.00 900.00 
Special Education • Instruction: 

L.aaming and/or Languge Disabilities 30,000.00 (15,032.01) 14,967.99 14,967.99 
Undislributed Expenditures • Instruction 132,000.00 {45,835.00) 86,165.00 59,729.50 26,435.50 

Total Equipment 162.000.00 {50,367.01 l 111,632.99 69,329.50 42,303.49 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 162,000.00 {50,367.01) 111,632.99 69,329.50 42,303.49 

District-Wide School-Based Ellpendltures 87,271,655.07 !0.00) 87,271,655.07 80,625,200.41 6,646,454.66 

Other Financing Sources: 
O~g Transfer In 87,174,820.00 87,174,820.00 80,528,815.03 6,646,004.97 

Total Oth•r Financing Sources: 87.174,820.00 87,174,820.00 80,528,815.03 6,646,004.97 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
EJ1pendltures and Other Financing (Uses) (96,835.07) 0.00 (96,835.07) (96,385.38) 449.69 

Fund Balance, July 1 96,835.07 96,835.07 96,635.07 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ {0.00} s 449.69 $ 449.69 
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https://87.174,820.00
https://87,174,820.00
https://87,271,.655.07
https://50.367.01
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

School: Berileley School 02 

REGULAR PROGRAMS• INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs• Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs• Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
General Suppl,es 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION 
Leaming and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Leaming and/or Language DlsablllUes 
MulUple Dlsabllltles: 

Salaries of Teae11ers 
Total Multlple DlsablllUes 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION- INSTRUCTION 

BIiinguai Education - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 

Total BIiinguai Education• Instruction 
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 
Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 

Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Parent Inv. Special,sts 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Socia' Services Coordinators 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Health Services 
Undistributed Expenditures • Guidance Services: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Suppr,es and Matenals 

Total Undistributed Expenditures• Guidance Services 
Undistributed Expenditures• lmprowment of Instructional Services: 

Other Purchased Services {400-500 Series) 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Instructional Services 
Undistributed Expendlt\lres - Edu. Media ServJSchool Library: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSchool Library 

Original 
Budget 

S 235,991.00 
1,756,472 00 

1,680,352.00 
11,132.00 
15,615.00 

200.00 
5,000.00 

3,704,762.00 

159,339.00 
159,339.00 

549,678.00 
549,678.00 
709,017.00 

232,821.00 
232,821.00 

4,646,600.00 

41,755.00 
28,122.00 

6,932.00 
76,809.00 

123,602.00 
45,056.00 

168,658.00 

97,745.00 
200.00 

97,945.00 

4,015.00 
4,015.00 

112,074 00 
52,180.00 
10,511.00 

174,765.00 

s 

Budget 
Transfers 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 

(33,384.77} 
(33,384.77) 
(33,384.77} 

(23,384.77} 

(7,727.29) 

(7,727.29) 

(535.24) 

(535.24) 

(720.00) 
(171.14) 
(89114) 

1,426.24 
1,426.24 

(1,411.35} 
(1,411.35) 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

235,991.00 
1,756,472.00 

1,680,352.00 
11,132.00 
15,615.00 

200.00 
15,000.00 

3,714,762.00 

159,339.00 
159,339.00 

516,293.23 
516,293.23 
675,632.23 

232,821.00 
232,821.00 

4,623,215.23 

41,755.00 
20,394.71 
6,932.00 

69,081 71 

123,066 76 
45,056 00 

168,122.76 

97,025.00 
28.86 

97,053.86 

5,441.24 
5,441.24 

112,074.00 
52,180.00 

9,099.65 
173,353.65 

s 

Actual 

195,924.51 
1,659,073 62 

1,371,507 29 
11,131.20 
12,807.96 

2,737.35 
3,253, 181.93 

159,339.00 
159,339.00 

374,550.97 
374,550.97 
533,889.97 

184,615.19 
184,615.19 

3,971,687.09 

39,622.28 
20,327.11 

6,930.65 
66,880.04 

123,066.76 
45,055.50 

168,122.26 

97,025.00 
28.86 

97,053.86 

4,856.79 
4,856.79 

112,074.00 
52,180.00 

9,099.65 
173,353.65 

s 

D-3a 
Sheet#1 

Variance 
Flnalto 
Actual 

40,066.49 
97,398.38 

308,844.71 
0.80 

2,807.04 
200.00 

12,262.65 
461,580.07 

141,742.26 
141,742.26 
141,742.26 

48,205.81 
48,205.81 

651,528.14 

2,132.72 
67.60 

1.35 
2,201.67 

0.50 
0.50 

584.45 
584.45 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budget 
School: Bertleley School 02 Budget Transfers 

Undistributed Expenditures• lnstructlonal Staff Training Services: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services $ 500.00 $ (460.29) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services 500.00 (460.29) 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services • School Admln.: 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 132,389.00 33,384.77 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 66,883.00 7,007.29 
Other Salaries 2,000.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 4,500.00 (2,061.00) 
Supplies and Materials 6,500.00 4,652.78 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Support Services· School Admin, 212,272.00 42,983.84 
Undistributed Expenditures • Security: 

Salaries 216,330.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 216,330.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Operations and Maintenance of Plant 216,330.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 5,000.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures• Student Transportation Services 5,000.00 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Security Contributions 39,928.00 
Health Benefits 1,103,715.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1, 143,643.00 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1, 143,643.00 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,099,937.00 33,384.77 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 6,746,537.00 10,000.00 

CAPITAL OUTlAY 

Und,stribuled Expenditures- Instruction 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 
Total Equl.,.,_..t 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTlAY 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 6,756,537.00 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 6,756,537.00 

Total Other Financing Sources 6,756,537.00 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Ellpendltures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ 

D-3a 
Sheet #2 

Variance 
Final Final to 

Budget Actual Actual 

$ 39.71 $ 39.71 $ 
39.71 39.71 

165,773.77 165,773.77 
73,890.29 73,890.29 
2,000.00 1,300.00 700.00 
2,439.00 2,439.00 

11,152.78 10,880.36 272.42 
255,255.84 254,283.42 972.42 

216,330.00 172,012.03 44,317.97 
216,330.00 172,012.03 44,317.97 
216,330.00 172,012.03 44,317.97 

5,000.00 1,699.50 3,300.50 
5,000.00 1,699.50 3,300.50 

39,928.00 39,928.00 
1,103,715.00 1,103,115.19 599.81 
1, 143,643.00 1,143,043.19 599.81 
1, 143,643.00 1,143,043.19 599.81 

2,133,321.77 2,081,344.45 51,977.32 
6,756,537.00 6,053,031.54 703,505.46 

6,756,537.00 8,053,031.54 703,505.46 

6,756,537.00 6,053,031.54 703,505.46 
6,756,537.00 6,053,031.54 703,505.46 

$ $ $ 
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IRYINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES• BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, .202'1 

Vari•~ 
Or1glnel Budget Fina\ Flnalto 

School· Chana1J9r School Ol Budget Trensfen, Budget Actual Actual 

BIUiUl.68 esagB6fd1 • IHIIBU"11Qli 
Rogul•r PJ09romo • lnotn1ctlon: 

llindergart-, • S.,art .. of T- $ 293,748.00 s (46,739.66) s 247.008.34 $ 246.747.44 $ 260.90 
G..,n 1-6 • Selart0&of Teachen 2,313,943.00 (178,931.46) 2.135..<111.54 2.128,153.50 6.858.04 

Regular Program• • Undlllltbutod lnotrvctlon: 
Pu- Prof-nol-Educellollal Sa"1lcee 317,048.00 317.044!.00 261,986.07 55,081.93 
O\hor PurdlaMd Se<Vi<,-(OOl»OOSe~ee) 12,655.00 12.655.00 12,65496 0.04 
Gonors!S-i• 19,800.00 8,630.64 28,430.64 28,062.41 368.23 
Textl>oolla 300.00 (300.00) 
O\horOlljeds 3500.00 1040.00 4 540.00 3,650.00 890.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS• INSTRUCTION 2,960,994.00 1216,300.481 2,744,693.52 2,681,254.38 63,439.14 

aeecw. £1!1.!CAIIOI!. IIIIIfll.!CIIOII 
Reeource RoorrllR,aource Ctnt•r: 

Salariee of T- 219,434.00 219,434.00 219,434.00 
T «•I R•aource RoowRNourca Ctn1•r 219,434.00 219,434.00 219,434.00 

TOTAL SPECW. EDUCATION° INSTRUCTION 219,434.00 219 434.00 219,434.00 

8lllngu■1 £ducal.Ion• lna1Nc1Ion: 
Sa!Olleoof T- 277.516.00 104,940.41 382,456.41 379,472.29 2,984.12 
01har Sllarin fol ,_.,.. 21,000.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 

T ot1l Blllngual Edu08llon. Jntlnlctlon 277,518.00 125,940.41 403,~.41 400,472.29 2,964.12 
Total ln.trudlon and At-Rl■k Program■ 3,457,944.00 190,380.071 3,367,583.93 3,301,160.67 66,423.26 

OndlstrtlnMd bpendttu,.a .. Altendaftc. llnd Soclal Wortl: 
Salllri .. 40,088.00 40,088.00 40.086.00 
$alart• of Famlty Ual.:irw and Comm. P.-.11'1¥. Spe1.. 35,593.00 35,593.00 35,592.48 0.52 
Oll1o< l'llrchaMd Se<Vlcee (400-500 Serl•) 7,860.00 7,880.00 7,879.39 0.61 

T otat Undletrtbuled Eapendttu,., • Nttndanca and $octal Wont 83,561.00 83,561.00 83,559.87 113 
Und1&1r1bLrt•d Expendltu,.. • H11Nh S.MC111: 

Sala,too 125.082.00 (180.001 124,902.00 124,902.00 
Salartoo of Socllf SOf-.ioeo C-,,inalora 52,758.00 52,758.00 52,757 50 0.50 

Total \/ndlotltbuttd Expendk•"'• • HHllh S.M..,O 177,840.00 11eo.001 177,660.00 177,659.50 0.5() 
UrtdlatribLrtad e.xp.ndHurN - Guld111ce S.rvtc.,; 

Sallllioe of Ol/lor p,,,f_MI Stoff 84.745.00 (34,878.401 49.866.60 49,866.60 
Supf)llee Ind l,lalefials 250.00 250.00 250.00 

Toll! Undlllltbulld ExpendltUIH. Guldin .. So-• 84,995.00 [34,878.40l 50,116.60 49,866.60 250.00 
Undltlllbodtd E.q,ond""'"". Jn,prow-•I of lnotnrdlonal "'"""""' 

01hor Purcheead s.r,.,..(400-500 Satiae) 2,630.00 2,630.00 2629.46 0.54 
Total Undlatrtbvtad Expendltur.1 • tmprow .... nt of Jnathldlonal S.rvtc.• 2,630.00 2,630.00 2,629.46 0.54 
Undlotltbutod Ellpend"u,., • Educ.Uonal Modi• S.MAIIISd,. Llbrar,: 

SellriN 69,511.00 12,083.13 61,594.13 81,593.13 1.00 
Salllriae or TedvlOtogy Coord1""1o,s 97,363.00 (65,706.00) 31,657.00 31.657.00 
OUWPu-Ser,lcea(◄-5-) 17916.00 !~788.641 14,129.36 14,129.36 

Tolll U"dlol,tbuhld E,tpendHul9•. Educ.Uonlf -•• S.n,JSch. \lbrar; 184,792.00 157,411.511 127,380.49 127,379.49 1.00 
Unclllllrtbutad hpendllur.1 • lnattucllonal Std Training S•rvtce1: 

O\hor ...,,_ S..lcn(◄- __ , 1,750.00 [1,750.00} 
Total Undlalrlbl.JUid E.xplndtlur.a • IMtruc11onal Staff Tr.tnln9 S1rvt~t 1,750.00 11,750.001 
Undl1tltbulod Elpendllu,.o • Suppo,t S.McH • School Admln.: 

Salllriaa of P~r,dpall/Aaillenl Prindpall/Pn,g,am Oinldo,a 259,456.00 34,700.23 294,156.23 294,156.23 
s.tolleoof Secnlllrilll ardClaric:ol- 60,886.00 (720.00) 60.166.00 60,166.00 
O\hor Selonee 2,000.00 2,000.00 820.00 1,180.00 
O\hor l'IIN:hual 5e<Vloeo(4()0.400 Series) 1,000.00 1,000.00 258.78 741.22 
Supples ard Muriel• 7,361.00 7,361.00 4 811.80 2,549.20 

Total Undlolltbuttd ExpondNu,.., • Suppoti S.M .. I • School Mmln. 330,703.00 33,960.23 364,683.23 360,212.81 4470.42 
Undlttltbulld E.q,ondNuNo • Stcutlty: 

Salllriea 166,862.00 30,105.75 196,967.75 195,593.13 1,374.82 
Total Undlot~buttd ExpendNu,.. •• S.cur!tJ 166,882.00 30,105.75 196,967.75 195,593.13 1,374.62 
Total Undltlriblll<ld E.q,ondltu,..,. Ope1allono ond lllllnlenOII .. of Plant 166,882.00 JO 105.75 196,967.75 195,593.13 1,374.62 
Undlttltbutod .,_ndllo,.o • Sludonl Tran1po1t.Uon S.MOtt: 

Conl,adod Servicoo (OUWlhln 8- Home ard School)· V,,,_ 5,000.00 5,000.00 4 587.82 412.36 
Tolll Undlolltbuttd Expendftu,.., • Studt..t Tr•nopari.Uon S.Mcao 5,000.00 5.000.00 4,587.62 412.38 
UNAL\OCATED BENEFITS: 

Soalf s-,rily Coolribullono 58,560.00 58.560.00 58,560.00 
Hoollh 8-DII 1,152,764.00 122,229.00 1,274,993.00 1,274,300.42 692.58 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,211,324.00 122,229.00 1,333,553.00 1,332,860.42 692.58 
TOTAL PERSONAL SE1MCE8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,211,324.00 122,229.00 1,333,553.00 1,332,860.42 692.58 

TOT AL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,249,457.00 92,095.07 2,341,$52.07 2,334,348.90 7,203.17 
TOTAL SCHOOUIASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,707,401.00 1,735.00 5,709,136.00 5,635,509.57 73,626.43 

CN'ITAL OUTLAY 
Eq•lpmonl 
Sp,9elal Edue11tlon .. tnatntctlon: 

UndlBlribulod Expordij"'81 • I-ton 10,000.00 11,735.001 8,265.00 8,265.00 
Total Equipment 10,000.00 (1,735.001 8,285.00 81265-00 
TOTAL CN'IT AL OUTI.AV 10,000.00 (1,735.00} 8,265.00 8,26500 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 5,717,401.00 5,717,401.00 ~643,774.57 73,626.43 

Oth•r fjm1nctn9 SQUrc11: 

Oparatln1 Trm•fwr tn 5,714,028.00 5,714,026.00 5,640,481.53 73,544.47 
Tot.al Other financing Soun.ee: 5,714,026.00 5,714,026.00 516401481.53 73544.47 

&GoM (Doftcioncy) of 011111 Financing Soon:e• 0-.,t(Undor) 
ExpendibJ"'" ard 011W Finondng (i.-) (3,375.00) (3,375.00) (3,293.04) 81.96 

fund Btlanca. July 1 3,375.00 3,375.00 3,37!,.00 

Fund Bafan0t. Jun• 1C s $ 11-lii s D1·il 
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School: Chancellor South School 013 

IRVINGTON TOWl'ISHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 202-4 

Original 
Budpet 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Budget 
Tr■nafera 

Final 
Budget 

V■rl■nca 
Final to Actual 

129 



School" MedllPD IFW 91 

BE'.Olll.AR PROGRAMS • INSTRUCTION 
"9gul•r fliRII,_,,, - '""'"'c:tl°": 

Kind•"il■l'len - Saletliilla or T•act."' 
Grades. Hli - S.leMt of l•1chere 

R•1ulllr P1V9Nn1■ • Undl&lltbut.d ln,tructLon~ 

Put'CNNd PIO"'laiOl'lll~d11C1,1i0NI S.Nicea 

00.t~aod S.,_, (400-:>00 9orios) 

O.ri,e,.I ~ppliH 

T•>«tJooka 

O11,orObjodo 

TOTAL UGULAR PROGAAM! - IMSTRUCnOM 

SPECIAL EDUAAJlON • INSTRUCTION 
Ra10Urc• Roamnlllaourc. C.nt.r: 

$111ariaaof THchars 

Total RHourc• RoornJRe■ourc• C•nblr 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION° INSTRUCTlON 

BIHngYIII t:td11callon • IMtruc:tlOf"I: 

S.lariH ~ Teadwa 

Tout ■lllngwel Ed~liOfli • ln1t"'etlCN1 

TOC.1 ln■tn,c .. of'I .nd A\-RJ,k 11'rogn111a 

Undlstr1lllu•d bptndHu .. , - Anend■nce ■nd Soclal Wort.: 

S.&a,., 

S.lertita of fa,-. U■iao,n, •nd Comm. Pll'911l Inv. Spe~. 

Other PurcNMd Stl'\4oet(4()0-.$00 S.rin) 

Tac.I u,u111,lf1,utect bpa,fld, -Alt■nd■ncti .,,d 8CKlal Worll 

Ut14i1lttl:K,,.d hptndllu,., - Ma■hh S.rvh:•■: 

SltertH 

S11lltl1 of Soda1 S.M:»s Coo,dWl'°ra 

Total Uncfll1trlb1-i1,ed bP1ndltuNa • He■IU, S.Mc:H 

UMi1tftDuttd bpeMlklrH • Oukt■na S.rwicH: 

.s.••• or (II.her Pmf9NGna· Staff 

SUppliH and ..... lilMLa 

Tot,! Undlet,ibutad b.-ndlturn • Ciulderw:• S.Me: .. 

Undletribul•d Ex.-ndlNrH • lfflPf'UW'l"'•nt ol lnal. S.rw.; 

Ouw,~!Ji- S.nb■ (IICI0-600 Sehl•> 

Toa.I Undlllltrtbullld &pendltw.-.1 • l"'pro.e••M of Cnat. S.rvtcH 

Undlelltbulad E.xpendltu .. s. Edu. '-'•d~a S.rvJ9c:h. Library: 

S.llriea 

S.11rie11 of Technology Coofldiftll'IOtll 

OCNr PurchaNd SeNlc..a (400-500 S.riH) 

SuppliH ■r-.:1 M■1ari.lb 

Toe.I Undlalf1bu1■d bpe,wt,. Edu. Medi■ S.rYJ8ch. library 

Vndlalrtbutwd bpencUlu,.• - lnatrucllonal Slaff Training .S.MCea: 

OINrPu~NNd SeMCta(-4Q0...6,00Seriea) 

Tat■I Undlalnbltlad lb.pend. - ln■tn.ictlanal Staff T .. lnlng SlrvlcH 

Undla1ribU'Nld bpetwfltu1"a .. 9uppaft S.rvJna • khool AdMln.: 

s.1an.aof Ptfncipe,i.tMSlun1 Princlpa~. Dt..-dOtt 

SellriH or Sec,.caritl ■nd Clarical ANiuntl 

OltilrSIL&riH 

OU..Or l>lt-ood 9on,ba (~00 S.rlNJ 

SU~iH end Mnltills 

TOie! Vnd1■111butad b.-nd. •Suppaft S.McH .. Schoot Admln. 

Utldlatirtbutitcf bpendltu,-a -.S.cu.tty: 

S.Lartie• 

Toa.I Utwflatrib-. .. d &pendh-.r■ e • Slcu.tty 

To&el Undlatribulad &.-ndllu,., • O,.r. ■nd M■lnt. of Ptenl 

Undleutb-.lHI l&pendlhnH • Stucfllnt TfM■ponatlon S.rvtce ■: 

Co~ S.nba (OU.I '!Nin BetwHn Ham■ ■nd School)• Verw:lor 

Toa.I Undlautbuted E.lplnclllluN■• Studlonl Tnnaportetlon S.rvtc:H 

UIW.LOCATED BENEFln: 

Sodll Security~~"' 

He■IIIIB■neflWI 

TOTAL UIW.LOC:.TIED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PE~IOtw. SERVICES• EMPLO'l'l!E BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRl811TED EXPENDITURIS 
TOTAL SCHDOL-IIASED BUDGU CUIUIENT EXPENSE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Educaaon • lnelrucllon: 

Undislnbuled E>pendilUres - lnslnlction 
Toe.I EqulPMtnl 

TOTAL c.oPITAL OUTI..AY 

TOTAL SCHOOL-8.UED EXPENDITURH 

OIiier ,.n■ncln9 .tourc .. : 

Ope,.tlng T,.nef., I,, 

TOUI Olher Flr'landn9 SourcH: 

lac:•N (0.flci•ncy) al Olher F~nclng 9oun:e■ Ow,t(Undli., 

Eapenditun• •nd oo .. ,F,nanclng (U•H) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 1 S 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FJSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE lO, 2024 

OrlDln■l Budget Ftnal 
Budget T,anafe{■ Budglll 

s 239.5115.IIO s s 239,585.00 
1.933.735.00 (81,340.04> 1,872.3114.96 

348.7!>3.00 348,7~.oo 
13,054.00 (2,000.00) 11.054.00 

8.217.00 8,000.00 14,21700 
143.00 143.00 

2.500.00 2,500.00 
2,545,987.00 (57,340.04) 2.488.848.96 

176,285.00 33.590.04 209,875,04 

176,285.00 33,590.04 209,875.04 
178,285.00 33.590.04 209.875.04 

158,540.00 158.540.00 
158.540.00 158,540.00 

2.878.812.00 (23,750.00! 2 .1155.082.00 

41,755.00 41.755.00 
31,818.00 31,818.00 

8,883.00 8.883.00 
80.458.00 80,458.00 

103,592.00 103,592.00 

39,583.00 39.583.00 
143,156.00 143,155.00 

84,745.IIO 20.336.00 105,081.00 
150.IIO 150.00 

84,895.00 20,336.00 105,231.00 

3,904.00 (1,500.00! 2 404.00 
3,904.00 (1,500.001 2 404.00 

98,101.00 7,414.00 105,515.00 
52,7511.00 52,758.00 
11,961.00 (2,156.84) 9,804.36 

100.00 (100.00) 
162,020.00 5.157.36 188,077 J6 

1,200.00 (921.00) 279.00 
1,200.00 (921.00) 279.00 

307,272.00 307,272 00 
66,883,00 68,883.00 

2.000.00 2,000.00 
2,000.IIO 4.82114 6.92114 
4.000.IIO 911.00 4 911.00 

382.155.00 5.742.14 387 8117.14 

201.5115.00 201.5115.00 
201.5115.00 201.5115.00 
201.5115.00 201.565.00 

4,000.00 (1,064.501 2,935.50 
4,000.00 (1,064.501 2,935.50 

49,179.00 49,1711.00 

918,050.00 918,050.00 
1167,2211.00 087,229.00 
1167.2211.00 967,2211.00 

2,031,479.00 21750.00 2.059.229.00 
4,910.2111.00 4 000.00 4,914,291 IIO 

10.000.IIO j4,000.00! 6.000.00 
10.000.00 [4,000.00) 8.000.00 
10,000.00 [4,000.001 6.000.00 

4,920.291.00 4,920.291 00 

4,920,291.00 4,920,291.00 
4.920.291.00 4,920,291.00 

AGIUal 

s 191,596.71 

1778.01859 

284,652.47 
11,0!>3.72 
8.'43.78 

2,258.90 
2,274,024 17 

209,875.04 
209.875.04 
209,875.04 

158,540.00 
158.540.00 

2.840.439.21 

39,040.98 
28,364.00 

8882.41 
72,287.37 

103,592.00 
311,562.50 

143,154 50 

104,300.04 
147.84 

104.507.88 

2,403.09 
2.40309 

105.51500 
52,757 50 

9,803.37 

168,075.87 

279.00 
279.00 

124,22820 
64,550.84 

1.180.00 
1.313.78 
4.170.82 

195,423.42 

111(1,940.89 

180.040.89 
180,040.89 

2,935.50 
2,935.50 

49,17900 
917 56112 
1186.730.12 
1186.730 12 

1,818,737 44 
4,457,176.85 

3,340.00 
3,340.00 
3,340.00 

4,480,518.85 

4,480,518.85 
4.480.516.85 

V■rtanc■ 

~lnal ID 
Adual 

[I.J,:j 

47,988.29 
04,378.37 

84100.~ 
0.28 

7173.22 
143.00 
241.lQ 

214,622 79 

214,622.79 

2,714.04 
~.454.00 

0.$11 

6168.63 

0.50 
0.50 

720.116 
216 

723.12 

0.91 
0.91 

0.50 
0.99 

1.49 

183,043.80 
2,31238 

840.00 
5.507.38 

75018 
192,473.72 

40,824.31 
40.824.31 
40,824.31 

498 88 
498.88 
498.88 

242,491 58 

2,eeo.00 
2,eeo.00 
2.eeo.00 

4511774.35 

◄59,77◄ .JS 

4$11,77◄ .JS 
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Schoof Mpynt Ytmon School 99 

REGULAR PAOOMMS • IN9I8UCTJON 
"9gular Prvttam• •1netruc .. on: 

t<indarg■rlan - S.lariu af TNC:tler11 

Grades 1~ • S.ClriHaf TNchera 

llle9ul■r Prugrama - Undlatrlbut.d ln1t1111c:Uori: 

F\.lrdlaNd Pl1)fe.Onal-Educ.e1-,nel S.Nie,,et 

Olhar Pwdwaed S.rka• (400-600 S.riN) 

General Supplia■ 

Tedboolui 

Othef0b;.Q.S 

TOTAL IIEGUUII PROGIWIIS • IN:JTRIICTM)H 

1.-CCIAL §QUCATIPN • INURUCTIDN 
lltHou~• ltoomlJ'e1owrc• Cen .. r: 

S.lari .. o4' Te•c:he,. 

TNI .... ource ~OOft'IRIIOUrcl c." .. , 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATIOII- INSTRIICTIOOI 

BWn9uel Educ.Lion - tnsttvc-Hon: 

S.laMaorTNc:hln 

T Olal ■mngYIII Education • lnalnlcllon 

ro111, 1n11rvc:Uon 1nd At..fll•k Pl'Ol,am1 

Undl11.tbu .. d Exptlldllu,., - Aft■ndance ■nd Social WDrt1 

S.lefilil 

S.llrilttof F•Mi1L11'-'N•nd Comm. Par. In•. Spec; 

O&her Pu~Md S.MC:81 (40CJ..600 Sarin) 

Tollll Undr11rtbu .. d b,-ndtliun■ • Aftand■nc■ ■nd Social Wort& 

Undlltlnbuted b,-ndltuN■ - H•■llh S.rvlc:H: 

S.leriH 

S.leries of Soda! S.Meaa Coordi:nalors 

Tail.II Undi1Uibu1ad bptndlN,.■ • HNllh S.ntc.1 

....,..lat. lbpand. - Ould•nc. 9e""cH: 

S.llrilt of Othar Pft:INssional S1.atr 

SuPP■• arm Ma&ari.ala 

Toul Undlslrlbut•d Expendlturw• • Gutd•~ S.Me.a 

Ur,dlstrthut•d &pendHurw■ 0 lmprow111ent of lnat. $,en,. 

OOwr Purdlaa,11,d S.n4c:at (40()..500 S.r91} 

TOIIII Undlal. &.,.nd. • lmpn;,,wlflent ot Inst, Sen,. 

Und4atrtbuled &pend1h1t9S. Edu. liitdis S.n,JSch. Llbr■ ry­

:!iia,lariea 

!"iiflarin of T.c;hrtOIDgy Coord•nator9 

CU1•r Purchaad s.Mc.•~40()..500 Series) 

Toa.I Undlstrt~Yled lbpendHuN• - Ectu. Media leNJlch. Llbl'1llry 

Undl■tr1bulacl h119ridlhl,.,_ - ln,trucllan■I &\all Training .. n,.: 

PurchHed' ProfsllioNil • EdLCalionat S.r-,k,ea 

Total Undlatribu .. d lb.pend. - ln•trudon■I Slafl' Tl'1ll1nln9 a..v. 

Und1■1rtbulitd bpendlh,,..- • 9uppof1 S.MeH • School AdMln.: 

S...rils of Prindpall/Ae,t,man\ PriOOpalalPfiOV Di, 

Sa1111"81 o( S.cret,ritl and Clarie.at AaiNnla 

Olhat Sallrtee 

Ol.hetPwrc.hti-4, S.Nicas (400-500 S.rie1) 

&ups,liH and Mll.1,MII 

Tc,111 Un41111tnb•1ad br:-nd. • 91,1ppof1 S.rv. • 8c:hool Ad11111I•. 

Undl111tbuted bp■nd,tWiNa • kc:urtt)I: 

S.leril• 
TOUI Undl1trtbW1 .. d Exp■ ndjh.lNa • S.c:url~ 

Total Uftdl1atbu .. d Ezr:-ndlh.1191 • ()per. and ... lnl. ~ Plant 

Undl1trt1tut,d &p■ ndtht,-e • Slucl•nl TNnapofUHon a.Mee■ : 

Conl1'1111;1adi S.rw::9■ lc:JilN, I.hen Bttwaen Harne ■nd Sch., • ._..,_r 

TOIIII Undistributed Ezp■ ncllNN• - Student Tranapor1atlan .. .,._ 

U-LOCATED 8ENE11TS: 

Soclal S.ct.uityCol'ltri~• 

Ha,aRhBe...rrta 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED IEHEFITS 

TOTAL PERIOIIAL SERVICES• EMPLOYEE BINEflTS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED P.PENDIT\Jll:ES 

TOTAL SCHOOL-&'91O IUDOET CUllll:EWT EXPENSE 

QPITAL OUTU.Y 
blllllnllll 
8peclal Education• lnalniclton: 

UndiMtibutad Expefldiht,.t • !~n 

Total lqulPf11ent 

TOTAL CAPrTAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL IICHOOL-BASED Ul'IMDITURU 

Olher fln■ncln9 Sowric.1: 

Operwti-.g Trar'lf•r IP 

TOIII Olh1, Financing Saurc.a: 

lb.CHI (Dtflcl•~, of Other fhwnclnt '°'UCH OwrflUndu) 

bpel\dH.,.,.• and on., Fln.raclnt (U .. a) 

Fund l■l■nce, Jua, t 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES• BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Or1glnll 
Budget 

s 182,174.00 
2,338.887.00 

380.457.00 
16.387.00 
16,746.00 

500.00 
6 425.00 

2,941,376.00 

188,329.00 
188,329.00 
188,329.00 

289,036.00 
269.036.00 

3,398,741.00 

50,731.00 
26,122.00 

8,491.00 
87 344.00 

128,082.00 
39,563.00 

167 845.00 

90,245.00 
500.00 

90745.00 

2.769.00 
2.769.00 

105,515.00 
49,051 00 
13,913.00 

188 479.00 

500.00 
50000 

260,31200 
112,93900 

2,000.00 
300.00 

7685.00 
383,236.00 

186,401.00 
188,401.00 
186,401.00 

6.575.00 
6,575.00 

88.985.00 
1,332,314.00 
1,399,299.00 
1,399,299.00 

2,492,993.00 
5,891,734.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 
10,000.00 

5,901,734.00 

S.001,734.00 

5.90t.7l4.00 

s 

Budget 
Tranefere 

540.00 
(82,409.00) 

17,500.00 
(500.00) 

(44,889.00) 

82.409.00 
82.409.00 
82.409.00 

17 540 00 

12,088.00 

(7,540.00] 
4548.00 

(12.086.00) 

(12,088.00} 

(7,540.001 
10,000 00 

(10,000.00) 
(10,000.00) 
(10,000.00) 

flnal 
Budget 

s 182,714.00 
2,278,278.00 

380,457.00 
18.387.00 
34.248.00 

8,425.00 
2,896,507.00 

250,738.00 
250,738.00 
250,738.00 

269,036.00 
269,036.00 

3,416,281 00 

50.731 00 
28,122.00 
8 491.00 

87344.00 

128.082.00 
39.583.00 

187.845.00 

90,245.00 
500.00 

90,745.00 

2,769.00 
2 769.00 

117,601.00 
49,051.00 

6 373.00 
173,025.00 

500.00 
500.00 

248.226.00 
112.939.1)0 

2.000.00 
300.00 

7,885.00 
371,150.00 

188,401.00 
188.401.00 
186,401.00 

6 575.00 
6 575.00 

68,985.00 
1,332,314.00 
1,399,299.00 
1,399,299.00 

2,485,453.00 
5,901,734.00 

5,901,734.00 

S,tlOl ,734.oo 

5,001,734.00 

D-lo 

V1l11nee 
Flnal lo 

Actual Actual 

s 182,714.00 $ 
2.170,395.D5 105,882.95 

310,529.98 69,927.02 
15,131.36 1,255.64 
29,732.78 4,513.22 

6,328.38 96.62 
2,714,831.55 181675.45 

188,329.04 62,408.96 
188,32904 62d0896 
188,329.04 62.40896 

207,805.48 81.230.52 
207,805.48 81.230.52 

3, 110,988.07 305,314.93 

48.321.23 2,409 77 
27.207.83 914.37 
8,490.45 055 

84.019.31 3.324.69 

128.082.00 
36.771.24 791 71) 

186.853.24 791 76 

90,085.04 15996 
349.43 150.57 

90 434.47 310.53 

2 768.20 0.80 
2,768.20 0.80 

116,975.74 825.28 
49,051 OD 

5.58203 790.97 
171 608 77 1418.23 

21500 285.00 
215.00 285.00 

242.315.48 5,910.54 
79,687,i 33.251.28 

2.000.00 
57.00 243.00 

7062.73 622.27 
329,122.91 42,027.09 

120,373.57 66 027.43 
120,373.57 66,027.43 
120,373.57 86,027.43 

4,980.70 1614.30 
4,980.70 1.814.30 

86,985.00 
1.331,589.50 n4.50 
1,398,574 50 724.50 
1,398,574 50 724.50 

2,388,930.87 116,522.33 
5,479,896.74 421,837.26 

421.837 28 

421,137.25 

5.◄71l.aoe 1s 421 837.25 

O.Oi 

i 0.01 0.01 
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School· FfomD916YtDYt Eltrmntarv School 04 

l!El!IILM el!QQIWll • ll!IIBll!.IIQ!! 
R .. ular Progrune • lftattuottofl: 

~•-·S.la-o!T_...,. 
Grad• 1-5 .. SaLlrtlll o(TNehera 

R .. ular Progni-.. • Undlalributed ..... rudlon: 

Pun:MNd Prol-na~Ed..-nal -
Olhw Pun:MNd-.., (◄00-500 5-) 

c.--1s....,.., 

TAll>ooka 
Olho,OIJjocls 

TOTM. IIEOUU/1 PROGRAMS. IISTRuc;T.:lN 

21Sil&L iRU~6IIUt • li~IBL!,IIQlt 
Ra11at.1rca R~HGUPC9 C...-ter: 

Sele-orToaehln 

Total Reeouroe Roon'ReNurc. C.nler 

TOTM. 9PECW. EDUCATION• IISTRUCTION 

IIHn9wil Education• ...-.ruction: 
S.1-,._ Df T .. c: ... 

oe...s.i.-1o,-., 
-ISufllllin 

Ta!al ea1ngua1 Education• lnawctlo~ 

ToCal '"'•INc'llon and At•Rle'k Programa 
Undlatrlbuted &p11nd1tu,-a • .,etruction: 

Tution-Other" 

T a!al Undtavtb1Md Eapondltu,-a • loatn,ctlon: 

Undt.lrtbuted &p11ndlluraa • Mendlnce and Sodal Wi;d.: --s.a..- of F•m· Uallic,ns and Comm Parent 1,..... Spec. 

Olho< Pun:haaed S.SW- (◄00-500 S....) 

T cul Undla1ribua1111I Eapendltu,-■ • M■ndanca and 1oc1• "'i;d. 

Und .. trtbulad E■pandkun•. Heetth S.Mcee: -Salariu of Socal Ser.ilces C<mrddl&).-. 

Toi• Undlalribul.ad bpandJh,.,.• • Heallh Service• 

Undtatnbue.d hpendltu,-e • 011tdance S.rvtoea: 

S.1afm or Olher Plof .. lDnal Stiff' 

Total UndlatrtbtJted Expandltur11e • Guidance S.rvb■ 

Undla1r1bue.d lh:pendt1..,.• • ilfflprowmenl of ~•t. &erw.: 
Oh,r Pur<h s.- (4oo-5oo S-) 

TGlal Undlllt. Ex,-1-.d. • 11,nprow""fll of ln■t, 6arv 

Undla1sll>""d Ea pond~•,.•• Edu. Modi• S.rwlSch. Ubmy: 

Salal'm 

'-la-o!Technologyc-,j...,_ 

Pur,:hlllOd Prof-I and T-1 S"""°a 
011w ,...,,._ s-.. (◄00-500 _, 

Supp• and Ma-ls 

TOlal Undl•tnbUled ExpendN1.1re• •Edu.Midi■ S-rvJSch. Library 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 202• 

Orlgln1I Budget Flnal 
Budget Tran■fera Budget 

$ 303,843.00 s (9,124.35) s 294,718 65 
2,701 642.00 (141,762.04) 2,559,879.98 

412,162.00 412.162 00 
20.910.00 (5,000.00) 15,910.00 
13,50000 978.99 14,476.99 

10000 (100.00) 
7,500.00 8,837.66 18,337.88 

3,459,657 00 (148,171.741 3,313,485.26 

187,471.00 187,471.00 
187.471.00 187 471.00 
187,471 00 187,471.00 

292,69700 (19,345.96) 273,351.04 
46,790.00 48,790.00 

1000.00 (1,000.00) 
293,897.00 26,444.04 320,141.04 

3,940,825.00 !119,72770) 3,821,097.30 

10,000.00 (10,000.00) 
10,000.00 (10,000.00} 

58,931.00 56,931 00 
31,818.00 31,818.00 

9,906.00 9,906.00 
100,655.00 100,655.00 

125,082.00 (720.00) 124,382.00 
52,758.00 52,757.00 105,515.00 

177,640.00 52,037.00 229,877.00 

176,870.00 ieo.ooi 176,790.00 
176,870.00 !80,00! 176,790.00 

3,590.00 !3,590.00! 
3,590.00 !3,590.00! 

106,515.00 12,083.35 120,598.35 
32,807.00 64,558.00 97,363.00 

11,604.00 2,230.68 13,834.68 
175.00 !175.00) 

153,101.00 78,695.03 231,798.03 

Actual 

s 241,468 38 
2,446,372 67 

338,407.46 
15,909.09 
14,462.38 

16,337.66 
3,070,957.62 

187,471.00 
187,471.00 
187,471.00 

247,562.89 
53,763.32 

301,326.21 
3,559,754.83 

58.931.00 
30,147.50 
9,905 52 

98,984.02 

124,362.00 
105,515.00 
229,877.00 

178,550.00 
176,550.00 

120,597.13 
97,363.00 

13,834.68 

231,794.81 

0-31 
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Varlanc;e 
Flnal to Actual 

s 53,250.27 
113,507.29 

75,754.54 
0.91 

14.83 

242,527.64 

25,788.15 
(6,973.32) 

18.814.83 
261.342.47 

1.870 50 
0.48 

1,670 98 

240.00 
240.00 

122 

1.22 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AHO ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Or1glnal Budg•t Final Variance 
Schoal· flclnoct AvlnM Et,m,nttCY School 04 Budget Tranafare Budget Actual F lnal to Actual 

Undlottlbulod ExpondMune • IMINC11onol Sl1IIT..tnln9 SoMCOo: 

FvcheNd P,,,,_r,ol • Eduoationa1- s 475.00 s !475.001 s s s 
Toea, Undllltrtbuted bpandll.,..1 .1nat111ctlonal ltaff Tr•'"'"" lln,, 475.00 (475.00) 
Undlolr1b-d Expondlluno• 9wppol1 So"'4ooo • Sci-I Ad-.: 

Swrloool~lol..__.._"'"""'~-Oncmn 261,867.00 261,867.00 261,866.27 0.73 
Sw-olSecrmrlol and Cleneel-nb 121.752.00 (720.00) 121,032.00 107,943.17 13,088.63 
Olhers.•- 2.000.00 2,000.00 972.74 1,027.26 

°""''""""" .... --,◄~00Soriol) 1,550.00 (1,181 12) 368.88 263.96 104.92 
Supplioo eod Ma-I• 9,5<19.00 14,912.011 4,636.99 4,636.99 

To,al Undlttrtbwt.d Exptndttur.• • Suppo,t S.n,. • School Ad,nln. 396 716.00 !6,813.131 389,904.87 375,863.13 14 221.74 
Un.0.~d E:l:pandltu .. a • S.curtty: 

S.LI- 273,144.00 273,144.00 252,592.40 20,551.60 
Total Undlllnbui.d Expond•uno- !locurlly 273,144.00 273,144.00 252,592.40 20,551.60 
Total Undllloibr.ri.d Expondllun•• Opor, llr'ld llllnt, of p...., 273,144.00 273,144.00 252.592.40 20,551.60 
Uncbtrtbutecll E.apenclNUNa. Studllnt Tr1n1portatlon S.MOH; 

Contraa• S.NCes (Olher thlin e.t-.-, Hom■ ■...t Sch)· Vendor 6,70000 !46.201 6,653.80 6,653.80 
TOlal Undl.-.,ibuted bp11ndkuna • Shideftt TraMporlaf~n S.rvlce1 6,700.00 !46.20) 6,653.80 6,653.80 
UNALLOCATED BENEflTS: 

Sodol S-rty Co- 70,598.00 70,598.00 70,598.00 
H•llh- 1,274,993.00 1,274,993.00 1,274,300.42 692.56 

TOT.-&. UNAU.OCATID BIHEFITS 1,345,591.00 1,345,591.00 1,344,896.42 692.58 
TOT.-&. PERSONAL SERVICES. EMPLOYEE BEJIEFITS 1,345,591.00 1,345,591.00 1,344,898.42 692.58 

TOTAL UND18TAIIIUT£0 EXPENDITURIS 2,644,684.00 109,727 70 2,75<1,411.70 2,717,033.58 37,378.12 
TOTAL ICHOOL•IASED BUDGET CUAAENT El!Pal!E 6,585,509.00 110.oooooi 6,575,509.00 6,276,788.41 298,720.59 

CAPITAL Q\IILAY 
s,-ola1 Education ~ Nl.,.el.lora: 

Und-ed E,po,,diu""' • lnllruction 10.000.00 10,000.00 9,450.00 550.00 
ToCel Equlpmllll 10,000.00 10,000.00 9450.00 550.00 
TOT M. CAPlrM. OIITLAY 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,450.00 550.00 
TOT.-&. SCHOOL-BASED EXPOIDlfURH 6,585,509.00 6,585,509.00 6,266,238.41 299,270.59 

Other Financing Soun:iaa: 

Os-rating T ranef., In 6,585,509.00 6,585,509.00 6,288,238.41 299 270.59 
Total Ot-., Financing Sou,-a: 6,585,509.00 6,585,509.00 6,286,238.41 299.270.59 

&ce- (O.flcianoy) of o,.,., Fln•nelng Sou...-• Owarl(Unct.r) 

bpendilu,.• •nd Other Financing (UMa) 

Fund Balanc., July 1 

Fund Bala,nce, Jun11 30 s s s $ s 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES• BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Orlglnal Budget Final 
School; Groyp strut Elementary School oa Budget Tranafara Budget 

REG!,!LAR PBQGRAMS • ltillBI.ICIIQti 
ReAular Pro11rams • lna!Ncllon: 

Knf-rton • Sallrteod T- $ 255,540.00 $ s 255,540.00 
GnldNt4•SalorteodT•-- 1,869.105.00 (68,591.75) 1,800,513.25 

Regular Programe • Undlatrlbuled lnatructlon: 

-Pn,f-.>Educalionol- 824,324.00 824,324.00 
O,,-Pmtaaed &er.boo(40().5()0-J 11,685.00 11,685.00 
GeowatS ...... 9,600.00 10.969.00 20,569.00 

T-
Olhor Objecu 4,164.00 4,164.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS• INSTRUCTION 2,974,418.00 (57,622 751 2,916,795.25 

S~ES-161,, EQllS,1!,TIQN - IN:!TR!,!!;,TIQN 
Leaming and/or Language Dl1ablllliH: 

Salorteodlee"- 341,359.00 341.359.00 
Total L .. mlng and/or Language Dlaabllltles 341.359.00 341,359.00 
Multiple DIHblliliea: 

Geo!all!S ...... 100.00 100.00 
Total Multiple Dl1ablllliea 100.00 100.00 
Reeource Room/Resource Center: 

sa1o ... dT•"- 202,878.00 202.878.00 
Total Reaource Room/Resource Center 202.878.00 202,878.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION· INSTRUCTION 544,237.00 100.00 544,337.00 
BIiinguai Education• Instruction: 

Salao1oodT•ci- 19,502.75 19,502.75 
Total Bilingual Education• lnatructlon 19,502.75 19,502.75 

Total lnatructlon and At-Risk Program• 3,518,855.00 !38.020.ooi 3,480,635.00 
Undistributed Ellpendlturea • Attendance and Social Wort<: 

Sallrioo 46,056.00 46.056.00 
Sa-ol Fomily LIi- alld C-m. Par 1 ..... Spec. 28,122.00 28,122.00 
Oli-Pun:llaaed_( ____ J 6,031.00 6,031.00 

Total Undistributed Expendlturae - Attendance and Social Wort< 80,209.00 80,209.00 
Undlelrlbuled Expenditures• Health Sen,icea: 

Slllrlee 117,343.00 117,343.00 
SalorioodSodol-~ina- 45,056.00 45,056.00 

Total Undistributed Expendlluree • Heallh Senricee 162,399.00 162,399.00 
Undlltr!buled Expenditures • Guidance Services: 

Sela""' of 00- Pd-I Staff 105,080.00 7,714.00 112,794.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures• Guidance ServiGH 105,080.00 7,714.00 112,794.00 
Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of Instructional Sen,ices: 

Oltoer P-Nd SeMCOI (400-llOO $-) 2,210.00 2,210.00 
Totel Undistributed Expendlluree - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 2,210.00 2,210.00 
Undistributed Expendi(ures •Edu.Media ServJSch. Library: 

S.,0,,1oo 69,025.00 69,025.00 
Sailo1oool.Tec:t,nol<,vy~- 52,180.00 52,180.00 
Oltoe, ....,__ -1•- $-) 14,911.00 {1,405.00} 13.506.00 

Total Undlatribuled Expand"un1s • Edu. Madia Serv JSch. Library 136,116.00 11,405.001 134,7t1.00 
Undistributed Expenditure• • Support Sen,lcaa • School Admln.: 

Salorteo ol Pm<ipoto/AMilltant P,t-q,ol!IP~. D- t35,439.00 135,439.00 
Salorteool -rlllolld Clo<lcal-'"4 61,010.88 31.483.12 92,494.00 

Oli-Sallrteo 2,000.00 2,000.00 
...,__Pd-land T-1 &er.boo 300.00 (300.001 
Olhor P,..._ &er.boo(40().5()0S-) 200.00 1,976.72 2,176.72 
6 ...... al'llMotnll 4,200.00 2,310.38 6,510.38 

Total Undistributed Expendl(uraa • Support Serv. • School Admln. 203,149.88 35,470.22 238,620.10 
Undlstrlbuled E1<pendlturea • Security: 

Salorteo 170,509.00 6,000.00 176,509.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures• Security 170,509.00 6,000.00 176,509.00 
Total Undistributed Ellpendlturea • Oper. and Malnt. of Plant 170,509.00 6,000.00 176,509.00 
Undlstrlbuled Ellpendlturea • Student Transponatlon ServlcH: 

Cornc:led SeM:eo(OU,er""'n9-,_o•l'll &d-» • v.- 3,394.00 240.78 3,634.78 
Totel Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services 3.394.00 240.78 3,634.78 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Sodlll~C--. 51,367.00 51,367.00 
HMlhllenolla 1,087,729.00 1,087,729.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,139,096.00 1.139.09&.00 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.139.096.00 1,139,098.00 

Undletrlbuted &pandtturea. Food San,lces 
f19,..r.,.1o eo-lk!llcl(Ent8IJ)rileF..-!J 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2.002.162.88 48,020.00 2,050,182.88 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,520,817.88 10,000.00 5.530.817.88 

C~IIAL Ol,ITLAV 
Equipment 
Special Education - lnatructlon: 

Ul'll-~1-•t- 10,000.00 110.000.001 
Tote! Equipment 10,000.00 110.000.001 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,000.00 110.000.001 

Actual 

$ 219,946.85 
1,707,969.85 

672,814.94 
11.684.92 
20,231.50 

4,147.00 
2.636.794.86 

317,688.88 
317,688.88 

98.72 
98.72 

150,120.50 
150,120.50 
467,908.10 

19,502.75 
19,502.75 

3,124,205.71 

11,925.30 
28,122.00 
6,030.15 

46,077.45 

116,252.06 
45,055.54 

161,307.60 

112.634.00 
112,634.00 

2,209.60 
2,209.60 

69.025.00 
52,180.00 
13.505.39 

134,710.39 

133.038.24 
92,289.84 

980.00 

2,175.99 
6,437.74 

234,971.81 

175,748.47 
175,748.47 
175 748.47 

3,734.78 
3 734.78 

51,367.00 
1.087, 137.93 
1,138,504.93 
1.138,504.93 

2,009,899.03 
5,134,104.74 

0-3g 
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Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 35,593.35 
92.543.40 

151,509.06 
0.08 

337.50 

17.00 
280,000.39 

23,670.12 
23,670.12 

1.28 
1.28 

52,757.50 
52,757.50 
76,428.90 

356,429.29 

34,130.70 

0.85 
34,131.55 

1,09094 
0.48 

1,091.40 

160.00 
160.00 

0.40 
0.40 

0.61 
0.61 

2,400.76 
204.16 

1,020.00 

0.73 
22.64 

3,648.29 

780.S3 
760.53 
760.53 

1100.001 
1100.001 

591.07 
591.07 
591.07 

40,283.85 
396,713.14 
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School; Grove Street Elementary School Q§ 

TOTAL SCHOOL-8ASED EXPENDITURES 

Oth•r Financing SourcN: °"'""'""' Tianal• 1n 
Total Other Financing Sources: 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES• BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Tranafera Budget 

s 5,530,817.88 $ s 5,530,817.88 

5,526,926.00 5,526,926.00 
5,526,926.00 5,526,926.00 

Exceee CDaflclency) ol Other Financing Sources Over/CUndarl 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uaea) (3,891.88) (3,891.88) 

Fund Balance, July 1 3,891.88 3,891 88 

Fund Balance, June 30 s 0.00 s 2·22 

Actual 

s 5,134,104.74 

5,130,212.86 
5,130,212.86 

{3,891.88) 

3,891.88 

s 2·1111 

D-3g 
Sheel#2 

Vananca 
Final to Actual 

$396.713.14 

396,713.14 
396,713 14 

s 
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IRVlNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Ortglnol Budget Flnal Variance 
!i,hrigl: !,!n!J!!!llll! Ml!j!jle §,h!!!!I !11 !! B~ Tran1t.rs Bu!!ll!I Actual Final to Actuo1 
BE!i!iU,M fBQgMMI • IHIIB!il~IIQ~ 
ilogwlor p_._ • _, 

Go9d•W•S.llriooofT•- $ 3,957.368.00 s (313.291 S 3.~7.054.71 S 3,940,962.42 $ 16.092.29 
.,. .. , P~ma • Undllllrtbutad Nib'ucdOII: 

P.--i Pltlf-ducationol s..- 856,030.00 856,030.00 499,298.16 356,731.f,14 
ov.~- s..l<oo(400-li00 _, 21,247.00 (2,600.001 18,647.00 18,646.69 0.31 
0...1~ 26,148.00 13,986.25 40,134.25 25,975.23 14,159.02 
OV.Olijocb 11eoo.oo 3,645.76 11,445.76 11,445.76 

TOT-'I. IIEOUL,\lt PIIOORAIIS • DISJIIUC'TlDfj 4,868,593.00 14,718.72 4,883,311.72 4,496,328.26 386,983.46 

1e1,1& i'2!&6mtt • IIIIBU,IlQtt 
I.Mmlng ■ ... ..-1.,o_DI--: 

-ofT- 758.056.00 758,056.00 712,091.88 45,964.12 
T- ..- ...... ., L,o,.._ Dlo■hllllloo 758,05&00 758,056.00 712,091.88 45,964.12 
~flaarnlR.....,..C.Nr; 

s.lMlooofT•cllon 399,570.00 j68,537.97! 331,032.03 290,402 33 40,629.70 
T GUI Re&ouce RoomlRN~ Centar 399,570.00 168,537.97) 331.032.0J 290.402.33 40,629.70 
TOTAL BPECIAL EDUCATION• NBTRIICTION 1,157,626.00 !68,537 97! 1,089,088.03 1,002,494.21 86,593.82 

Bhl,-1 Ed-oo,• -on: 
S.■riem " T•dwa 260,899.00 260,899.00 260,899.00 
Ott..Solorioofotl- 11,250.00 11,250.00 10,375.00 875.00 

Totol llllng•I E-• -- 260,899.00 11,250.00 272,149.00 271,274.00 875.00 
ldla,i;Jl-aparwonid C~r A"1lillloa • lnalnleaon: 

&o■ltoo 45.186.00 45,186.00 13,632.00 31,554.00 
Total lcfloot..lpo111ond Cocurrioular Mlladca • hall'ucdon 45,186.00 45,186.00 13,632.00 31,554.00 
,.....,._, Set.ml - llnatruittlon: 

&o■rloo of TN<lall 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 
Tot.I tu1r1mer &,;hool - a..trucdon 35.000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 
11.,...._rSct.ml-S~: 

S.llltoo 11,045.00 11,045.00 11,045.00 
Toal a...-,eollOOI • a- 11,045.00 11,045.00 11,045.00 
Talal IUll'Vllar Bdlool 46,045.00 46,045.00 46,045.00 
TClllal ..-tNcllon aftd Al•R•ll Prag,mna 6,378,349.00 !42,569.25! 6.335,779.75 5,783,728.47 552,051.28 
U-bul■d E,,pnd. • An■,._ - Soctol Wen: 

S.llltoo 46,056.00 46,056.00 46,056.00 
"-• Pltlfe,olon■ I ond T-1 s..- 11,611.00 11,611.00 11,610.04 0.96 

T- Uncllolllbul■d EllpondllulH. ,... .......... 8oclol Wen 57,667.00 57,667.00 57,666.04 0.96 
Ullldal'trtbldad bptndN,.. • H .. llt'I hrwtm■: 

S■llrioo 157,024.00 157,024.00 133,774.00 23,250.00 
S.■rilll d Sodllt Sln4c:a CoordNIOn. 112,074.00 11,428.26 123,502.26 123,502.26 

TOIIII Undl•trtbutec:I &,. ...... - H■.allh S.Mma ~.098.00 11,428.26 280,526.26 257,276.26 23,250.00 
Ulldl-dhpo--■ -Ou-a.n,1-: 

S■■rtoo of OU--ISlal' 408,394.00 408,394.00 358,686.15 49.707.85 
&ala,_ d Secnurial and Clillical Amiuu 58,283.00 58.283.00 58,283.00 
01/as.lMloo 368,520.00 12,545.82 381,065.82 389,715.40 (8,649.58) 
S~ondMl-11 1,200.00 (973.00! 227.00 206.30 20.70 

Totol Ulldlolll-E>t,olldltlr■• •Gui- .. ....,, 836,397.00 11,572.82 847,969.62 806,890.85 41,078.97 
Uncbtrlbul■d~-••--INnlcf lML ll■rv., 

ov. P...,.oed s..-(s- •-• 3,477.00 3,477.00 3,476.49 0.51 
T-Ulldlolll-bp,1111.•~nlcf lML S■rv, 3,477.00 J.4TT.OO 3,476.49 0.5\ 
Unchlrlbul■d hpo-•• Edu. - ll■rvJlch. Ubnuy: 

S.■ltoo 60,814.00 60,814.00 19,005.77 41,806.23 
S.""-dTedwd,gyc-.1- 77.814.00 77,814.00 65,614.00 12,200.00 
OV.~Hd s..-(4Q0,600-) 14.402.00 (J,64064) 10,761.36 12,947.04 (2,185.681 
S-•nd-ll 1,550.00 11.seo.ooi 

,_ u11111...- &p,1111.. E..._ - a...n.i.. ua..ry 154.580.00 !5,190.64! 149,389.36 97,566.81 51,622.56 
Uld■l.b.pOllll.•--18-Tnlnl .. S.r,,. 

~p-,,-.1.ed-- 650.00 !650,00l 
Tola! Undlo<. ~- • INlnlclloNJ llol'I Tnlnlng S.rv. 650.00 j650.00l 
u-~-s.-,a... .• act.oo1....i"' 

-of Pnq,alll-ntf'lh:/p■hlP!"II. Di' 375,209.00 375,209.00 364,020.74 11.188.26 
&ollrlo■ of -l•od C-1-■- 50,252.00 11.343.00 61,595.00 61,594.56 0.44 
OV.S■llrlo■ 2,400.00 2,400.00 1,320.00 1,080.00 
Ott..P-s.r.ic.('40HOO S-) 8,695.00 8.695.00 822.40 7,872.60 
S~OIIIMII ..... 6,005.46 11,784.18 17,789.64 16,233.37 1.556.27 

Tollll Undnt_., E_,,.i. ••-a...• lct.ool-ln. 442,561.46 23,127.18 465,688.64 443,991.07 21,697.57 
u-~-••.......,: 
&o■rtoo 297,903.00 297,903.00 251,353.65 46,549.:,5 

Tolol Und•ul- bp,- •S■c..ity 297.903.00 297,903.00 251,353.65 46,549.35 

Totol Unchutbulod ---- • Op■t. •nd l&olftl. d Plonl 297,903.00 297,903.00 251,353.65 46,549.35 
Uftdlotr1bul■d hpo-• • •-111 Tn.,.paMlton ll■rv.: 

CGrmiclod s.-(OV.U-B- 1bM •nd &d<)· v.- 7,800.00 6,813.64 14,613.64 14,200.26 413.38 
TollllU--Eq>ondlftlru •ltudonlT,.,.poNllor,8orv. 7,800.00 6,813.64 14,613.64 14,200.26 413.38 
UNAI..LOCATED IIENEFrrS: 

SoclolS«>dy~ 64,633.00 64,633.00 64,633.00 

H-- 1,952,!168.00 1.952,568.00 1,951,507.21 1,060.79 
TOT-'I. UNALLOCATED 8811.FITI 2,017,201.00 2,017,201.00 2.016, 140.21 1,060.79 
TOT-'1. PERSONAL SERVICES· EIIPLO"IEE BENEFITS 2,017,201.00 2,017,201.00 2,016. 140.21 1,060.79 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPUIDITUREB 4,087,334.46 47,101.26 4, 134.435.12 3,948,561.64 185,874.08 
TOTAL IICHOOUIAIEO IIUOGET CURIIENT eJCPEfjBE 10,465,683.46 4,532.01 10,470.215.47 9,732,290.11 737.925.36 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Und-.«od~tlno:•-- 30,000.00 (15,03201! 14,S67.99 14,967.99 
,o1111 Equl-nt 30,000.00 (4,53201l 25.467.99 9,600.00 15,867.99 
Tor.-i. CAl'IT-'I. OUTLAY 30,000.00 14,532.01! 25,467.99 9,600.00 15,867.99 

TOTAL ec~OOL-IAIED EIU'ENO!TUIIES 10,495,683.46 10,495,683.46 9,741,890.11 753,793.35 

Otlwr ,.,_netng 9CllllfCe:II: 

Oponq T'"n,i'•ln 10,495,678.00 10,4~.678 00 9.741,884.65 753,793.35 
136 Tolal Olhar Fl,anolng SOWCIU: 10,495,678.00 10,495,678.IIQ 9,741,884.65 753,793.35 
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Ongfnal Budget 
Budll!I Tren•fen1 

(5.46) 

5.46 

s 10.001 s 

Final 
Budll!! 

(5.46) 

5.46 
10.001 s 

Actual 
(5.46) 

5.46 
10.001 
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Varl■nct 

Flnol lo .Actual 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

lsbeel· UnfY!mftr Et,m,ntary School 05 

REgULARPROOMMS-ftSTRUCTfON 
"-lla""'ProgNIM•-an: 

Knl--·Soll .... olT­

Goad•I-S·So-olT-
R...,Pn,g...,_.u ___ on: 

P..-&ed PIOl-1£d--t­

OlhorP---(-00s.tmf 
0..-1 S-.,ploo 
T.,._u 
OlloofOlllom 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS • IIITIIUCTION 

SPECIAL 1:DUCATK>N • ltSTRUCTJON 
llllllllpo DINIIII-: 

s.11 .... o1r-. 
Tollol 111.-iplo DI--• 

~ AOOMIRNOlft!IC.tMr: 

s.■aot '•ctws 

TOUI ~ ROOffilltuoun::a C.hlar 

TOTAL aPECIAI. EDUCATIDH • NHRUCTION 

8111.,....1 E- · i..1ruct100,: 
Olhor Sola .... f« ,_, 

T- B111-1 Ed-•'""-
T OUI IMtrucilon and M-Ali&k PtotNM& 

Urdolributlld E,cpo-.,. •• M9odo-•nd 8-1 Waril: --Sola- of Famt,, LIi- al'd Comm P•r '""· Spo,:. 
Olhor fvclwoed -(400-$00 S-.0) 

TotalUndlollt- ~---•ndll-lWaril 

u .... trtbulad Expandlbl ... ~ MMfth S.Moa■: 

So■-Solo-of Saclll _ C-0 ... _ 

TCIUI Uld■Vlbt.Md bptftdltu.,.• - HaaMI S.Mm■ 

UNILatrlbuted &pancllMN • Guldrlllnc. leMce1: 

Soll- of Olhor Plol-1 Stal' 

TOlal UndloMbollod ~-••Gui- ao..tceo 
Und_od,,__ . ..,_.,_,...._ s..-o: 

OlhorP..-Md-(S_4_5_1 
ToUl U-od ~ndlhraa • ..,,.__,. of IMI. S...t­

Undlolrl- bpi-• - Edu. - ...,,Jllch. l-,y, -Sollrioool Todn>qyC-.Sino ... 

OU-P-S.W:.(400--'00-) 
s-,plooor,lMol_.,11 

Total Undlollt-d ~nd- • Edu. - SorvJSch. Llbn,y 
unca.trtblMd ........ • ... trucUONl 9WI Training a.rvtcea: 

fvciw&ed Pn,f-~ducollonol -
Total U-111- ~ • ............ , a .. 11 Tralnlng­

U,-llolrlbutad bf)Ondlllno•t-8•-•SclloolMnoinlot,oUoo,: 

Sola""" of ~111-'-nl Priodpolo/Pft>g. Di' 
Boll- of -1111 al'd Cloriall A-.m 

OlhorSoll""" 
OlhorP---(-.-S-1 
6-.,plNOftl-

Tolal Undlattlbutad hplndltvra• • luppo,t s.,,.,lcee • ldlDGII Admlnbitnltian 

Undlolri- ~-•· S..urll)o: 
Soll,_ 

Toaal Undl-~-•--urll)o 

Total Undlallt- ~- - Dpar. and MIiot. of Ptaot 
UlldlatrtbutH Elpedl..,.._ • &tlldlM Trall9porgtion le....._.; 

Corwded--(OUW""n--•r,l SdlOOl)-V-­
To&al Undlatr1butNI &p.ndltww ... ......,.. Tr11ne,-c,.don S.ftllce• 

UNALlOCATED BENEma: 

6odal6-ft/~ 

-lh-
TOTAL UNALlOCATED BENEma 

TOTAL PER90NAL IIERVICEI • EIIIPlOYIE BENEFns 

TOT Al. UNDl$Tlll8UTl:D EXPENDITURES 
TOTAL 8CHOOl-llAIIED aUDOET CURRENT EXPENSE 

CN!ITN. OUJLAY 
~ 
apoclal E"-- • INlnalon: 

u-~•-·­
To1a1Equ1_., 

TOTALCAPnAL OUn.AY 

TOT AL 8CNOOL-8A8ED EXPENDITURES 

' 

Original 
Budget 

146.322.00 

1.981.011.00 

8IWl.029.00 

,.1oui> 

8,000.00 

100.00 

3,1131!.00 

3,0Zl,011.00 

80,91◄ .00 

90,911.00 

341.293.00 

341,211:1.00 

402,107.00 

3 ... 24.118.00 

ee,193.oo 

31.818.00 

5,4M.OO 

103,449.00 

115,1162.00 

41,t.,a.oo 

137,518.00 

112,J'Vo4.00 

112,NN.OO 

2,082.00 

2,082.00 

eo.814.oo 

$2.7:18.00 

14,303.00 

127.875.00 

700.00 

7.00,DO 

141,0:17.00 

107.:IM.OO 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

5,000.00 

282,413.00 

218.711.00 

218,711.00 

218,711.00 

2,000.00 

2.000.00 

40,M3.00 

1. 137,970.00 

1.178,183.00 

1179.1193.00 

2,149.205.00 
5,570,303.00 

11,000.00 
18,000.00 

11,000.00 

Mta.leJ.00 

Budget 
Tra,..,.,. 

(13,000.00> 

(13,000.00) 

13,000.00 

13,000.00 

15.123.50 

12.810.00 

28,033.50 

(28,033.50) 

(28,033.501 

Final 
Budget 

1◄8,322.00 

1,GIS,011.00 

Me,029.00 

9,781.00 

8.000.00 

100.00 

3,838.00 

3,00ll.081.00 

eo,114.oo 

eo.,1•.00 

341.293.00 

341.293.00 

402,107.00 

13,000.00 

13,000.00 

3,424,118.00 

M,1113.00 

31,818.00 

5,4M.00 

103,449.00 

111,38$,50 

M,1118.00 

112,7811.00 

112,794.00 

2,002.00 

2,082.00 

32.79050 

$2.758.00 

14,303.00 

700.00 

100.00 

146,02700 

107.:IM.OO 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

5,000.00 

292,413.00 

219,711.00 

219,711.00 

218,711.00 

2.00000 

2.000.00 

40,8113.00 

1.137.970.00 

1.178.883.00 

t.178,883.00 

2.146,205.00 
5,570,3G3.00 

19,000.00 
18,000.00 

11,000.00 

5,5118,303.00 

Actual 

146,l2:2.00 

1,1165,4".02 

IIOll,8112.42 

8.690.119 

3,5411118 

2.701.43 

2,725.885.02 

2~.1ei.os 

:t.lll.181.05 

238.161.05 

13.000,00 

13,000.00 

2,974,849.07 

86,193.00 

0.04 

5,487.33 

71,530.37 

108,738.08 

52 ... 7.CIV 

158,38S.75 

112,794.00 

112,794.00 

2.oeu1 

2,081.81 

52.757.50 

8,879.23 

82.e:lS.73 

131!.8U5 

105.11111.22 

1.212.55 

4,315.30 

2◄2.281.52 

1'8.6:ZUD 

148.520.5D 

1'8,528.5D 

1,030.00 

1.030.00 

40.8113.00 

1,137.351.97 

1,178.0ol.U7 

1,11e.oo1u1 

1,879,410.M 
4.1163,251.71 

14,874.50 
14,i14.!o 

14,174.50 

4.911,9'11.21 

D-JI 
Sheet #1 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 

118,521.INI 

157.338.56 

IIOD.01 

4,400.114 

100.00 

1.ue.57 

293.3115.1111 

80,814.00 

80,814.00 

105,13Ul5 

105,131.98 

1M,H511LS 

449,:)41,9'1 

31817.1111 

D.97 

31.818.93 

4.M7.44 

1.518.31 

8,1116.75 

0 1D 

018 

32,780.50 

0.50 

4,424.77 

37,205.77 

100.00 

700.00 

14,442.5!1 

2,219.78 

2.000.00 

787 45 

.... 70 

20.131 '8 

70 .. 184.41 

70.114.41 

70.194.41 

970.00 

910.00 

818.13 

81fl.13 

118.13 

187,7114.31 
817,138.28 

3,325.50 
3,325lo 

3,325,50 

820.481.79 
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Tolal Ott.r F•nanclng ac-c..i 

EJICOOM(Dolldo....,)Gf 00.r FINlndng a- o-i{U-rj 

~-•ndOII.-F' .. oa,g(~) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Orlglnal 
Budget 

$ 5.581,3113.00 

s.see.xi.oo 

Budget 
Transfera 

Final 
Budget 

5.$88,383.00 

5,588,l83.00 

Actual 

4,il87,931.21 

D-3i 
Slleet #2 

Variance 
Flnalto 
Actual 

S 820,4'1,70 

820,4'1.70 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2024 

Variance 
Orlglnal Budget Final Final lo 

School: Thurgood MarJhall Schoof DI Budget Tran.,.._ Budget Actual Actual 

RE!i!,!LAH l!RQ!iRAMS • IHSIB!.!~DQII 
R11Qular Pl'OArame - lnalruc:llon: 

KindeigaNin • :S.llriH of Tucha1'11 $ 282,175.00 $ $ 262,175.00 s 243,650.91 $ 18,524.09 
GnclH t-6. S.Llria■ af r .. i:ne .. 1 518,400.00 (20,78618) 1,497,613.82 1,465,963.14 31,850.68 

Reg1ilar Program•• Undlall'lbu1ed lnelrucllon: 
Pwrch&Nd P,of'•aatn1~d1.1C,1tioNt ~-- 1,490,124.00 1,490,124.00 1,130,974.35 359,149.65 
o.t.,- Pwrch&Nd S.rkes (40C>-600 S.tu) 11,066.00 11,068.00 9,065.08 2,000.92 
0.Mral Supp"II• 6,709.00 8,709.00 6,561.13 2,147.87 
fe.iboolle 100.00 100.00 100.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS • INSTRUCTION 3,290,574.00 120,786181 3,269,787.62 2,658,214.61 413,573.21 

SPE,IAL ED!,!~ATIQN - IN!iIB!.!~DQH 
R"ource RoomlReeource Cenlllr: 

S.Llrilaorr .. ct-.,. 82\446.00 21,225.52 842,671.52 839,628.45 3.043.07 
Total Reaourca Room/R"owrce Cenlllr 821,446.00 21,225.52 842,671.52 839,628.45 3,043.07 

1O1AL SPECIAL EDUCATION• IN91RUCTION 821,446.00 21,225.52 842,671.52 639,628.45 3,043.07 
BIiinguai Educallon • ln1lruc1lon: 

S.larieaof T-■~l'S" 38,907.00 38,907.00 38,907.00 
Total BIiinguai Educallon • lnalruc11on 38,907.00 38,907.00 38,90700 

Tolal lnatNCtlllll and ,....ftltk ProgNM• 4,150,927.00 439.34 4,151,386.34 3.734.750.06 416,616 28 
Undletrlbuted EKpendlluras • ANltndanca and Social Won: 

S.lllriH 58,931.00 58,931.00 58,931-00 
S.lartHofFa•ityU•ieona•ndCoffl".~l'f Inv $pac. 35,593.00 (1389.46; 34,223.54 34,223.54 
Other PultN!Nd S.IW'JD 14oo-600 ~) 5,645.00 5,845.00 5,644.22 0 78 

Total Undlall'lbuted E,rpendlluraa • ANltndanca and Social Wort 100,169.00 !1,369.461 98,799.54 98,798.76 0 78 
Undlatrtbuted hpendltu- • Heallh Sarvlc .. : 

S.leriea 133,249.00 133,249.00 127,084.18 8,184.82 
$alar1- al Social S.Nk:aa.CooldiN10•• 41,556.00 41,556.00 41,555.50 050 

Total Undl•trtbullld Expendlluree • Health SarvlcN 174,805.00 174,805.00 168,619.68 6,165.32 
Undlall'lbuted EKpendllu,.. • Guidance Servlc": 

S-1arie11 al OU., P1af11Nlonal s,-ff 112,794.00 112,794.00 112,794.00 
Total Undl•ll'lbullld EKpendllUrea • Guidance Sarvlcea 112,794.00 112,794.00 112,794.00 
Undlall'lbulacl EKpendltures - Improvement of lnal. Serv.: 

Olhar PurchliMd S.r.taa 14CIC>-e00 S.-.1) 2,122.00 2,122.00 2,121.97 0.03 
Total Undlatrtbullld EKpendlturn - Improvement of Inst Serv. 2,122.00 2,122.00 2,121.97 0.03 
Undlall'lbuled EKpandllUraa • Edu. Media Serv JSch. Library: 

S.lariaa 83,111.00 113,111.00 83,111.00 
~ of Tech,d)gy CoordinalOr& 32,807.00 32,807.00 31,657.00 1,150.00 
DfwlrPurdleNd S.MDI, (400,,.500 S.riea) 13,690.00 ,4,235.001 9,455.00 9,454.57 0.43 

Total Undlatrtbuted Expenditures• Edu. Media SarvJSch. Ubra,y 129,606.00 {4,235.001 125,373.00 124,222.57 1,150.43 
Undlall'lbuted ExpandllUr• • lnalrucUonal Staff Training Servlcea: 

Purw:t..Nd Prvf•tslonal-,Educ:etianel S.nlols 700.00 700.00 700.00 
Total UndlaL Expend. - lnatruc11onal Staff Training Servlcn 700.00 700.00 700.00 
Undlell'lbuted E1111endlturaa • Support Service• • School Admln. 

S.larit• of PrincipalalAAia&enl PrincipllelP,og Oil9dot1 101,566.00 101,568.00 101,565.21 0.79 
s.ra..a of S.Cl'Mlrilll and C.rical Aulstarll• 46,776.00 (9,249.50) 37,528.50 35,900.54 1,625.96 
OlherS.leriH 2,000.00 2,000.00 80.00 1,920.00 
ou-, -- s..-. (- s. ... , 700.00 T00.00 700.00 
SuppliH •nct M11ari11I 2,650.00 4,235.00 7,065.00 2,810.32 4,274.88 

Total Undlall'lbuted EKpendllurea • Support Services• School Admln. 153,692.00 !5,014.501 148,677.50 140,356.07 8,521.43 
Undletrtbuted hpendltu,.. • Security: 

S.IIMa 178,388.00 20,179.62 198,567.62 196,125.41 2,442.21 
Total Undlall'lbuted Expenditure■ • Security 178,388.00 20,179.62 198,567.82 196,125.41 2,442.21 
Total Undlatrtbuted EKpendlluraa • Oper. and llalnl. of Planl 178,388.00 20,179.62 198,567.62 198,125.41 2,442.21 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Sodll Sea.irily ContribLMJna 30,866.00 30,866.00 30,866.00 
H•■llfrl Benef,ui 1,187,527.00 1,187,527.00 1,188,881.77 645.23 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,218,393.00 1,218,393.00 1,217,747.77 645.23 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES• EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,218,393.00 1,218,393.00 1,217,747.77 645.23 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,070,871.00 9,580.86 2,080,431.88 2,060,786.23 19,645.43 
TOTAL SCHOOL.eASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 6,221,798.00 10,000.00 6,231,798.00 5,795,536.29 436,261.71 

CAPITAL O!,!TLA)'. 
~ 
Special EdUcallOII - lnalrucUon: 

OndilVibuMd Ell:P"r,;!&81 • IMINdion t0,000.00 110,000.001 
Total Equipment 10,000.00 110,000.001 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,000.00 110,000.001 
TOTAL SCHOOL-6ASED EXPENDITURES 11,m.?§!.!RI ll.~1.7§8.011 5,7§5,ffl.~ 436,2111.71 

Olher Financing Sourcea: 
Ope111ting T111naf■r In 6,231,798.00 6,231,798.00 s, 795,536.29 436,261.71 

Total Other Financing Sourc .. : 6,231,798.00 6,231,798.00 5,795,536.29 436,261 71 

Exe••• (Deflclencyl al Other Financing Source• Over/(Under) 
Expandllu'" and Other Financing (U .. a) 

Fund Balance, Jyly 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 s s I s i 
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IRVINOTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES• BUDGET ANO ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2024 

Yartanca 
Orlglnal Budget Flnal Flnalto 

School: Union Avenu, Middle Sch99l 11 Budget Tranafars Budget Actuel Actual 

Bli!.Ul.68 l!BQ!a!W!S • IH&IBU!,TIQN 
Reoul., Proi,ramt • lnttructlon: 

Gnd• 1-8 • Salaltl:aof TMt.hen S 3,967,885.00 s (2,662.001 $ 3,965,223.00 $3,285,194.29 s 680,028.71 
Regular Progran,a • Undlatrlbuted tnatructlon: 

Pu~PlohillMWlll-lduettionalSiwc.- 602,391.00 602,391.00 491,672.48 110,718.54 
oe,.,Pl,--(-S«iN) 28,957.00 28,957.00 1U56.81 10,000.39 
o...iSuppln 16,672.00 15,396.74 32,068.74 6,082.18 28,008.56 ,_. 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,800.00 
Olher~tcts 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,961.00 1019.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS• INSTRUCTION 4,825,905.00 14 334.74 4,840,239.74 3,810,866.54 829,373.20 

lleiCIAL li'1!.!CAil2U • IU:i!B!.!CIIQH 
Le.,nlng and/or Languege Olsebllltlff: 

_of,_ 651,803.00 651,803.00 582,403.06 69,399.94 
Total Lternlng end/or Unguege Dlsablllllea 651,803.00 651,803.00 582,403.06 69,399.94 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

_of,_ 194,726.00 2,682.00 197,388.00 197,388.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Centar 194,726.00 2,662.00 197,388.00 197,388.00 

TOTAt.. SPECIAL EOUCATION ~ INSTAUC'TION 846,529.00 2,662.00 849,191.00 779,791.06 89,399.94 

Blllngual Education• Instruction: 
~ofT~ 404 136S.OO 404,365.00 362,410.25 41,954.75 

Total Blllnguel Education - Instruction 404,36S.OO 404,365.00 362,410.25 41,954.75 
School-Sponoored Cocurrtculer Allllellcs 0 111strucUon: - 42,166.00 42,166.00 10,656.00 31,530.00 
Total School-Sponsored Cocurrtculer Alhlellca O lns1rucuon 42,166.00 42,166.00 10,656.00 31,530.00 
Sum!llar School - Instruction: 

S-..ofTuch .. 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 
0....-alSuppl .. 500.00 500.00 500.00 

Tolel Surnmar School- lnstrucllon: 35,000.00 500.00 35,500.00 35,500.00 
Sumrner School• Suppor1 -.. 16,146.00 16,146.00 18,148.00 
Tolel Surnmer School - Suppon 16,146.00 16,148.00 16,146.00 
Tolel Surnmar School 51,146.00 500.00 51,846.00 51,846.00 

Tolel lnstrucllon and At•Rlok Program• 5,970, 131.00 17,496.74 5,987,827.74 4,963,723.85 I 1023,903.89 
Undistributed Expenditures• Allandanca and Social Work: 

Sallrit• 60,166.00 80,166.00 80,166.00 
Olh.-f Pu~ s.-.icea(40Q..!00 Serie•) 11,803.00 11,803.00 11,803.00 

Tollll Undlatrtbuled Expandlturu. Attendance and Social Work 71,969.00 71,969.00 71,969.00 
Undistributed Expenditures. HHllh SenncH: ,.._. 155,161.00 155,161.00 154,761.00 400.00 

Sa_,., or Soclal s..w. CoordiielDrs 89,525.00 89,525.00 89,525.00 
TOia! Undlalrlbutad E•pandllur••. Health Sonnen 244,686.00 244,886.00 244,266.00 400.00 
Undlttrlbuiad bpaodltur•• • Guidance Senncea: 

s.&anl• ol Olher PtofeMiDflal Sufi 298279.00 298,279.00 276,26t\.6 I 20,01219 
s.a.n.. or SecNCIIW and a.nc.. Aeiaiuentl 45,401.00 45,401.00 45,401.00 
O!Mt- 273,824.00 273,824.00 229,055.61 44,76(1.39 

T1>tal Uodlotrlbutad Expenditure•. Guidance Services 617,504.00 617,504.00 552,723.42 84,780.56 
Undlatrlbuled E•pandlturea - lmp1<1veme11t 1>f !nil Senncea: 

°"'"'""""--<•--, 4 521.00 !1,000.COI 3,521.00 3,520.30 0.70 
Total Undlatrlbutad Expenditures• Improvement 1>f lnll Sennces 4,521.00 !1,000001 3,521.00 3,520.30 0.70 
Undlotrlbulad Expendlturn. Edu. Media SarvJSch. Library: - 89,525.00 89,525.00 89,525.00 

&aarilitoflechnobgyCoof'CINll)r11 112,074.00 112,074.00 112,074.00 
Olhe, Pufd1a.Nd Senaa{•00-$00MriN) 13,346.00 (6,396 74) 6,949.26 6,949.11 0.15 
S.. ..... •Mda.w.1111 2,000.00 2000.00 1961.87 38.13 

Total Undlatrlbuled ExpendlturN ·Edu.Media SarvJSch. Library 21§,~,.IJQ !6,398741 210,548.28 210,509.98 38.26 
Undl1trlbuled Expendlturae • Suppor1 Senncea • Sch1>ol Admln.: 

Solarioaof_.,.,_,-..-..v.o. 398,91500 396,915.00 277,637.84 121,277.38 
Sellrilie.ts.er.tMIIMlc.nc..,...,_111 46,776.00 46,776.00 38,099.71 8,676.29 
Olle,S...... 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.04 2,J99.96 
oe,., ,,_ __ (40W00Serioo) 7,000.00 7,000.00 396.42 6.603.58 
s., ...... d- 6000.00 6,000.00 1,095.19 4904.81 

Total Undlatrlbuted E•pendlturn. Suppor1 Sonncea. School Admln. 461,091.00 461,091.00 317,229.00 14J,662.00 
Undistributed Expendllureo • Securlly: - 321,718.00 321,718.00 264,215.97 57 502.0J 
Total Undistributed Expenditures• Securlly 321,718.00 321,718.00 264,215.97 57502.03 
Total Undistributed e.pendltures • Oper. and Mein~ of Plant 321,718.00 321,718.00 264,215.97 57502.03 
Undistributed Expendltureo - Studenl Tran1p1>r1lllon SarvlcH: 

ColllrKl8d S.W..{'011..-0left 8♦...., Hom• and 9dlod) • Veftdof 19,854.00 19,854.00 13,436.35 8 417.85 
Total Undlslrlbuted Expenditures • Student Tunopor1111on Servi••• 19,854.00 19,854.00 13,436.35 8417.65 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

SocW S«:urity ConlliNtiana 77,482.00 77,482.00 77,482.00 
..,....Ban.au 1,941,15000 1,941,150.00 1,940,094.84 1,055.36 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 2,018,632 00 2,018,632.00 2,017,576.84 1,055.36 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERYlCES • EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,016,632 00 2,018,632.00 2,017,576.84 1,055.36 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 3,976,920 00 17,396.741 3,969,523.26 3,695,466.66 274,058.80 
TOTAL SCHOOL-SASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 9,947,051 00 10,100.00 9,957,151.00 6,659,190.51 1,297,960.49 

CAf'(TAt. QIITLAY 
ilullll!UDl 
Speclet Educadon - ln1trucUon: 

UndiMalul8d E;,penduea 4 ~elNCtion 20,000.00 110,100001 9,900.00 9,900.00 
T otel Equlprnonl 20,000 .. 00 110,100.001 9900.00 9,900.00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 20,000.00 (10, I 00.00l 9,900.00 9,900.00 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 9,967,051 00 9,967,051.00 8,659, 190.51 1,307,860.49 

01her Flnenclng Sources: 
0,0,."'CIT-" 9,965,197.00 &,985, 197.00 8,857,336.51 1 J07,880.49 

Total Other Financing SouN:es 9,965,197.00 9,965,197.00 8,857,336.51 l,J07,860.49 

Excoaa (Deftclonoy) of Other Financing Sourcff Over/lUndor) 
bpandl1ure1 and Otller Financing (Utea) (1,854 00) (1,854.00) (1,854.00) 

Fund Balance, July 1 1,85400 1,654.00 1,854.00 

Fund Balance, June JO I 141 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLEl'IPED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budget 
SchooJ: Irvtnatoo HJah §•bPel Budaat Tran1hlrs 

8~111.M l!IW!l!W!S • lt!!ll811!.IH2t! 
Reaular Proarams • lnstruetion: 

G.-s 9-12 - Salanes of Teachors $ 7,278,641.00 $(258,57'9.00) $ 
Regula, Pmgrama • Un<1l1lr1bulod lnolnlctlon: 

Purchased Professlona~Educ.al!onal Ser-.lces 729,210.00 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 53,757.00 
General Supplies 21,365.00 
TeJl1books 100.00 
Olher Objects 13,000.00 1,709.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS• INSTRUCTION 8,098,073.!!Q (258,870.00l 

§PE!,IAL ED!l!,ATIQN • IN!i!TRl!!,!!Qt! 
Leomlng 1nd/or L1ngua91 Dl■ablllUH: 

Salanes of Teachors 722,812.00 
Total Leaming and/or Langua91 Dl1ablllVn 702,812.00 
RNource RoomlReeource Center: 

Salanes of Teach•"' 730,779.00 
Totat RNourc• Roorn1Re1ource Cenlar 730, 77'9.00 

TOT AL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTIOl'I 1,◄33,591.00 

BIiinguai Educavon • lnslnlcUon: 
Salaries of Teachers 812,664.00 20,750.00 

Total BIiinguai Educau011 - lnslnlcUan 812,664.00 20,750.00 
Schooi-Span9orod Cocun'lcul■r ActMIJn • ln1trucVon: 

Salaries 54,895.00 15,155.00 
Purd>ase<I Services (30Q..500 Serles) 2,900.00 

Total Schoo~Span1orod Cocumcular Ac1Mtln -ln11rucVon 57,795.00 15,1M.OO 
School-Sponsor■ d Cocurrlcular Athletlcs - lnllruc~on: 

Salaries 818,057.00 
Purchased Servloos (30Q..500 Series) 3◄ 0,278.00 0.25 
Supplies and Materials 82,828.00 
Olher Objecls 231,000.00 85,238.48 

T01al School-Sponsor■d Coc11rrlcul■r Athletlcs • ln•trucuon 1,252,163.00 85,236.73 
Summer School - lnalructlon: 

Salaries of Teachers ◄0,000,00 

General Supplies 500.00 
Total Summer School - lnslnoctlon ◄0,500.00 

S11mmor School• Support: 
Salaries 10 000.00 

Total Summer School -Support 10 000.00 
Tola! Summer School 50,500.00 

Tolal lnotrucVon aod Al-Risk Programs 11,702,788.00 {135,728.271 

Undlslrlbutecl Ex1H1ndltur■1 • Attendance end Social Wor1': 
Salanes 40,879.00 
Salaries al FemUy Liaisons and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec. 34,722.00 1,859.18 
Other Purchase<! Ser-.lces (400-500 Series) 28,999.00 

Total Undlslr1bul8d Exp1ndl1ur■1 • Atlllndanco and Social Wor1' 102,800.00 1,659.18 
Undistributed Expenditures - HHllh Services: 

Salaries 203,939.00 
Salaries of Social Se<vi,:es Coor,lioalO/$ 84,025.00 75,480.91 

Total Undltlr1bul8d Expandltur■s. Health Service, 287,964.00 75,480.91 
Undlalrlbulad Expondltur■ s. Guidance S.Nlcea: 

Salaries of Other Professional Slaff 898,590.00 (132,949.70) 
Salaries of Secretarial and Cle<lcel AsSISlants 425,545.00 
Other Salaries 317,168.00 
Supplies and Materials 800.00 

Total Undltlrlbutad Expendltu,_s • Guk11nco SaNICH 1,4◄ 2, 101.00 f132,e◄ 9.72l 
Undltlrlbu\od Expendl1Urea • lmprawment of ln1L S.NtcH: 

Other Purd,ased Servl01$ {400-500 Se<les) 6 971.00 
Tolal Undlalr1butod bpend~uros - lmpmwm1n1 of Inst SeN. 6 971.00 
Undlalltbuted Expondltur" • Edu. Modi• SoN./Sch. library: 

Salaries 90,111.00 3,457.00 
Salaries of Technology CoonllnalDr.1 98,101.00 
Oller Purchased SeNlces (◄ OQ..500 Series) 65,789.00 (17,000.00) 
Supplies and Maienals 1,000.00 11,000.001 

Total Undl1lrlbut1d Expendlluros • Edu. Media 81N.18ch, Library 2M,001.00 (14,543.001 
Undlslrlbut■d ExjHtndltures - ln1tructlon1I Staff Training SeN1cH: 

Purchased Professional • EducaUonal SeNlc 2 317.00 12,311.001 
Tolal Undlsl E•pend. - ln11noct1onal Slaff Tralnlog Services 2 317.00 12,311.001 
Undlslr1bute<I ExjHtndltur■s • Suppart SeN. • School .Admln.: 

Salanes of Pnndpals/As3lslant Principals/Prag. 01rec1or.1 505,184.00 47,020.34 
Selanes of Secrelarlal and Clerical Asslslants 47,176.00 78,698.59 
Other S1laries 146,508.73 61,596.95 
Other Purchased Selvl,:es (400-500 Series) 31,878.00 2,371.07 
Supplles and MlterialS 18,082.00 

Tobi! U11dl1lr1butecl Ex1H1n<lltur■a • Support SoN. • Bchool Admln. 748,788.73 189,688.95 
Undlolrlbutecl Ex1H1n<llture1 - Secunly: 

Salari&!J 883,065.00 
Total Undlalrlbutecl l:X1H1ndllur■1 • Security 883,065.00 
Total Undlab1bu\od Ex1H1ndltur■ 1 - Operation, •nd Melnl of Plant 883,065.00 
Undlalrlbu,.d ExpendllurH - Stude11t Tr1nsportat1on Service■: 

Conlracted Servttas {Olher !han Between Home •nd School) • VMdor 15,000.00 18,708.93 
Total Undlslrlbutecl Expenditures • Sludent TransportaUon S1N1c1• 15,000.00 16,70§.93 
Ul'IALLOCATED BENEFrrS: 

Soelal Security Conlrlbullons 123,041.00 
HealU\ Benefits 3,894,807.00 
Tuition R.elmbur.1ement 
OU,er Employee Benefit$ 300,000.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 4 117 848.00 

TOTAL PERSONAi. SERVICES. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,117,848.00 

Fln•J 
Budq•t Actual 

7,020,082.00 S 6,958,764.76 

729,210.00 595,182.43 
~.757.00 45,332.60 
21,365.00 15,971.86 

100.00 
14,709.00 13,90Ui0 

7,639,203.00 7,829,152.97 

702,812.00 1166,106.58 
702,812.00 686,106.56 

730,779.00 696,827.58 
730,7711.00 696,627.58 

1,433,591.00 1,382,734.14 

833,414.00 747 401.33 
833,◄ 14.00 747~01.33 

70,050.00 87,877.10 
2,900.00 

72,950.00 87 877.10 

618,057.00 488,913.21 
340,278.25 225,724.2◄ 

62,828.00 57,384.31 
316,236.48 318,236.48 

1,337,399.73 1,088,258.24 

40,000.00 
500.00 

◄0500.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 
50,500.00 

11,567,057.73 10,873,223.78 

◄0,879.00 39,142.01 
38,381.18 38,361.18 
26,999.00 28,998.97 

10◄ ,259.18 102,522.16 

203,939.00 200,779.12 
159,505.91 158,◄60.01 
383 444.91 359,259.13 

585,840.30 585,840.04 
◄25,545.00 379,890.63 
317,188.00 178,788.09 

800.00 583.09 
1,309,151.30 1,124,879.85 

e,011.00 6,970.50 
6,971.00 6,970.50 

93,568.00 93,(i68.00 
98,101.00 98,101.00 
48,789.00 4◄,720.2◄ 

240,458.00 238,369.2◄ 

552,184.34 549,744.34 
125,874.59 114,9611.64 
208,107.88 148,897.68 
3◄ ,2◄7.07 3◄ ,247.07 

18,082.00 15,10◄ .25 

936,475.68 862,982.98 

883,065.00 841,837.86 
§63,065.00 841,637.88 
883,065.00 841,637.88 

33,708.93 30,730.87 
33,708.93 30,730.87 

123,041.00 123,041.00 
3,694,807.00 3,692. 798.50 

300,000.00 124,47◄.17 

4,117,848.00 3,940,313.87 

4,117,848.00 3,940,313.67 

0-31 
Sheel#l 

V1rl1nc• 
Final lo Actual 

$ 81,297.24 

134,027.57 
8,424.40 
5,393.32 

100.00 
807.50 

210,050.03 

38 705.◄◄ 
38,705.◄◄ 

34,151.42 
34,151.42 
70658.86 

se,012.e1 
86,012.67 

2,372.90 
2 900.00 
5 272.90 

151,1◄3.79 

114,554.01 
5,443.69 

271141.◄9 

40,000.00 
500.00 

◄0,500.00 

10000.00 
10000.00 
50500.00 

893,833.95 

1,738.99 

0.03 
1 737.02 

3,159.88 
1,025.90 
4 165.78 

0.28 
◄5,654.37 

138,399.91 
218.91 

184 271.45 

0.50 
0.50 

4,088.78 

4,088.76 

2,440.00 
10,904.95 
59,210.00 

957.75 
73 512.70 

21,227.3◄ 

21,227.3◄ 

21,227.3◄ 

2,978.26 
2,978.26 

2,008.50 

175,525.83 
177 534.33 

177,534.33142 

https://177,534.33
https://3,940,313.67
https://4,117,848.00
https://4,117,848.00
https://176,525.83
https://2,008.50
https://2,976.26
https://2,978.26
https://21,227.34
https://21,227.34
https://21,227.34
https://59.210.00
https://10,904.95
https://2,440.00
https://4,068.76
https://4,068.76
https://184,271.45
https://138,399.91
https://45,654.37
https://1,025.90
https://3,159.66
https://1,736.99
https://693,833.95
https://40,500.00
https://40,000.00
https://271141.49
https://5,443.69
https://114,554.01
https://151,143.79
https://2,372.90
https://86,012.67
https://86,012.67
https://3,940,313.67
https://3,692,798.50
https://123,041.00
https://30,730.67
https://30,730.67
https://841,837.66
https://841,637.68
https://841,837.68
https://862962.98
https://15104.25
https://34,247.07
https://146.897.68
https://114,969.64
https://549.744.34
https://236,389.24
https://44,720.24
https://98,101.00
https://93,568.00
https://6,970.50
https://6,970.50
https://1,124,879.85
https://178,766.09
https://379,890.63
https://565,840.04
https://359,259.13
https://158,480.01
https://200,779.12
https://102,522.16
https://26,998.97
https://38,381.18
https://39.142.01
https://10,873,223.78
https://1,066,258.24
https://316,236.48
https://57,384.31
https://225,724.24
https://466,913.21
https://67,677.10
https://747,401.33
https://3,694,807.00
https://123,041.00
https://33,708.93
https://863,065.00
https://863,065.00
https://863,065.00
https://936,475.68
https://16,062.00
https://34,247.07
https://208,107.68
https://125,874.59
https://552,164.34
https://240,458.00
https://46,789.00
https://98,101.00
https://93,568.00
https://6,971.00
https://1,309,151.30
https://317,168.00
https://425,545.00
https://585,640.30
https://363444.91
https://159505.91
https://203,939.00
https://104,259.16
https://26,999.00
https://40,879.00
https://11,567,057.73
https://50,500.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://40500.00
https://40,000.00
https://1,337,399.73
https://316,236.48
https://62,828.00
https://340,278.25
https://618,057.00
https://72,950.00
https://2,900.00
https://70,050.00
https://833,414.00
https://833,414.00


IRYINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES. BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Ortglnal Budget 
School: lrvlnaton High School Buoaet Tr1n1fa,a 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES s 7,839,653.73 S 135,728.27 s 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 19,542,439.73 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Emrlllmlnl 

UndiSlllbuted E>pendilures • lnstrucUon 34,000.00 
Total Eq~lpment 34,000.00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 34,000.00 

TOT AL SCHOOL-8ASED EXPENDITURES 19,576,439.73 

Other Financing Source•: 
Opera~ng Transfer In 19,486,731.00 

Total 011ter Financing SourcH 19,486,731.00 

Exceas (Deficiency) of Other Fln1nclng Sources Over/(Under) 
Expendll\lre1 ind Other Fln1nclng (Uses) (87. 708. 73) 

Fund Balance, July 1 87708.73 

Fund Balance, June 30 s ,g.RQl i s 

Flnal 
Budpet Actual 

7 975,382.!lQ $ 7,505,865.86 

19 542,439.73 18,379,089.84 

34 000.00 24,000.00 
34 000.00 24,000.00 
34,000.00 24,000.00 

19,576,439.73 18,403,089.84 

19,488,731.00 18,315,748.63 
19,488,731.00 18,315,748.63 

(87,708.73) (87,341.01) 

87,708.73 87,708.73 

~-Q~! s ~7.72 

D-JI 
Sheel#2 

Yarl1nce 
Fln1I to Actual 

s 489,516.14 

1,183,350.09 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 
10,000.00 

1,173,350.09 

1,172,982.37 
1,172,962.37 

367.72 

s ~.72 
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RWIGTON TOWNSHP ICHOOL DISTltlCT 
SPECIAL REVEIIIIE RIND 

COIIBNIIG ICHEDULE OF RE'IENUE MD EXPENDITURES. IIUDG£TNIY l!IASIS 
fOR TllE FISCAL YUR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Tllellll "'-<hool 
Tllel ..... ,.SI,', lllolll> 2022•2023 Tlle Ill LA~~• Tllo fl/ Ed- Pao• T018l1 

~ ~ mli!!Z! ~ ~ ~ ~ 2022-2023 ~ ___!!ll__. r-, .1ru 

Bml!llf, 
Federal Solft\88 I 4,352,882.81 I 232,110.31 I 213,852.38 s 1,347.00 S 725,030.05 S 28.227,511 S 341,420.44 s Q.1137.118 S 203,31NU7 e.11s,310.52 S 21.240,2"8,10 -- 18,31111,451.24 18,31111,451,24 18.44ll,003.38 
LocalS...r<a 22g,e10.B1 T __ ,_ 

4.352.~.11 232.118,31 213,852.38 1,>47.00 725,030,05 28.227.50 348,420 .... g,1137,118 203,30$,17 18,3118,451,24 24,514,781 78 30.018, 170 ~ 
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INDuction: 

s.- 240.00 240,00 1,174,887.08 
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PurdwNd Pn>-1orodT-I ~ ~o.na.oe 48,778.08 783,SIM.1!8 
Ohr-- 350,104,0Q 27,1114.91 3,752.00 23.,!1115,98 1,3114,7011,71 1,?W.Me.30 2.1l4,:J31,82 

Supples - Mll1orlol> ~.074,55 85,914.53 85,987.12 4,481.00 181,457.20 1,404,381.87 
Gonoral S~les 102,542.83 102,S,,2.83 102,542.83 
Olher Objocb 105,559.82 0,541,00 54,818.83 1118.910,45 174,182.95 

Total__, 530,578.25 0,541.00 113,070,14 119,739.12 4,721.00 23,51115.N 5,787,"81,82 8,538,184.11 10.22ueo.1111 
s __ , 

S.lllrlol 813,427.73 0,04 11,80,t.00 117.812.51 1,000.00 144,140,00 79,000,00 1,107,Deo.28 2 720,770,114 
S.lllrlolof~oflnmuclbn 233,858.M 2:ll,8SU5 233,858.JS 
S.lariosof~romDndo.s 310,857114 310.857.0I 310,857.114 
S.lariol of Ohr Plvfealo""I Slaff 1 ,Zl!0.354 .28 1,Zl!0,354.28 1,Zl!0,354.28 
S.lllriol of-i1al and Clertoal ,.._.,.. 318,345.43 318,345.43 318,345.43 
OllwSolariol 408,530,39 408,530.39 408,5J0,3g 
S.loriol of F.,,,~ Lllllon and Coonmunll)' p.,.. , __ 

Sp,Odoflots 50,210.44 511,210 .... 58,210 .... 
--. of Fodlllators,....,, Coocha, Ll••cyCoo- ...i-T•ch9o 823 128,82 823,128.82 823,128.82 
Empio,ee- 504,931.82 173.232.24 2,s55. ,a 4,834.14 137~ 10,883.87 18,38 18,U1M 1,t14 .... 71JT 2,829, 172,32 3, 139,1183 59 
-l'n>-•ndT-niool- 1,275.00 3,000.00 33,850.00 581.288.40 24.2511.00 32,000.00 078,281,40 21115,981.29 
~ Pn>-.iondT-.-1-·Co-ded f're.~ 8,823,023 74 e,1123,023.74 8,823,023 74 
-l'n>-•ndT-.-l-~NdS1ar1 -.955.00 -.fle5.00 -.fle5.00 _""'_""' __ 54 552 32 54,552.32 5",552.32 
Ollw-Pn>f-nolond T_,_, _ 
Ohr-l'n>f-nolS.W- s 438.ee 5,438.80 5,438.80 
Ohr-S-- 105,579.95 28,903,011 11,3g7,00 2,0I0,00 18.272.81 5,198.511 82,838.75 318,027.011 4,1178,815,011 
R.- 20,072 38 20,972 38 20,on,30 
eo ......... 1-(Flolcl Tr1po) 121.210,00 121.210,00 12u10.00 
Tro ... 4.279.31 4,270.31 4,279.31 .....,,.,._"'"-_ 71,oeG.0!1 71,oeG.0!1 75,080,0!1 Supples ___ 

:M,020.se 19,839.95 52.,!IM.oe 1,)47,00 3,000.00 '8,094.04 42,581.38 202,327.57 1,483,393.78 
-lo-~ 5.$38,00 5,11:)11,00 5,11311,00 
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OlhorFlnM<l .. -• (UNo): 
T,._ln"""1G--,11n1 ~.000.00 ~.000.00 ~.000.00 
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REVENUE 
Fedeflll Soun:8$ 
State Soun:es 
Local Soun:es 

Total R-u• 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Pun:hased Prcfeas,onal and Technical -~ervtces 
Supplies anO Matenals 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support S9'\lic.a: 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Other Purchaed SeNices 
Miscalaneo11& Purchased Se1'111C8$ 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Suppo11 Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
lns11UCtional EquiPffl8'1t 
Non-Instructional Equipment 

Total Facaities Acquis~ion and Construction 
SaNices 

Total &pendlturn 

Excess (Deficiency) of R..,enuea Overl(Und•) 

Fund balance, beginning of year (as Adjusted) 

Fund balance, end of ~•r (es Adjusted) 

NJSOACapital 
MTCE Grant 

~ ~ 

$ $ 
26,125.14 22,427.00 

26,125.14 22,427.00 

4ll'72. 11'i 

4,on.1& 

22.052.98 22,427.00 

22,052.98 22,427.00 

26,125.14 22,427.00 

$ I 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COIIBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES. BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

PelnJcci Warren B ACS F'oeld Trip Project 
NJ High JROTC Gross Chemistry NJ Lead lhe 

l!!u.! l22!l!!l!!!l Scholarship <;.r~nJ Donation .J:!ZL. 

$613,589.58 $ s $ $ $ 

1,600.00 250.00 245.00 1,500.00 9,999.85 
613.589.58 1,600.00 250.00 245.00 1,500.00 9,999 85 

598,080.00 

598,080.00 

14,440.00 
1,049.58 

1 600.00 ,4s.oo , !03.0C 
250.00 9,999.65 

15,489.58 1,600.00 250.00 245.00 1 500,00 9.999.65 

613,589.58 1,600.00 250.00 245.00 1,500 00 9,999.85 

s s s s s s 

E:Th 

Daughter 
B Mitchell American Student Page 
...ll!!!lL Revolution ~ ~ I!!!!! 

s s $ $ $ 613 589.58 
48.552.14 

103.00 543.00 215,630.02 229,870.87 
103.00 543.00 215,630.02 891,992.59 

598,080.00 

598,080.00 

14,440.00 
1,049.58 
4,0n1& 

103.00 543.00 3,991.00 
223,128.09 233.3n.94 

103.00 543.00 223,128.09 256,930.68 

44,479.98 

44,479 .. 98 

10300 ~ 223,128.09 899,490.68 

(1,498.07) (7,49807i 

717.50 111,523.44 112,240.94 

l ...1........... s 111.50 S 104,025.37 s 104 742.87 

https://104.142.a1
https://104,025.37
https://g,240.94
https://111,523.44
https://7,498.07
https://899,490.66
https://9,999.85
https://1,500.00
https://1,600.00
https://613,589.58
https://22,427.00
https://26,125.14
https://44,479.98
https://22,427.00
https://22,052.98
https://44,479.98
https://22,427.00
https://22,052.98


EXPENDITURES 

lns!nlctions: 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Purchased Services 
Tuition 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of lns!r\lction 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 
Assistants 

Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Salaries of Facilitators. Math Coaches. Literacy 

Coaches and Master Teachers 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional-Educational 
Services • Contracted Pre-K 

Purchased Professional-Educational 
Services • Head Start 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Rentals 
Contracted Services (Field Trips) 
Travel 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Cons!r\lction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 
Noninstructlonal Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Calculation of Carryover 
Total 2023-24 Pre-K/ECPA Aid Allocation 
Add: Transfer from General Fund 
Add: Actual Pre-K/ECPA Aid Carryover June 30, 2023 
Total Funds Available for 2023-24 Budget 
Less: 2023-24 Budgeted ECPA (Including Prior Year 

Budgeted Carryover) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

2024 
Original Budget Final 

~ Transfers Budget 

$ 4,931,959.00 $ 43,241.00 $ 4,975,200.00 
1,803,779.00 488,389.00 2,292.168.00 

50,000.00 (50,000.00) 
325,000.00 325,000.00 
200,000.00 14,235.00 214,235.00 

7,310,738.00 495,865.00 7,806,603.00 

230,617.00 3,241 35 233,858.35 
335,345.00 1,290.63 336,635.63 

1, 118,900.00 176,636.00 1,295,536.00 

287,399.00 38,117.00 325,516.00 
407,128.00 8,986.79 416,114.79 

54,080.00 2,321.00 56,401.00 

685,732.00 5,775.00 691,507.00 
1,917,171.00 77,002.00 1,994,173.00 

8,622,915.00 (973,180.00) 7,649,735.00 

1,052,183.00 (66,855.00) 985,328.00 
300,400.00 (237,050.00) 63,350.00 

80,000.00 80,000.00 
83,000.00 (35,600.00) 47,400.00 
95,890.00 177,360.00 273,250.00 
25,000.00 25,000.00 

405,474.00 (254,517.00) 150,957.00 
444,899.00 (304,906.77) 139,992.23 
350,000.00 !22s.ooo.001 125.000.00 

16,496,133.00 !1,606,379.00) 14,889,754.00 

320,000.00 130,000.00 450,000.00 
150,000.00 150,000.00 

470,000.00 130,000.00 600,000.00 

l 24,276,011.00 l {980,514.00} l 23,296,357.00 

$ 18,843,936.00 
450,000.00 

6,087,494.77 
25,381,430.77 

23,296,357.00 
Available and Unbudgeted ECPA Funds as of June 30, 2024 2,085,073.77 
Add: June 30, 2024 Unexpended Pre-K Aid 4,446,905.76 

2023-24 Actual Carryover • Pre-K Aid l 6,531,979.53 

2024-24 Pre-K Aid Car~ver Budgeted in 2024-25 i 4,354.994.00 

E.:2 

Actual Variance 

$ 4,235,890.25 $ 739,309.75 
1,394,709.71 897,458.29 

102,542.83 222,457.17 
54,818.83 159,416.17 

5,787,961.62 2,018,641.38 

233,858.35 
310,957.94 25,677.69 

1,260,354.28 35,181.72 

318,345.43 7,170.57 
408,530.39 7,584.40 

56,210.44 190.56 

623,126.82 68,380.18 
1,914,487.97 79,685.03 

6,623,023.74 1,026,711.26 

969,955.00 15,373.00 
54,552.32 8,797.68 

5,436.86 74,563.14 
20,972.36 26,427.64 

128,210.00 145,040.00 
4,279.31 20,720.69 

71,089.05 79,867.95 
42,561.36 97,430.87 

5,938.00 119,062.00 
13,051,889.62 1,837,864.38 

9,600.00 440,400.00 
150,000.00 

9,600.00 590,400.00 

l 18,849,451.24 l 4,446,905.76 
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https://14,446,905.76
https://18,849,451.24
https://23,296,357.00
https://980,514.00
https://24,276,871.oo
https://590,400.00
https://9,600.00
https://600,000.00
https://130,000.00
https://470,000.00
https://1,837,864.38
https://13,051,889.62
https://119,062.00
https://5,936.00
https://97,430.87
https://42,561.36
https://79,867.95
https://71,089.05
https://20,720.69
https://4,279.31
https://145,040.00
https://128,210.00
https://26.427.64
https://20,972.36
https://74,563.14
https://5,436.66
https://8,797.68
https://54,552.32
https://15,373.00
https://969,955.00
https://1,026,711.26
https://6,623,023.74
https://79,685.03
https://1,914,467.97
https://68,380.18
https://623,126.82
https://56,210.44
https://7,584.40
https://406,530.39
https://7,170.57
https://318,345.43
https://35,181.72
https://1,260,354.28
https://25,677.69
https://310,957.94
https://233,858.35
https://14.889,754.00
https://125,000.00
https://139,992.23
https://150,957.00
https://25,000.00
https://273,250.00
https://47,400.00
https://80,000.00
https://63,350.00
https://985,326.00
https://7,649,735.00
https://1,994,173.00
https://691,507.00
https://56,401.00
https://416,114.79
https://325,516.00
https://1,295,536.00
https://336,635.63
https://233,658.35
https://304,906.77
https://254,517.00
https://177,360.00
https://35,600.00
https://237,050.00
https://66,855.00
https://77,002.00
https://5,775.00
https://2,321.00
https://8,966.79
https://38,117.00
https://176,636.00
https://1,290.63
https://16,496,133.00
https://350,000.00
https://444,899.00
https://405,474.00
https://25,000.00
https://95,890.00
https://83.000.00
https://80,000.00
https://300,400.00
https://1,052,183.00
https://8,622,915.00
https://1,917,171.00
https://685,732.00
https://54,080.00
https://407,128.00
https://287,399.00
https://118,900.00
https://335,345.00
https://230,617.00


Program: Presc:hool 

Expenditures 
Instructions: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Purchased Services 
Tuition 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 
Assistants 

Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 

Coaches and Master Teachers 
Employee Benefits 
Purehased Professional-Educational 
Services • Contracted Pra-K 

Purchased Professional-Educational 
Services • Head Start 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Rentals 
Contracted Services (Field Trips) 
Travel 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services: 

Instructional Equipment 
Nonlnstrucllonal Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and ConstnJction 
Services 

Total E,coendlturea 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

$ 4,931,959.00 $ 43,241.00 $ 
1,803. 779.00 488,389.00 

50,000.00 (50,000.00) 
325,000.00 
200,000.00 14,235.00 

7,310,738.00 495,865.00 

230,617.00 3,241.35 
335,345.00 1,290.63 

1,118,900.00 176,636.00 

287,399.00 38,117.00 
407,128.00 8,986.79 

54,080.00 2,321.00 

685,732.00 5,775.00 
1,917,171.00 77,002.00 

8,622,915.00 (973,180.00) 

1,052,183.00 (88,855.00) 
300,400.00 (237,050.00) 

80,000.00 
83,000.00 (35,800.00) 
95,890.00 177,360.00 
25,000.00 

405,474.00 (254,517.00) 
444,899.00 (304,906.77) 
350,000.00 122s.ooo.001 

2024 
Final 

Budget 

4,975,200.00 
2,292,168.00 

325,000.00 
214,235.00 

7,808,603.00 

233,858.35 
336,635.63 

1,295,536.00 

325,516.00 
416,114.79 

56,401.00 

691,507.00 
1,994, 173.00 

7,649,735.00 

985,328.00 
63,350.00 
80,000.00 
47,400.00 

273,250.00 
25,000.00 

150,957.00 
139,992.23 
125,000.00 

16,496.133.00 (1,606,379.00! 14,889,754.00 

320,000.00 130,000.00 450,000.00 
150,000.00 150,000.00 

470,000.00 130,000.00 600,000.00 

S 2!1 ZZfl llZl !Ill s (l!llllliHlllll s za 2l!§ JliZ 1111 

Actual Variance 

$ 4,235,890.25 $ 739,309.75 
1,394,709.71 897,458.29 

102,542.83 222,457.17 
54,818.83 159,416.17 

5,787,961.62 2,018,641.38 

233,858.35 
310,957.94 25,677.69 

1,260,354.28 35,181.72 

318,345.43 7,170.57 
408,530.39 7,584.40 

56,210.44 190.56 

623,126.82 68,380.18 
1,914,487.97 79,685.03 

6,823,023.74 1,026,711.26 

969,955.00 15,373.00 
54,552.32 8,797.68 

5,436,86 74,583.14 
20,972.36 26,427.64 

128,210.00 145,040.00 
4,279.31 20,720.69 

71,089.05 79,867.95 
42,561.36 97,430.87 

5,938.00 119,062.00 
13,051,889.62 1,837,864.38 

9,600.00 440,400.00 
150,000.00 

9,600.00 590,400.00 

S lll ll!ll! !llil Z!l S H~fll!llliZll 
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https://1,837,864.38
https://13,051,889.62
https://119,062.00
https://5,938.00
https://97,430.87
https://42,561.36
https://79,867.95
https://71,089.05
https://20,720.69
https://4,279.31
https://145,040.00
https://128,210.00
https://26,427.64
https://20,972.36
https://74,563.14
https://5,436.86
https://8,797.68
https://54,552.32
https://15,373.00
https://969,955.00
https://1,026,711.26
https://6,623,023.74
https://79,685.03
https://1,914,487.97
https://68,380.18
https://623,126.82
https://56,210.44
https://7,584.40
https://408,530.39
https://7,170.57
https://318,345.43
https://35,181.72
https://1,260,354.28
https://25,677.69
https://310,957.94
https://233,858.35
https://14,889,754.00
https://125,000.00
https://139,992.23
https://150,957.00
https://25,000.00
https://273,250.00
https://47,400.00
https://80,000.00
https://63,350.00
https://985,328.00
https://7,649,735.00
https://691,507.00
https://56,401.00
https://416,114.79
https://325,516.00
https://1,295,536.00
https://336,635.63
https://233,858.35
https://1,606,379.00
https://304,906.77
https://254,517.00
https://177,360.00
https://35,600.00
https://237,050.00
https://66,855.00
https://973,180.00
https://77,002.00
https://5,775.00
https://2,321.00
https://8,986.79
https://38,117.00
https://176,636.00
https://1,290.63
https://3,241.35
https://470,000.00
https://150,000.00
https://320,000.00
https://16,496,133.00
https://350,000.00
https://444,899.00
https://405,474.00
https://25,000.00
https://95,890.00
https://83,000.00
https://80,000.00
https://300,400.00
https://1,052,183.00
https://8,622,915.00
https://1,917,171.00
https://685,732.00
https://54,080.00
https://407,128.00
https://287,399.00
https://1,118,900.00
https://335,345.00
https://230,617.00


F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

151 



ENTERPRISE FUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

153 



Ii. FIDUCIARY FUNDS (IF APPLICABLE) 
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I. LONG-TERM DEBT 
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STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDl!E0) 
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INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION 
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FINANCIAL TRENDS 
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a.q_u 2016 

Gowemmental A~tl•: 
Net lnvesled in Capllal Asset S 43,704,745.84 S 42,611,831.15 
Resb1c:llld 11,881,355.01 11,129,182.58 
Unresb1cted j47,4"19,011.n1 (49.548, 137.74} 

To._, Govemmenlal Ae11Yltles Net Position s 8,117,083.08 s 4,194,875.99 

Bualn...-Type Ac1MtlN: 
Net lnvesl.ed In Capital Asset s s 146,282.91 
Unreslr1cted 1,373.2$9.26 1,305274.89 

TOlal Busl-s-Type Ae11Yllies !,jet Posl!lon s 1,373,269.26 s 1,451,557.80 

Dlatrlcl•Wlde: 
Net lnvesl.ed ln Capital A.uel S 43,704,745.84 S 42,758, \ 14.06 
Reslllc1ed 11,881,355.01 11,129,182.58 
Unreslllc1ed [46.075,748.51) (48,240,862.85) 

Total Dls!rlC!-Wkle Ne1 Position s 9,490,352.34 s 5,646,433.79 

So~: ACFR Ex~lbK A-t 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaud-

Fl.cal Year Endlnll Jyne 30, 
~ ill! 2019 2020 

S 40.873.111.97 S 41,751,575.48 S 42,164,659.88 S 42,999,580.28 
17,497,893.80 20,981,536.70 25,102,978.73 31,224,803.84 

(51.698,373.31] (52.804,983.87] (53,467,919.91) (51,643,197.93} 

$ 6.672,432.46 s 9,928,128.31 s 13,799.718.70 S 22,581,166.17 

$ 183,562.99 s 146,754.49 s 327,491.75 s 211,641.n 
1,356,740.66 1,382,856.88 1,293.687.96 1,095,169.56 

s 1,520,303.65 s 1,529,611.37 s 1,621.179.71 s 1,366,811.33 

S 41,036,674.96 s 41,898,329.97 S 42,492,151.63 S 43,271.202.03 
17,497,693.80 20,981,536.70 25,102,978.73 31,224,803.84 

(50.341 .632.65) (51,422,126.99} (52,174,231.95] j50,S48,028.37l 

s 8,192,736.11 I, t 1 ~7i'739.88 $ t 5,420,898.41 s 23.947,9n.so 

mi 2022 m;i ~ 

s 43,698,051.92 S 48,928,101,98 S 53,005,984.97 S 38,379,881.66 
45,397,008.42 53,179,635.02 43,928,174.81 36,$54,317.53 

(49,402,649.59) (42,716,207.16] [40,085,533.81} (41,989,769.16) 

s 39,692,4 \ 0. 75 S 57 ,39\ ,529.84 S 56.848.625.97 S 32,94"1,430.03 

s 215,791.79 s 242,286.12 s 481,180.03 s 666,195.93 
702,017.05 2,882,849.74 2,472,322.29 2,255,486.45 

s 917,808.84 s 3,124,935.88 s 2,953,502.32 s 2,921,682.38 

s 43,913,843.71 S 47,170,388.10 S 53,487, 165.00 s 39,048.on.59 
45,397,008.42 53,179,635.02 43,928,174.81 36,564,317.53 

I 48,700,632.54} (39,833,557.42) !37,613.211.52) 139,734,282.71) 

S 40,610.219.59 S 60,516,465.70 $ 59,802,128.29 S 35,866,112.41 

https://2.255.486.45
https://2.4n.322.29
https://2,882,649.74
https://702,017.05
https://1,293,687.96
https://1,382,856.88
https://1,356,740.66
https://1,305.274.89
https://1.373.269.26
https://666,195.93
https://481,180.03
https://242,286.12
https://215,791.79
https://327,491.75
https://146,754.49
https://163,562.99
https://146,282.91
https://32.944.430.03
https://56.843,625.97
https://57,391,529.84
https://39,692,410.75
https://22,581,166.17
https://13,799.718.70
https://9.928.128.31
https://S_M_n_.432.46
https://194.875.99
https://8,117,083.08
https://41,989.769.16
https://40.085,533.81
https://42,716,207.16
https://49,402.649.59
https://51,643,197.93
https://53,467,919.91
https://51,698,373.31
https://49.546,137.74
https://4714491017.TT
https://36,554.317.53
https://43,928.174.81
https://179,635.02
https://45,397,008.42
https://31.224,803.84
https://25,102,978.73
https://20,981,536.70
https://17,497,693.80
https://11,861,355.01
https://38,379,881.66
https://53,005,984.97
https://46,928.101.98
https://43,698,051.92
https://42,999,560.26
https://42,164,659.88
https://41,751,575.48
https://40,873,111.97
https://42,611,831.15
https://43,704,745.84


IRWIGTO!I TOWN!IHIP SCHOOL DIST1UCT 
CHAIIGES IN NET POSITION 

LAST T£M FISCM. YEAIIS 
u-

2fil ti &it fill 
,._, Yeor End!!!& J..,,. 30, 

Zill m 2021 Mn 2m 2m 
.EY!!!!!!. -·-_, 

Reg- 59.831.242.54 s 58.800.980.53 ' eo.a,s1s.s1 $ 81,558,.75.00 s 88 .• 1 •. 552.72 82.408,725.8'.l eo,521.•cxus $ 78.009,9112.33 s 75,591.712.74 s 80,911,728.30 
Spoctol EdlJCd>n 8.598,800.38 8,a,oso.88 8, 135.258.00 9,507,721.23 10,81111,532.711 G,9G0,733.61 9.732,847.W (0,-.794.80 11,558,951.48 11,3115,2911."'4 
00.. ~I Educallon 1 ... 1,551.15 827,72UM 7,001 .• 37.49 3, 151,942.07 3,728,28H3 2,89,1,.98.04 2.029,545.75 4,089,524.70 •.-.032.24 5,018,835.97 

00.. -· 
2.010,850.14 3,358.373.7• 2,912,048.85 1,777,358.88 2,111,522.112 1,087,710.00 1,053.381.47 4!111,783.11 3,120,(>m.81 s. 117.272.31 

s.._~s.rc.: 
Tuolon 17 .S88,7al.25 17,187,738.118 15,000,011.01 18,803,775.87 18,8112.417. 75 18,55'1 .• 07. 10 
Slud°"'-•R-- 34.2118,302.51 34,03,.37.89 31.2f7.252.27 35,739,351.43 .0,248,781.1' 39.381.883.01 55.234,!!02.91 85,978, 126.04 CMl,535,Sllll.28 IIG,ll'l1,-.30 _, ___ 

5.353.548.50 5.292,445.87 •• 192, 197.M 5.138,820.87 8. 1'0.001. 72 U00.53111 8,183,928.58 8,7119,57178 8,718,584.112 8.417,335.'5 _, __ " 
e. 1CM1.432.1111 4,1132,473.17 4.- •• 31.04 4,580,""3.07 5,389,407 88 5,823,383.ee 2.02•.•0S.84 2,o«!,392.07 5,538,181.45 8.2114,871.39 

Plant Oponni,n Ol'G Me- 17,4-49,9'5.97 17.232,771.IIG 15,4-41,487.81 1•.eaJ,819.n 18,V.9,822.03 17.010,950 80 15.4-49,787 39 22,470,•2• .08 28.878.233.51 27 .365.578.20 
Pl,plT,.._- 8.212,417.38 1.nJ . .-...s2 5.292.793.81 5.181,5'1H8 8722.117.59 8,258,538.82 1.713,118.03 6.570,5'11.72 11,41 •. 234.97 8.808.259.28 
Olhor$-- 2.n3.s2a.112 

Cho-Sda>ola 9,0159,384.00 12,325,474.00 12,728.IIOO.OO 13,4$9,851.00 12,475,857 00 1•.073,700.92 ••.733,303.80 17.19U7t,7t 20,547,3811.70 22,3118,!IO(l.24 
CapblO!olay 803,.98.00 
UnoAocoled ~ 1,11311,21M.30 2,039.28$,78 2,009,870.18 128,888.4$ 82.ll63.ee 83..131.31 83,13U1 414,38013 1.519,470.74 17 .1134,343.30 

Tola! Go_,.,,_,_~ 170 327 ~40.00 173J97,125.47 1811,580,1183.87 171,71',320.98 188 783 730.34 181,574,878.38 17• 432 11M2.54 215 OS8 11a.S3 235,094 13R52 281 &84&92.25 

-T~l\cOMm: 
, __ 

3,910,841.52 4,300.900.52 4,582,427 80 4,11311,530.94 •.11:19,970.81 3N.594."'4 1.782,310 38 4,ee&,047 97 5.331 794.85 5,•82.1105 50 
T.,.,a-.rwe-"-- 3 1910 11M1.52 4,300,900.52 • 582 427.80 4 838,530.94 • 639 970.81 3 940 594.4-4 1 782 310.38 ·-047,gy 5 331 794.85 54821105 50 

r ... ,o-~ I lZ~!!iil 21l 21 I azmiaa I IH3B~nzz 171~Q~l ii I llSiU~~ I 31i ~il •za 12 I lZl~ll Hill I liistHiHII I ~Q~il38ilZ zaz•z 1it?aa 
Program A.we--• Go..,.,,..,..._, _, 

Rog.- s 14,158.V.0.29 13,074,lQll.21 17.397,212.32 s 18 .• 13.792.80 25,380,510.80 20,834 1832.5D 18.527 115.01 $ 21.2$3,848.59 s 28,070,08U7 s 20.283~7.81 
Specllll !d"'811on 1,240,Mt.84 1,037,80U7 1,58090858 1.SM.0,,1.17 3. HI0.203.80 2,534,1158.01 1,878.854.'5 1.871.1109.74 2 148,711 58 2.1134.70,,.25 
00.. Spoctot Ed"'811on 284,815.ll3 ?•3,882.0S 817,219.57 74-4 .• 24 15 1,400,0158.113 782,173.7• 5ee.021.03 504,11311.37 1105.424.118 1.407,541,12 
00.ll"lltn.l:Oln 138,400.25 148,701.25 115 118.25 2«>,480.32 4118.287Jl8 229,829.87 1•9.490.24 137.342.20 ~1-.70 980.028.80 

s._..s.rc.: 
-•1'11-Rolalod- 19,157.2881111 19,019.794.83 17, 1118,534.48 :IO,G40."'48.29 22.2113,183.W 20,824,749.31 21,aso.n1,33 32,559,035.12 30,840,ll'l4. 13 37,204,TW.88 
Sc-I _,.,_n S..0- 533,738.78 482'.135.•'1 1ee 728.14 890.310.37 1,880,0S8.V. 2,'61.291.21 1,551.484.82 1.030,048.93 1.258,1150.83 1,817 304.115 
G.,oral Mrnlnllnlion ,__ 142.0,,8.70 1,1"3,11111.02 2112,ase.01 224,122 33 033.525.7• 1,343.250.48 
OlharS-- 948,323.6) 
Plant Oponrlt, ....... ... -. .... 1 .Sllll.31111.30 1,08.815.84 1,438,917 13 2,H8.808.71 3.197.Cl3UII ..433,487.57 

Tolal_l_Pn>,pmR- 35~1.,080.118 35 713 072.50 37,045 721.34 401G42,or•.vo 5',431,:100.02 50,219 348.50 40-941.40 59,11117,1!63.W 7• ~ 828.73 79 085&4-4,84 

8.-Type-: 
Chorg .. lot S..0-: , __ 

4-40.200.08 24-4,938 97 1w.01,.n 229,700.98 232,01111.00 1U,1!85.39 3,898.M 38.788.1111 180,951.22 1IIO,S317• 
~G,.raal'II~ 3.506.867.1111 3,as3,7ao.,o .,4-47.22(111 •.804,470.09 •.4113,045.29 3,534,872.21 1,330.77 •. 20 7.009.531.27 •·-·•10.09 5.270,"53.82 

T.-i-T~--Prog,.m _,_ uia.m.~7 i.1A.•.:u •.IRl]~~.D •.IJ.i,177.155 ,.P,!,144.D 5,'7§,!5!;7.!a 1,33".dz.M 7~1.!1§.fi !.HID.~i.~H !.4!tJJl53B 

Taal Dmtrict ProQram R~ I H~IQUI~ I ;1111 ~31Z Ull32B~ I 44WUJil ~lS~~n; I ailil~lQ I ~~~~l~~ I 11~1n;xi I zawm~ I ~aaa;a 
~ (bpo-Jllla-•: Go __ ,_ 

s (133,008,981.37) $ (134,813,179.38) (132,535.282.53) s (131,872.248.00) s (135,382,430.32) $ (131,355,529.8&) ( 127.4-42.801.08) s (155,158,322.84) (180,400,745.79) $ (182.178,G47.t1J 
B.-Type- !208,391.011 •2.,18.88 113.812.98 !2,353.119] 75,173.74 !207,038.8"1 (4-47,1137.521 2.0112,211.as (171.•33.541 (31,819.941 

Tolal Olol,ld•Wilo NII ta_.. s ! 133.213.352.381 s ,1:w.no,2eo.501 p32,Hl,"'49,55t s !131.874,5119.a!!l s !135.287,258.58! s '131,822,508.701 j 127,8110,738.801 $ p53.078,050.11Gj j180,581,17'.331 s 1182.210,807 .l!Sj 

--!!!•!!!111:!!!!!!;-l!!I!!!.,_ 
--..1-, 

Tuas: 
Pn>pe,ly T-. LNOd for Geroonal ""'-• NII 17.'59,529.00 17.459.520.00 s 17 '59,529.00 17,4$9,$29.00 s 17,'59,529.00 17.4$9,529.00 s 17,4$9,529.00 s 17,459,529.00 17.4$9,529.00 s 17,4$9,520.00 

F- ar<I SIiia Aid l'iot R- 118,W0.181.55 117.018.074.40 I 13,3118.1189.!M 115,808.~ ,47 120,803,178.73 121.N?, 171.83 125.208.'59,87 138,418,5711.81 138.817,918.31 139.232,400.90 
F-•r<IStalaAldA- 17,707,584.00 2,438,MO.OO 
--!!.omo,ga 11.n1.19 20,497 85 20,G87.21 191,110.87 381.n2.13 292,584.19 
~tlneoua Income 878,10084 583,445.35 2,V.8,045.811 1,388,317.57 789,590.86 517,712.31 1,51',78".81 821,07.15 1,152,558.81 1.ll82,921.78 
T,.-. 

Total Go"8l'T'lfll'lenlaJ ~ 135, 14$,!!74.35 135,080,148.!IO l~l2~.:!aJ~ JiH azz i!J a1 Jag Zil! i!ig Zl J~g,H'II.7H l,li,1!111~3111 JZ2 !Qi l21 ZI l~llal:!182 l3.2Z~GlH 

-T~-
.,_,.,.!!.omr,go •.330.70 3,0112.83 2,735.W 11,081 81 18,394.80 12,-.40 l,'51.38 
T,.naleni 

Total e.-Type- i,Da.7l'J MIU:! !.PZ.R 11,ii51.51 1W.H:UR5 12,Rl.41 i.m.:11 

T.,_10-wtto $ 135.149,805.05 s 135.083.200.23 1l3,82t,287 83 s 1341139,II03.ll2 $ 139.250.415.31 s 1•0. 149,9'5.7' s 1"'4.182.205.08 s 1 n.•os. 100.18 $ 159.ee&,Ml.112 158.27051.88 

Ct.,go i,, ~ ,_._ -·- $ 571,.71.23 $ 2,073,185.23 (SIIG,802.23) 3,255,CIIIS.85 s 3,871,590.39 $ 8,781,4-47.47 10,737,852.80 17.2•8.787.12 (542,803.87) (23,ll!M, l!IS.113) 
e.-Type- 11,.870.87 238,871.70 280.511l.M 9.307.7'2 91,508.34 (254,388.3'! !4-48,:iae.1•1 2,o«!,271.95 (171,433.!141 131,111.v.1 

T.,.,o_ s 752,341.90 s 2,310,0Sll.93 1279.308.39! UOll.003.57 s 3,11$311$8,73 s 8.ll27.079.00 s 18.281.•08.48 19,329.059.07 1714,337 ., 1 I !23,938,015.871 

.... 



D.lJ ~ 

General Fund: 
Restricted: 

Encumbrances s 270,835.99 s 109,437.43 
Reserved E>cceu Surplus 6,575,832.65 4,192,142.10 
Assigned Fund Balance - Oesignaled for 

Subsequent Yaafs E>lpanditu,es 5,000,000.00 6,6119,420.00 

Maintena1109 Rese,ve 

Assigned Fund Balance - ARRA/SEMI 138,163.05 138,183.05 

Ratriclled 

(Deficit) (8,603,733.03) (8,496,946.18) 

Total General Fund S 3,381,118.66 S 2,632,236.40 

AH Oltler Govemm-1 Funda: 

Un,esarved, Reported ~ 

General Fund s s 

Total All °"1er Governmenlal Funds s $ 

Source. ACFR Sefledule 8-1 

.... 
0) ..... 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Modified Accl\lal Basis of Accounting) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal YNr Ending June JD, 

~ ill! ml lli2 

s s s s 

17,497,693.80 21,011,138.70 25,102 978.73 31,224,803.84 
{7,713,504.02) (7,763,331.17) (7,989,971.00) (8,0M,430.10) 

$ 9,784,189.78 $ 1312471605.53 S 17,113,007 73 $23,170,373.74 

s s s I 

s s s s 

ml 2022 m,J 

s 301,147.26 s 326,333.42 s 625,0S4.16 s 38,977,74 

26.934,544.19 18,734,603.94 17,346,695.01 6,254,321, 15 

15,632,197.00 28,913,314.00 18,734,603.94 17,346,695.01 
2,000,000.00 6,800,000.00 8,800,000.00 12,500,000,00 

529,119.97 405,383.86 421,821 70 414,323.63 

(6,695,536.29) (7, 194.453.86) (6,460,538.85) (10,687,676.01) 

S38,701 1472.13 $45,985,181.16 S 37,437,635.96 $ 251866,641.52 

J s s $ 

s s s s 

https://251866,641.52
https://37,487,635.96
https://45,985,181.16
https://38,701,472.13
https://23,170,373.74
https://9,784,189.78
https://2,632,236.40
https://3,381,118.66


~ ~ 

R_._,_, 
Tax LIIY)' $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 
Miscellaneous 1,367,291 78 930.806.08 
Slate Sources 188,168,403.69 187,198,129.68 
Federal Sources 21.433,415.00 26,304,415.36 
Local Sources 229,870.87 221,750.53 

Talel Revenues 228,658,510.32 232.114,630.65 

Expenditures 
lnsiruction; 

Regular lnsiruction 52,291,54e 17 50,331,491.32 
Special Education Instruction 6,731,74713 7,003,175.11 
Other Spec;ial tnSlruction 2,703,254.50 3 .065,372.32 
Olller Instruction 3,537,904.87 1 992.053.08 

S~pport Services: 
Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related Services 54,812,658.87 53,214,184.37 
$cho0I Admlntstrative Serv,oes 5,628,398.24 5,806,505.43 
Olher Administrative Services 2,203,178.02 1,995,293.49 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 20,oe,.988.74 19,892,518.57 
Pupil Transpol1alian 8,808.259.26 11,414,234.97 
Unallocated Benefits 58,273,541.93 s1,on.129.78 

T ransfar to Charter Scho0I 22.398,809.24 20,547,365.70 
Capi1al Outlay 3,008,239.99 8,490,851.73 
Total El<penditures 240,259,504.78 240,632,175.85 

El<cess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/ 
(Under) Expendilures ! 111 eoo 1994.441 ! {8,517,545.20} 

Source· Oisb1ct Records 

..... 
~ 

JRYINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
{Modified Accr•I Basie of Accoun!lng) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Yaar End!!!9 June 30. 
~ 2021 mg rui 

$ 17,459,529.00 S 17 459,529.00 S 17,459,529.00 S 17,459,529.00 
888,169n 1,295,748.87 810,276.50 1,171,312.98 

175,204,370 30 149,692.063.22 157,924,372.12 153,300,303.41 
21,110,080.31 10,278,875.48 6,293,753.05 7,162,257.63 

155,267 36 127.949.89 20,089.36 31,266.47 
214,595.396. 76 178,852. 164.44 182,508.000 03 179.124,669.69 

46,182,825.53 38,214,153.70 42,407 339.35 42,688,244. n 
6,042,278.88 5 849,495.12 8,109,124.13 8,079,818.47 
2.598. 198.61 1.758,405.98 1,740,059.10 1,764,705.23 

74.34000 744,055.00 1,580 697.93 1,469,068.95 

18,554,407.10 18,682,417.75 
51,804,819.42 47,547,554.35 31,158,818.69 32.053,587.41 
J,n1,248.11 4,973,789.07 3.333 .655.58 3,519,799.73 
3,379 379.52 1.440,608.93 1.~.400.47 1.509,078,81 

15.140 754.73 13,288,390.88 13,887,288.68 14,453.397.09 
8,570,541 n 1,713,118.03 6.258,536.62 6,722,117 58 

50,825,844.50 44,810,002.39 37,114,801.87 35,394,456.67 
17,192,679.79 14,733,300.60 14,073.700.92 12,475,857.00 
3.844.440.19 754,622.97 792,197.60 488,924 02 

207 .225, 149.06 175,825,500.00 176.450,834.02 175-,259.467,49 

l 7,;pQ,247.7Q i ,1028~.44 l 8,0571366,01 I 3,865,202.20 

ZQ1§ 2017 ~ ~ 

s 17,459,529.00 S 17,459,529.00 S 17,459,529.00 S 17,459,529.00 
1,559,428.44 1,028,542.22 1,067,588.64 2 987.012.90 

137.351,538.23 135,099,014.82 142,924,018.82 141,523,889.80 
18,268,641.23 17,542,001.27 7.464,486.15 7.361.725.21 

15.641.58 17.46210 10,863.11 25,435.81 
174,854,978.48 171,148,809.41 188,926,483.52 169 337,592.52 

41,214,889.07 41,983,229.67 42,285,136.88 41,815,122.98 
5 980,812.70 5,345,044.20 5,399,847.86 5,607,098.79 

1, 153.674,08 1,155,338.73 
2,934,788.19 2,609,751.28 1.485,447.88 1,452,071.18 

18,828,370.21 15,000.011.81 17,167,738.98 17 .568.780.25 
30 033,882 72 28,812.878.82 28.750,838.14 29,841,091.85 

3,432,429.30 3,429,870.58 3,551,829.87 3,883, 124.87 
3,193,336.13 3,856,901.18 3,373,147 81 3.582,554.50 

11,959,289.03 13,326,988.18 12,986,060 17 13,818,330.98 
5,188,513.53 5.292,793.81 7,723,464 52 8,200,018 98 

35.986, 188.21 31,249,717.62 33,010,031 07 32.482,924.82 
13,458,851.00 12, 726.900.00 12,325,474 00 9,059,384.00 

981.210.64 560,583.10 462,854.72 1.138,632.85 
163.994,656.03 189,875,385.78 1s1,208.4n.54 170.262.143.63 

l 11~1 l!aH!! I '748,882.28} I 2,1~,111!.!i!l! I !1 !i!l!i §!!7 ~~l 

https://3,865,202.20


Fiscal Year Refund of Interest 
Ended Prior Year on 

June 30, Expenditure Deposits 

2015 $446,156.41 $20,967.21 

2016 356,634.55 22,366.64 

2017 228,343.31 54,039.52 

2018 516,805.25 191,122.64 

2019 189,005.54 381,722.13 

2020 146,760.42 292,564.19 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 

Source: District Records. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND ~ OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

Unaudited 

Cancellation 
Verizon of Accounts 
E-Rate Payable Miscellaneous Void Checks 

$ 2,384,667.02 $ $ 62,595.15 $ 

582,164.75 73,462.84 

305,682.21 420,221.79 20,255.39 

333,148.26 511,005.60 7,346.69 

251,124.92 152,585.53 196,874.86 

140,300.67 93,171.62 60,716.33 76,763.27 

1,295,746.87 

155,267.38 

221,750.53 

229,870.87 

Cancellations 
of Reserves 
and Checks Annual Totals 

$ 52,627.11 $2,967,012.90 

32,959.86 1,067,588.64 

1,028,542.22 

1,559,428.44 

1,171,312.98 

810,276.50 

1,295,746.87 

155,267.38 

221,750.53 

229,870.87 

https://292,564.19
https://381,722.13
https://191,122.64
https://54,039.52
https://22,366.64
https://20,967.21
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Fiscal Year 
Ended vacant 

June30 Land 

2015 S 7,916,400 

2016 8,015,100 

2017 8,665.200 

2018 8.793,300 

2019 14,081,900 

2020 14,037,500 

2021 12.1n.100 

2022 9,823,200 

2023 9 553,700 

2024 NIA 

Source: Municipal Tex Assessor 

"Revaluation 

Farm 
~ Regular !U!.!!!! 

$1,072,182.150 NIA NIA 

1,072,204,350 NIA NIA 

1,076,815,918 NIA NIA 

1,085, 734,650 NIA NIA 

1,097,850,950 NIA NIA 

1,122,939,150 NIA NIA 

1,139,498,750 NIA NIA 

1,174 806,150 NIA NIA 

1,204 109,550 NIA NIA 

NIA NIA NIA 

IRYlNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OFT AXASLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Total Less: 
Assessed Tax Exempt 

Commsrc,11 !!ll!.ll.llliA! Apartment ~ Pro~e!l}'. 

S336,568,800 $109,810,000 $323,987,100 $1,850,464,450 $296,674,965 

333,589,100 108,117,700 294,240,300 1,816,166,550 294,974,552 

329.466 380 108,931,800 277. 446, 700 1,801 325.996 289,688,436 

329.351 230 106,585,220 273,094,700 1,803,559.100 289,232,018 

321,521 962 106,334,100 265,809,500 1,805 598,412 304,614,035 

318,118 012 106,341.500 263,409,500 1,824 845,662 305,641,035 

314.955,712 103,747.600 263.106,000 1,834,085,162 316,458,335 

314,639,000 104,792,800 263,750,900 1.867,812,050 7,381,350 

313,519,400 105,137,000 264,922,100 1,897 241,750 8,574,950 

NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Estimsted Total 
Nel Actual Direct 

P,,t, r. Valuation County Scllool 
!.l1!!!W ~ !ig~ali;!!! Val~I Ii!!!l1I 

$8,954 299 $1,857,418,749 $2,178,813,463 s 1.04 

6,597 019 1,822. 763,569 2,050.716 539 1.06 

7,251 056 1,808,577,052 2,048,239,503 0.97 

7,840,400 1,811,399,500 1,990,085,702 0.984 

7,728.330 1,813 326,742 NIA 1.115 

7,452,788 1,832 298,430 NIA 1.135 

7,428,813 1,841,513,975 NIA 1.139 

6,564,353 1,866 995.053 NIA 1.139 

9,178,200 1,897 845,000 NIA 1.139 

NIA NIA NIA NIA 



Fiscal Year 
Ended 
June 30, 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

PER $100.00 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

lrvini:zton School District Direct Rate 
(From J-6) Overtaeein~ Rates 

General Total Direct Township 
Obligated Debt School Tax of Essex 

Basic Rate Revenue Rate Irvington County 

$ 0.940 $ 0.100 $ 1.04 $3.778 $0.605 

NIA NIA 1.06 3.907 0.585 

NIA NIA 0.97 3.987 0.583 

NIA NIA 0.964 4.047 0.539 

NIA NIA 1.115 4.156 0.543 

NIA NIA 1.135 4.289 0.537 

NIA NIA 1.139 5.425 0.551 

NIA NIA 1.139 4.183 0.639 

NIA NIA 1.139 4.290 0.689 

NIA NIA NIA N/A N/A 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Total 
Direct and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

$ 5.423 

5.552 

5.680 

5.701 

5.814 

5.961 

5.976 

5.961 

6.073 

N/A 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
UnaudHed 

ii.:§ 

INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE 

2024 2015 
Taxable %of Total TEIX8ble % ofTotal 

Assessed District Net Assessed District Net 
Value Rank Assessed Value ~ ~ Rank Assessed Value 

2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 

s Q.00~ s Q.QQ~ 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 
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For Year Ended 
June 30, 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Collected Within the Fiscal Year 
of the Le~ 

Taxes Levied for Percentage of 
the Fiscal Year Amount Levy 

$17,459,529 $17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 11,639,686 66.67% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form) 

Collection in 
Subsequent 

Years 
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~I 
0 

Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 

General 
Obligation 

Bond 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 

Certificate 
of 

Participation 

$ 

Capital 
Leases 

253,767.29 

84,846.34 

Bond 
Anticipation 

Notes 
(BANS) 

Business-Type 
Activities 
Capital 
Leases 

$ 

Total 
District 

253,767.29 

84,846.34 

Percentage 
of Personal 

Income 

J-10 

Per 
Capita 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. 

2015• 

201s· 

2011· 

201a· 

2019• 

2020"' 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
General Net General 

Obligation Bonded Debt 
Bonds Deductions Outstanding 

$ 36,848,559 $ $ 36,848,559 

35,289,084 35,289,084 

33,596,709 33,596,709 

32,071,349 32,071,349 

29,770,097 29,770,097 

27,540,259 27,540,259 

55,085,652 55,085,652 

74,345,678 17,341,050 57,004,628 

70,846,578 17,800,000 53,046,578 

N/A N/A N/A 

Source: Data regarding School District population was given by School Officials. 

J-11 

Percentage of 
Actual Taxable 

Value of 
Property Per Capita 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% NIA 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% N/A 

0.00% N/A 

N/A N/A 

•Bonds outstanding were previously issued and reported by the Municipality when the School District was a Type I. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 

Governmental Unit 

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes: 
Township of Irvington 
Essex County General Obligation Debt 

Sub-Total Overlapping Debt 

Irvington School District Direct Debt 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

Sources: 

Unaudited 

Debt 
Outstanding 

NIA 
NIA 

(a) 
Estimated 

Percentage 
Applicable 

NIA 
NIA 

J-12 

Estimated 
Share of 

Overlapping 

Debt 

$ 

NIA 
NIA 

0 

Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Essex County Board of Taxation. 
Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit. 

Note: 
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District. 
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by 
the residents and businesses of Irvington. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability 
to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be 
taken into account. However this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible 
for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment. 

(a) For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable 

assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another 
governmental unit's taxable value that is within the District's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total 
taxable value. 

172 



Debi Limit 

Total Net Debt Application to l.lmil 

Legal Debt Margin 

Total Nel Debt Application lo the l.Jmil 
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 

$100,149,145.33 

36,843,558.60 

S 77,&4(),788.29 

33.79% 

$ 90,657,111.51 

35,289,083.60 

s 81,§97,248.41 

33.70~, 

llil 

S 85,395,468.63 

33,596 708.80 

s 51 19a 760-93 

3513% 

IRVINGTON TOWHSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

~ 

S 81,005,275.61 

32.071,348.60 

s 48,933,927.01 

36.79% 

2019 

S 80,430,347.19 

29,770,096 50 

s 5016601250.69 

34.39'~ 

Source: Equalized Value~on Basis -s pro\lided by lhe Annual Repon of the Stele of New Jeney, Department of Treasury, Oi..;sion of Taxa~on 

S 80,081,450.14 

27,540,259.00 

$ 52 541191.14 

2955% 

2023 
2022 
2021 

Average Equalized Valuetion of Te.able Property 

Debt Limit (4% of Average Equalization Value) 
Total Net Debt Application to Limit 

Legel Debt Margin 

2021 

S 84,214,675.15 

24.885,309.00 

$ 59 329 366.15 

27.32% 

W1 

S 91,072.970.69 

24,885,309.00 

$66,187 661.69 

24.06% 

S 103,412,949.73 

24,885,309.00 

$ 78,527.640.73 

2406% 

Equalized 
Valuation Basis 

S 3,524,558,975.00 
2,986,448,562.00 
2,538,114,424.00 

s 9,212121 9s1-oo 

S 120,654,959.48 
24,885,309.00 

s 95 769 650 48 

$ 120,654,959.48 

24,885,309.00 

s 95 769 65048 

24.06% 
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Year Population - a 

2015 54,770 

2016 54,884 

2017 54,865 

2018 NIA 

2019 54,233 

2020 54,079 

2021 54,079 

2022 54,968 

2023 59,977 

2024 59,835 

Source: 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Per Capital 
Personal 

Personal Income - b lncome-c 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

NIA NIA 

N/A NIA 

NIA NIA 

NIA NIA 

NIA N/A 

NIA NIA 

NIA NIA 

NIA NIA 

a - Population information provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

Unemployment 
Rate- d 

8.8% 

7.7% 

7.2% 

5.8% 

5.5% 

17.2% 

0.0% 

6.2% 

7.0% 

7.0% 

b - Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income 
presented. 

c - Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2010 Census published by the U.S. Bureau 
of Economic Analysis. 

d - Unemployment data provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 
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Employer Employees 

Parkway Associates 
I & S Investment Co. 
Union Mill Run 
Brookville Holding, LLC 
Verizon 
Newark Portfolio 
Bradford Utilities 
Colonial Village Association 
Public Service 
Lyons Plaza LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

Unaudited 

INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE 

2024 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
[Optional) Employment 

1 0.00% 
2 0.00% 
3 0.00% 
4 0.00% 
5 0.00% 
6 0.00% 
7 0.00% 
8 0.00% 
9 0.00% 
10 0.00% 

0.00% 

2015 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
Employees [Optional] Employment 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

~ ~ ~ 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Function/Program 

Instruction: 
Regular 433 430 450 445 445 466 405 
Special Education 68 61 69 69 69 75 75 
Other Special Education 37 34 27 28 28 27 40 

Support Services: 
Student and Instructional Related 

Services 66 64 63 65 65 68 118 
General Administrative Services 35 39 41 42 42 41 26 
School Administrative Services 68 73 71 70 70 69 91 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 146 145 149 148 148 158 157 
Business and Other Support Services 34 31 30 31 31 31 31 

Total 887 877 900 898 898 935 943 
= = = = 

2022 2023 2024 

405 405 424 
75 75 71 
40 40 42 

118 118 159 
26 26 33 
91 91 73 

157 157 213 
31 31 56 

943 943 1,071 
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Fiscal Operating Cost per Percentage 
Year Enrollment Ex~nditures ~ Change 

2015 7,888 $144,497,849 $18,319 -1.66 
2016 7,594 169,212,711 22,282 21.64 
2017 7,426 163,944,656 22,077 -0.92 
2018 7,583 -100.00 
2019 7,651 174,792,543 22,846 0.00 
2020 7,230 133,801,624 18,506 -18.99 
2021 7,207 163,994,656 22,755 22.96 
2022 6,783 20,376 -0.10 
2023 6,974 22,890 12.34% 
2024 7,429 214,852,456 22,774 -0.51% 

.... 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OPERATING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Teaching Pupil/Teacher Ratio 
Staff ElementaO( Middle High School 

570 12 12 12 
561 11.38 11.87 11.94 
532 14 11 12 
540 15 13 12 
549 15 14 12 
576 13 13 13 
499 14 16 14 
583 13 11 14 
483 14 15 12 
538 14 12 15 

Average Average % Change 
Daily Daily Average Student 

Enrollment Attendance Daily Attendance 
{ADE) (ADA) Enrollment % 

6,875 6,381 1.96 92.8% 
6,429 6,038 -6.48 93.9% 
6,823 6,393 6.12 93.7% 
6,921 6,521 1.44 94.2% 
7,074 6,460 2.21 91.3% 
7,117 6,853 0.61 96.3% 
6,409 5,700 -9.95 88.9% 
6,823 6,393 6.46 93.7% 
6,823 6,393 0.00 93.7% 
7,358 6,765 4.82 91.9% 



D;st,ict Building ~ 

~ 
Augusla S~eel (2007): 

Square Feel 50,346 
Capac:ily (Student) 300 
Enrollment 313 

Berteley Terraoe (19n): 
Square Feel 89,663 
Capacily (SIUdenl) 498 
Enrollment 457 

Rita L. 01,,ens Steam Academy (1909): 
Square Feel (Renoval&d, 2022) 58,200 
Capacily (SIUdenl) 465 
Enrolment 315 

Chanoellor Avenue (1914): 
Square Feet 70,880 
Capacily (Studenl) 498 
Enrollment 470 

Aorenoe Avenue (1899): 
Square Feet 89,910 
Capacily (Student) 525 
Enrollment 608 

Grove Sir- (1904): 
Square Feel 91,119 
Capacily (Student) 492 
Enrollment 481 

Madison Avenue (2019): 
Square Feel 41,272 
Capacily (Student) 469 
Entollment 

~uni Vemon (1909): 
Square Feel 94,105 
Capacily (SIUdenl) 662 
Enrolment 576 

Univerwily Elementary ( 1924 I: 
Square Feet 113,075 
Capac:ily (SIUdenl) 570 
Enrolment !>45 

lhu,good Ma<Shall (1994): 
Square Feel 81,812 
Capacily (Student) 636 
Enrollment 460 

Junior High Schooj 
Union Avenue (1931): 

Square Feet 147,303 
Capacily (Shldent) 797 
Enrollment 850 

University Middle (1931): 
Square Feet 175,442 
Cepacily (SIUdent) 738 
Enrolmenl 834 

SenlO( High School 
hinglon High School (1928): 

Square Feet 284,935 
Capacily (Sludenll 1.752 
Enrollment 1.384 

•• (School Closedj 

Source: Dislrict Facilities Otlioe 

W§. 

50,346 
300 
198 

50,663 
498 
429 

58,200 
485 
308 

70.880 
498 
483 

69,910 
525 
818 

91,199 
492 
412 

82,756 
469 

94,105 
662 
457 

113,075 
570 
482 

81,812 
636 
408 

147,303 
797 
69\ 

175,442 
736 
663 

221,136 
1,752 
1,300 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOi. DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Zill 

50,346 50,348 50.348 
300 300 300 
315 234 399 

50,883 50,663 50,663 
498 498 498 
497 480 396 

58,200 58,200 58,200 
465 465 498 
315 302 55 

70,880 70,880 70,880 
498 498 498 
485 480 548 

69,910 69,910 69,910 
525 525 525 
644 651 673 

91,199 91,199 91,199 
492 492 492 
478 416 428 

82,758 82,758 81,830 
469 469 485 

399 

94,105 94,105 94,105 
662 662 662 
524 530 540 

113,075 113,075 133,075 
570 570 570 
505 468 399 

81,812 81,812 81812 
636 838 636 
429 422 391 

147 303 147,303 147,303 
797 797 797 
731 730 784 

175,442 175,◄42 175,442 
738 738 738 
700 779 772 

221,138 221,136 221,138 
1,752 1,752 1.752 
1,337 1,499 1,580 

ml ~ ~ '1m. 

50,348 50,349 50,349 50,349 50,349 
300 300 300 300 300 
292 309 311 321 331 

50,663 50,663 50,663 50,663 50,663 
498 498 498 498 488 
354 351 426 445 455 

58,200 66,200 68,200 68,200 68,200 
498 498 488 498 498 

75 141 151 

70,880 70,880 70,880 70,880 70,880 
498 498 498 498 498 
493 492 474 466 476 

69,910 69,910 69,910 69,910 69,910 
525 525 525 525 525 
636 629 637 631 641 

91,199 91,199 91,199 91,199 91,199 
492 492 492 492 492 
343 376 366 369 399 

81,830 81,830 81,830 81,830 81,830 
465 465 465 465 485 
403 446 435 492 502 

94,105 94,105 94,105 94,105 94,105 
662 662 662 662 662 
507 503 517 578 588 

113,075 113,075 113,075 113,075 113,075 
570 570 570 570 570 
370 355 337 339 349 

81,812 81,812 81,812 81,812 81,812 
836 636 636 638 636 
331 360 346 389 399 

147,303 147,303 147.303 147.303 147,303 
797 797 797 797 797 
780 752 728 728 736 

175,442 175,442 175.442 175,442 175,442 
735 738 738 738 738 
7711 774 720 667 677 

221,136 221,136 221,136 221,136 221,136 
1,752 1,752 1.752 1,752 \,752 
1.552 1,583 1,596 1,815 1,625 
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UNDISTRIBUTED EXP£NOl11JRES • REQUIRED 
iAAINTl:NANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 

11-40G-2et-l000( 

AUii"""' BerMlly Ct•uUIIOr' •~.-
• School Facllkiet ~ .I!.!1!.21. ~ ~ 

~ 
:!I!! 

20\5 s 80,000.00 100,000.00 80,000.00 $ 89.000.00 
20,a eo,000.00 100,000.00 ao.000.00 80,000.00 
2017 110,000.00 200,000.00 180,000.00 250,000.00 
2018 ,eo.000.00 200,000.00 180,000,00 300,000.00 
2010 200,000.00 200,000.00 100,000.00 300,000.00 
2020 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,900.00 250,000.00 
202, 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,900.00 250,000 00 
2022 200,900.00 200,000.00 300,900.00 200,000.00 
2023 200,900.00 200,000.00 300,900.00 200,000.00 
2024 200,900.00 200,000.00 300,900.00 200,000.00 

Tot.I $chool fadlritil, 11,120 000.00 suoo.000.00 $ 1 ~0000.00 $ 2 ,2a,ooo.oo 

• School f•~I"-' •• def..t under EFCFA. 
(N .. 1.A.C eA:2e.1.2 Ind N.J.A.C. fJA:26A-1 3: 

Sourm: Oimricr. Records 

... 
0) ... 

IRVIMGTON TOWIISHIP SCHoot. DISTIIICT 
SCHlDULE Of IIEQUIIIED -IITtN&MCl ~NOIT'URES IY SCHOOL FACIUTIE.s 

LAST TEJI FISCAL YEARS 
UOWIDITED 

o .... ,_..dilCH'I MounCV■mon RML 0-ena 

:im! ~ ~"!ill blm~Q•~ 

,00.000.00 $ 100,000.00 71,000.00 
100,000.00 100,000.00 71,000.00 

200,000.00 300,000.00 100,000.00 
250,000.00 350,000.00 100,000.00 
250,000.00 100.000,00 300,000.00 150,000.00 
300,000.00 100,000.00 200,000.00 100.000.00 
300,000.00 ,so.000.00 200.000.00 100,000.00 
300,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 
300,000.00 250,000.00 200,000.00 290,000.00 
210,000.00 300,000.00 400,000.00 250,000.00 

s ueo.000.00 S ,.100.000.00 S 2,350,000.00 S 1,422,000.00 

unlot1A-.."w 
Midd'9 

~ UG,:,00.00 
,ao.000.00 
150,000.00 
150,000.00 

200,000.00 
400,000.00 
400,000.00 
400,000.00 
400,000.00 
200,000.00 

$ 2,500,000.00 

UnMl,aity UnNll,wty n..,vood 1"4ng1Dn High 
Mdollo e1o- ..... .!!!!l!!I!.. ....Ji!!Rsll... !R!I! 

s 100,000.00 100,000.DO ,00.000.00 I 150,000.00 1. 170,000.00 
100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 150,900.00 1.170,000.00 
300,000.00 150,000.00 200,000.00 350,900.00 2,500,000.00 
300,000,00 200,000.00 250,000.00 350,000.00 2,810,000.00 
300,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 400,900.00 3,000,000.00 
300,000.00 250,000.00 300,000.00 300,900.00 3 100,000.00 
300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 3,200,000.00 
300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 400,900.00 3,500,000.00 
300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 400,000.00 3,030,000.00 
300,000.00 300,000.00 200,000.00 400,900.00 3,530,000.00 

$2,900,000 00 $2,250,000.00 IU00,900.00 $ 3,200,900.00 $27.870,000.00 

https://S27.070.000.00
https://3,200,000.00
https://2.300,000.00
https://S2.25o.OOO.OO
https://500.000.00
https://1,422.000.00
https://2.m.000.00
https://2,380,000.00
https://u2a.ooo.oo
https://SU00.000.00


IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

JUNE 30, 2024 

School Package Policy: 
General Property, Inland Marine and Auto Physical Damage: 

Building, Contents, Coverage Extensions Loss Limit 
Personal Property of Others 
Electronic Processing Equipment and Data and Media 
Valuable Papers 
Fine Arts 
Accounts Receivable 
Newly Constructed or Acquired Property 
Outdoor Property Including Debris Removal 

Personal Property of Officers end Employees of the Insured 
Covered Property at Undescrlbed Prem,ses 
Pollutant Cleanup end Removal 
Claim Data Expense 
Ordinance or Law • Loss to Undamaged Portion 
Ordinance or Law • Demolition 
Extra Expense 
Flood (Excludes Zones A end Zones V) 
Flood (Zones A) 
Flood (Zones V) 
Boiler and Machinery All Coverages Combined, Maximum for Any One Incident 
Boiler and Machinery• Hazardous Substance/Water Damage 
Computer Virus 
Llm~ed "Fungus", Wet Rot and Dry ROI • Direct Damage 
Limited "Fungus", Wet ROI and Dry Rot • Extra Expense 
Expediting Expenses, Boiler and Machinery Only 
UUlity Serviced Combined Direct Damage Time Element 

Liability Coverages: 
Excess Liability: 

Unaudited 

Bodily Injury and Property Damage, Employee Benefits Liability, Auto Llebil-ty and Physical 
Damage: 

Per Occurrence 
Aggregate 

Wort.er's Compensation Coverage: 

Employers Liability 
Cyber Uability Coverage 
Educators Legal Liability: 

Legal Liability Including Employment Practices: 
Each Claim 
AMual Aggregate 

School Officials Liability 
Education Institution Reimbursement L>ability 
Education lnstilution L ~bllity 
Employment Practices Liability 
Education Crisis Management 

Student Accident and Health: 
A. Student Coverage Excluding Interscholastic Athletics 

All Students Standard Plan - Full Excess with 1 O Year Benefit Plan 
Student Disability 
Accidental Death Beneflt 
Accldentel Dismemberment Benefits 
Exposure and Disappearance Beneflt 

B. Athletic Coverage Including All Interscholastic Sports and Senior High School Football 
Voluntary Student Plan 

C. Extended Student Round-the-Clock Coverage 
Voluntary Student Standard Plan with a 5 Year Benefit Period 

Volunteer Accident and Health: 
Maximum Benefit Amount 
Accidental Death end Dismemberment Aggregate 
Accidental Death Benefits 
Accidental Dismemberment Benefits 

Official Bonds - ABA: 
Selective Insurance 

Official Bonds • Treasurer of School Monies: 
RLI Insurance 

Official Bonds • Business Superintendent - Board Secrelary: 
Selective Insurance 

Official Bonds• Comptroller: 
Selective Insurance 

Source. District Records 

I 150,000,000 
100,000 

2,000,000 
2,500,000 

250,000 
2,500,000 

&5,000,000/120 Days 
$250,000110,000 
Trees & Shru~ 

100,000 
1,000,000 

100,000 
100,000 

10,000,000 
2,500,000 
2,500,000 

25,000,000 
2,500,000 

Excluded 
75,000,000 

500,000 
100,000 
100,000 

30 Days 
500,000 

1,000,000 

5,000,000 
5,000,000 

Statutory Limit 
2,000,000 

Occurrence/ 
Aggregate 
1,000,000 

3,000,000 
3,000,000 

Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

25,000 

M00,000 
t,000,000 

10,000 
20,000 
10,000 

li,000,000 
550,000 

500,000 

250,000 
250,000 

S,000 
10,000 

191,000 

100,000 

191,000 

100,000 

Deductible 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,0DD 
25,0DD 
25,0DD 
25,000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
50,000 

500,000 
Excluded 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 

$25,000124 Houra 

250,000 SIR 
250,000 SIR 

500,000 SIR 

100,000 SIR 

25,000 SIR 
25,000 SIR 
50,000 SIR 

100 Primary EllceH 
100 Primary EllCHI 
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S . .\..,lUEL KLEIN AND COMP Al~Y' LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLlC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD $TREf;T, 11TH FLOOR 

NEWARK, N.J. 07102-9909 
PHONE (973) 024-6100 

FAX (973) 624-6101 

36 W~::ST ;\lAJ:', S·rRi-:~;T, StTn; aoa 

:J<'REEHOLD, N .,J. 07728-22!)1 
PHO:-IJo: (7!J2) 780-2600 
FAX (732) 780- 10:'10 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States, and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Irvington Township School District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Irvington Township School District's basic financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 27, 2025. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Irvington Township 
School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington 
Township School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Irvington Township School District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 

MEMBERS Ai-lERICAN INSTITUTE Of' CERTIFIED PUBLIC Acc0UNTANTS 
www.samuelklein-cpe-rma.com 
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R"pon on CompHanr;., ,md Other-Maiter3" 

As J1art of ob1ainl11g reas1;1n~bfe as-;.ul'aoce abQUI whether lhEI lrvinglon Township Solwol DL~tnol's nnanoial 
~1a(emenls .~re free frr;im mi;it~rlal miss'fatamant, we pQrionned tests or its oomplianne with -certain provisions 
of l"ws. regulattons. contrad~. an.d grant ::.oreem&nls, 11.-oncomp(lance with whioh tould have a dtreot end 
m~w.arlal eff':lt;t on the financial filatemsnls, Howev~r providing a11 opinion .on compliance with those 
provisions was notal'I obleclive of aur .-udit, c1nd acc-0rdingly, we do nol i;:xpres~ such an opinion, The tesults 
of c.iur tes\s tl1sdosed no lrislruices ot noncompliance l)r other malters thst are require{! to be re,,o~d 1.maa, 
Govemmem Audi/Jr)(} Sfanda,rls. and audit requirements -a:; presc;ribed l}JI the Of!iC"tJ CJf Schoof Finarrce, 
lJ?parl,meff( of£5tlucatlon, State o, New Jersey 

Purp<;,$1! oflld$ Report 

The purp0se of this reporl it solelY lo describe the-8COPe ot our testing ot Internal oonlrol aml. oomPlianee ana 
the T"!SJslfs of ihat te~til'lg, ;;1nd nol lo previdl:': ari c:iplnlor, on tt,e effec:tlvanass of the entity's 1ntern~I ocmlrol 01 
on complfane&. This rE)port. rs an integral part Qf =1n audit pertormed In a¢e0rdanoe w1tn Govemment At1dllln1J 
Startdi3/'ds If\ ~1'1$iderin~ the entity.'"S internal 1;Cnlrol and compliance, Accordingly, thi:. oommuni~ali<m 1s ool 
suitable for any other 11urpose, 

Newsrj(, New Jersey 
Janv~rv 21, 2026 

~::/t~~ 
CERTIFIED PUQ.l!ICACCOUNTANTS 

l::L~ 
Ll~Mecl PUbli~ Sl".hool AccolJniant #4114 



SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY, LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BRO ... D STRJ;&'T, 11TH FLOOR 

NT.WARK, N.J. 07102-9969 

PHONE (973) 624-6100 

F"x (973) 624-6101 

36 WEST MAI!', STRl-:ET, SUl'l'I-; :ma 
J<'REJCHOLD, N .,J. 07728-22H1 

PHONE (732) 780•2600 

FAX (732) 780-1030 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE 

UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NEW JERSEY 0MB CIRCULAR 15-08 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Irvington Township School District's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements identified as subject to audit in the 0MB Compliance Supplement and New Jersey State 
Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Irvington 
Township School District's major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2024. The Irvington 
Township School District's major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the Irvington Township School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2024. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards); the 
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New 
Jersey; the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and New 
Jersey's 0MB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State 
Aid. Our responsibilities under those standards, the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey's 0MB Circular 15-08 
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Irvington Township School District and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance 
for each major federal and state program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Irvington 
Township School District's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 
statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to Irvington Township 
School District's federal and state programs. 

M£MB£RS AMERICAN INSTITUTE or CERTlrlED PuB~IC ACCOUNTANTS 

www.semuelklein-cpe-rma.com 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion 
on the Irvington Township School District's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey 0MB 
Circular 15-08 will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material 
noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on 
compliance about the Irvington Township School District's compliance with the requirements of each major 
federal and state program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Irvington Township School District's 
compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the Irvington Township School District's internal control over 
compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 
Uniform Guidance and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Township School District's internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal 
control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or 
a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal 
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Report on tntarnal Control over ComplianCle (C1>ntft10e<O 

OtJJ ,consideraticn of internal 1,,0-ntrol over compliamre was for the llrr\lted purpose desr,:rlbei;i ln ll1~ A(ldltor's 
Responslbilitie$,fcr the Audit of Cornpliani::e s.ectron above and w~s not des1gnet1 to (derJ\ify ~II defir;ilenoie$ rn 
internal oonfrol over oompliance that might bs material .W4takna~se;; or significant (ll;¼f1cil;ln~1ei;; In lnt~rn~I 
COl'\tl'OI ave, complianae Given lhesl!I !imitations, during 0wr .utlll we did not li;l1;1(1llfy any deflcren1;ti~!.i rn 
internal control over compliance tl'lat we c;onsider tQ t~ m~terl-1t weakn~~es, as. defined abOve. Hawsver, 
material weakoess~s or significant dafjcla1,eies In internal oontrol over c;o,r,,pllarice may exlst that we(e not 
identified, 

Our .audit wa$ not de5lgned for the purpos~ of exprei;sing an opinion qn the effMllvel"less or llil~((lal c:6ntMI 
over oompllance Aci:;ordingl:,, no 1,uch oplnicn is eKprei;seo, 

Ttte p~npose of tl'\ls report on ioternc\l control Qver oon1plrance 1s solely 16 dAsotib& the sl".ope of Ollf la!iling cf 
internal central over compliartoe and the resvll~ of 1h1;1t testing based 61'1 th& l~tjulremer)ts Oi tM UnifMm 
GIJlda/ice a,1d New Jersey OMe Clrt:t.1lef 15•06- Ac;iOQrdlngly, this repot'lis Mtsuit11.bla for any ot~l}r purptH\ll. 

Newark, New Jersey 
January 27, 2025 

µf 
SAMUEL KLEIN .Al',[ ., U.P 
CE . PUBLJC ACCOLlNTANTS 

~ 
JGSE!.PH J. FACCONE 

Lfoensed PIJblie, School Ac-cCHJntant j194 
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1. GENERAL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2024 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal 
and state award activity of the Irvington Township School District. The School District is defined in Note 1 to 
the District's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal agencies 
and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other 
government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the 
Board's basic financial statements. The information in these schedules are presented in accordance with the 
requirements of 2 CFR 200-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal 
Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from 
amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue 
fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting revenue is not recognized until the 
subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 1 SA:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June 
state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund and capital projects fund are presented 
in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 
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3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The net adjustment to reconcile from budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(1,017,898.00) for the general 
fund and $83,432.00 for the special revenue fund. See Note 2 (the Notes to Required Supplementary 
Information) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the 
general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's 
basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented below: 

Federal State Total 

General Fund $ 193,118.90 $ 170,654,866.31 $ 170,847,985.21 
Special Revenue Fund 21,665,791.25 18,898,003.38 40,563,794.63 
Food Service Fund 5,044,296.26 1391607.62 5,183,903.88 

Total Awards and Financial 
Assistance I 261903,206.41 $ 189,692,477.31 I 216,595,683.12 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

5. SCHOOL-WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

School-Wide Programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR), Part 200 (Uniform Guidance); amounts used in School-Wide Programs are included in the total 
expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The 
following fund by program is included in School-Wide Programs in the District: 

Program Amount 

Title I of NCLB $ 2,295,619.70 

6. OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions, 
Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions 
represents the amount paid by the State On-Behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2024. TPAF 
Social Security Contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2024. In addition, adjustments were 
made for cancellations of encumbrances, refunds and prior accounts payable. 

7. ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT 

On-Behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension Contribution, TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 
Contributions and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions are not subject to a State single audit. 
The Schedule of State Financial Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in 
the District's financial statements and the amount subject to State single audit and major program 
determination. 

8. DE MINIMIS INDIRECT COST RATE 

The District has elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 
Guidance. 193 
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K-6 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified? 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .516(a) of the Uniform 
Guidance? 

Identification of major programs: 

AL Number(s) 

84.010A 
84.027 
84.173 

10.555 
10.553 
84.425 
32.009 

FAIN Numbers 

S01 0A200030 
H027A200100 
H173A200114 

201NJ304N1099 
201NJ304N1099 
S4250200027 
FCC-PCOGP-23-004 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Unmodified 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes _✓_ None Reported 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes _✓_ None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes _✓_ No 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Title I Part A 
Individuals with Disabilities - State Grants 
Individuals with Disabilities - Preschool 
Child Nutrition Cluster: 

National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 

CARES AcUCRRESA ESSER II 
Energy to Connect 

$750,000.00 

Yes _✓_ No 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
(Continued) 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
(Continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 
15-08 and 04-04 as applicable?? 

Identification of Major Programs: 

State Grant Number{s) Name of State Program 

Equalization Aid 
Preschool Education Aid 
Adjustment Aid 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes _✓_ None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes _✓_ No 

24-495-034-5120-078 
24-495-034-5120-086 
24-495-034-5120-085 
24-495-034-5094-003 
24-495-034-5120-089 
24-495-034-5120-084 

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security 
Special Education Categorical Aid 
Security Aid 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

$3.000.000.00 

Yes . __j_ No 
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IRVINGTGON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
(Continued) 

Section 11-Financial Statement Findings 

NONE 

Section Ill - Federal Award and State Financial Assistance Findings: 

Federal Awards 

NONE 

State Awards 

NONE 

K-6 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

NONE 

K-7 
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